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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CI‘::B:' » c:_iIo FILE NO. 7.. 63
REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY - - o -
WHICH MADE )

we-uington, D. Co 10/5/36 9/22/36 J. B. SHIL®Y ) 01
e ".'II‘OI:ARPIS. with alieses , CHARRCTER OF cARE
Ly Dit. JOSEPE P,U'0Ril, with elicses; KID!:PTIG = HARZORING ~

I. 0.f1232 « FUSITIVE; et al; OBSTRUCTION CT JUSTICE =
L EDWARD-G—BRIZR-- VICTIL. M b o

0

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

+45 Colt Automatic)gstol fc-175221
scld by/Galax Fardware Co., GalaX,
Vae, to;.Tim‘ vickatos, Galex, btut
returned by him to instent Company
which in turn sent back pistol teo
Belknap Hardwere Manufecturing Co.,
Louisville, Ky., ..prril 23, 1935,
and has credit invoice C.J, 5=7-35,
fram Louisville companye.

P.
RZFRANCE: Report of Speciel Agent Jotn L. Medals,

Louisville, Ky., dated supust 4, 1936,

DZT.ILS: AT CiLAX, VIRGILTA.

Agent interviewed A. L, Fulcher, Manager, Galex
Hardware Company, and he stated that he sold the .45 Colt Automatic pistolL.-175221
tc Jim Nickastos, local restesurant proprietor on March 11, 1935.

A subeejuent interview with Nicketos, however,
disclosed that !lickatos re.urred the Automztic to the Salax Hardware Company,

e ——— e - ——

A ORWARDED, I M. ‘M] G AT e Cramae DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
2 7L 4= - oty e

COPIES OF THIS REPORT l o - { . |
3 - Bur.-u i, T
2 - Louisville 1‘9 MAR R4 1§’ ’ ?:t Ly
l - 5te TFaul i » e
1 - C.icago I %,‘? \ ‘/ ;
L = 4uioiigton Field ’ . !
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4s a result Fulcher agsin checked his records which reflected
toct the above sutomctic was returned by the Galex Herdware Camnany, Belex,
Virginia, to the 3Belkrap H:rdwzre lanufzcturing Com: ny, Louisville, Kye,
on April 23, 1935, A subsejguent invoice disclosed that D, B, Mullins,
saleaman, Belknap Hardware Mznufeeturing Combany negotiated the deal and
the Galax Hurdwere on invoice CeJe 5=7=35 wezs eredited with the anount of
the oricical purchcse pricee : }

UuDEVILOFED LEsDS: TilE LOUISVILLE OFFICE AT LOTISVILLE, KY.e
is requeated to contact the Belkmap
Hardware Manufacturing Company and dee
termine to whom the instant .45 calibre
Automatic pistol was resold, after the
return of the gun to them by the Galax
Hurdware Conpsany, Galex, Va., on April
23, 1935, and the subsecuent credit given
latter company on invoice CeJe5=735,

FENDI!Ge




Fost Office box 812
Chicago Illinois

Ossodber B, 1936

“Hpeciel .gent in Charge,
Cleveland, Ohio.

Re: BLEKXID
bear S4r:
1 sz enclosing herewith four eonies of the report
or vrecial agent John Le hacule, Chicug:, 111linois, ceted
vetover 3, 19.6 {1 tbe atove entitled mctter and a: also

returcirg, herewith, the signed, sworr staterment of marie
\Gauu‘;‘.

¥ery truly | o.urs,

L. go U-DD.
S, e¢l1 «ygont 4n Ciurce,
[alifvy
Luc. /
CC Buresu
Cipnefnnati
bt., baal
f;

0CTg 184°



Bitision of Infrestigation
H. 5. Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
“" Cleveland, Ohio L/,/”//

Director, Octoder 5, 1936
Division of Investigation,

U. §. Department of Justice,

Washington, D. C.

Re: ©on 13-
Trclil

Dear S8ir:
Kindly furnish the known criminal record of the following:
Approximate date
/ City, Police Fingerprints for- Fingerprint
)0+ W Arrest, or Other warded Division Classifica-
Name (inc. aliases) ' Number. of Investigation. tion.
\*,ﬂ\ — ~y- 4 T S, L) 17 - e S A e
.- - - @ v - . -0 -y~ ey - - ~ -
"/"h’ — T I T TN en
- 2 -
~. s TN ST F
Lo L] . - - - -
i o T TeTEN, UL b, Teat ozl ?
) UEREE o 101"
Y - bd
Cienrs ics cut FU7OM 4p leiivds e ot yreecrt Oy I RN T
“Try STy ntiry Tovl tiardle; vezlionmory, TeleloyThil,
.~ ey -
RESULLLD & DvpEXED /[ — 5 7é S IAITA
Tle. coxnd co_ Zec of yeerrlt to dlo Cireirg. i exd Clic go
offleez, Lo TitIcn to th- Clevelrrd offics it
Ime 2o oo Taror o reyort i Toir- 1*2 e’ 1t Clevslor”,
4 POl lnn Lo Jogivel ot oLy ol 11, o
.‘5 1 L S ]
OCT 16 fa8 E
. . Very truly yours,
' 7,
YRR 'ﬂWW
i
} ’ ' P. MacARLAND
‘ \

Special Agent in Charge.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THis caseomiGINATED AT Cineinnati, Ohio. rieno. Te2- XP
! REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR 1’ REPORT MADK BY
WHICH MADE -
,%, Nashville, Tennesses. 10=5-36. | 10-1, & - 36, R. B, PETERSON
e C) CHARACTER OF CASE
ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases;
IR, JOSEPH P.- MURAN, with alieses, FUGITIVE, | KIDMAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSII
. 0. §1232; ot al; | BARBORING OF FUGITIVES; MATIONAL
Bdsard » Vietim. FIREARMS AOT.
$YNOFSIS OF FACTS: No record of registration ia
- the State of Temessee of 1935
(L Ford Coupe, Motor §18e1615853
for the years 1935 and 1936,
Stop notice placed October 1,
1936, end removed October g,
1836, s
i .
P.
¢
: REFERENCES Circular letters fram the Cleveland
Offioce dated September 19 and E9th,
1936,
i
DETAIIS: Agent checked ths recards at ths
Bureau of kotor Vehicles, State of
Temnesses, at Eashville, Tennesses,
and it vas noted that 1930 Mode¥ Tord
Ooupe, Motor £18-16815353 had not been
registersd in the State of Temeassee for the yesars 1935 and
3 1836. A stop motice was plesed on this sar with the request ‘
= that the Nashville Office be notified immediately in the event
! this sutomobile was registered. On receipt of the reference !
‘ letter dated September 29, 1936, the above stop notice was with- '
| i érem. PROING |
i A ORWARDED * i DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACTS |
—— ' T
g @ %mrj_'_f”/__ Y3 ffjocr T5
WCOPIES OF THIS REFORT ) i _ |
t ( SpBursau ; LV S -
: 1'01201 1 —--—-—-—-v--—'--‘"“‘c";
f g2-Cleveland x ) . l
; 2-Hashville i &p v J :
; i COFITS DESTROVED | = 1

PO —

- “ 3 “R !m s uu.nlu-; raLETING OF rn(;x 7-- B3



2{-1 barters Bu:lding,
Vilvaukeo, ieconsin,
Bctcbar 5, 1558,

9pecicl ~gent in Charge,
Cincinnati, Chic,

4+

e —

‘ K ;.LVI)._%_..__L_}Q fth clicsceg
o) — TR JCSEIE _Fe s K with alieses, FUSIL IV

I1.Ce 1232; .t_t‘lo ’

ED1.2D 6 L .G B R «VISTL.

K1 pil@; HB:4DNG CY FUBITIVES;
CBUTAUITIN € JUTTIC

LTI FI. ..t /20,

Decr sir:

JCgrence 48 relo $0 lett-r 15 cll fi-). offices frx- u'm
Slevel-na office d=ted .@ptombder 1Y, 1926 and tu letier to eil field
officer fror. tiz Jlevelund (ffice dute OLertecter 2§, 1536,

I wia of thc frfor.tir eo-t 4ol 1 thc letter letu
of refere_ e, tLi. c 38 §: cif 20 riaer

A B SO 3o - TN VEI ) JRF-TC B e
1. vt ¢tz of ori S

Very truly v rs,

Ve v P.tcrson.
“pecial ~gemt in Churge,

v%. C. Bureen
Ce Z¢ Cloveland
Ce o :t Pi-‘lo

e e T T
S SRS
: )
CLT& 0%
oy >

e ———— e r s
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October 5, 1936.
E. J. Connslley

Pedear:l Bureau of Investization
U. S. Department of Justice
1130 Bnoquirer Building
Cincinn=ti, Ohio.

g *x
BR¥XID /('PHC';QS STINT COoenY COLIMBUS  SENT »PACKAGE OF SHIRT: COD TO E 3RJMIQON .

TEIRTY ON. REL™V™' 1t RYASD AVETUR CL¥VELAD JULY SIX RINETEERN THIRTY FOUR ANOUT
ABOUT & 7 LITRED T 27TV "EVET DOLY LTS CVECY THROGGH POST OYFINT COLUEBUS TECURINC
IOENTIFYINY KOS TO LOCATE ORIGTY'L RECEL: / FERE EXFRDITE

Me ™\ RLA'

- Cric:ro




ATCLIVER'S RUNSER

DOMESTIC

TELCGRAN

ULL RATE CA-\-J [

CAY LEYVER

cLiss or seavice dcsnse ‘ogtal nlegr . =

THE INY[RNAI TONAL SYSTEM

NIGHY BESSAST

CTRAES CABLE

1GHY CABLE ;
~iowy LEYTER | REYYER | . : —
2 nip naDIOGRAN] _[PADIOGRAM g > ~-('ommtmal ) all Qmerica i
.L. ’{ *airem c-u ek clom of sorvim Gusind, ohervie a8 '(‘abl’rs i Cablcs
= em/fd = ¢ fell-cole connemicalim <5E - <% .

Do M, ladd,

Federal Bureau of Investigatiom,

U, B¢ Department of Justioce,

1900 Benkers'

Chiocago, Illinois,

BREXID REFER LETTER FIRST INSTANCE FROM CLEVELARD TO KANSAS CITY FORWARD
IN2EDIATELY LATEST PHOTOGRAPHS ALL PERSORS MENTIONED THEREIN THIS OFFICE

HAS ¥O PHOTOGRAPH OF WILSON \BERG OR/ DELANEY

BECORDED
us/ik &
INDEXED

ocTs 1938 - O

- oo

i 7,5 7(/; -/3ccq

AN A N AN AN AN BN B\

(3

OOO DO OC




FULL RATE MLSSALL UNLESS
OTHEMWISE MARKED

\ D
\‘\ TO SEND A MESSAGE TELEPHONE LOCUST 3740 OR BROAD 5221 OR ANY POSTAL TELEGRAPH

OFFICE. FOR MESSENGER TELEPHONE POSTAL TELEGRAPH OR RING POSTAL CALL BOX.

- e A .

COOOOO0O

DOMESTIC FOREIGN
"\I.LRAYE UL RATE
¥ e | ot oo
Cav URGENT
:‘.{s“slr.: .m..“.ﬁ) iyt "Commtrdal
N e e . " Cables _

% T Postal SR
8end the following radiogram “V1A MACKAY RADIO” DOMESTIC WORDS FOR THE -
subject 1o the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to: SERVICES 15 USUAL PRICE OF .

9 'Wlum;uau FA OCTCBER 6 1936 $:00 P MC:BC ooc—8 Py
vy JP MoFARLAND
! FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTISATION
3 US DiPART ENT CUF JULTICE
- I: : 1448 STANDARD BUILDING
P CLEVELAND QHIO
N
RETEL BREKID REGI.TRATION CARDS FORVARDED BURTAU MARCH TVENTY SEVENTH NINCTEER
\_ THIRTY SIX
VN —
g VETTERLI 7 e
! OFITCIAL B'5INESS LOVT RATE , .
CHARGE F3I PHiLA. ; Go. o <50
\? / cc Bureau Chicago Cinninnnati ;. 8t. Payl
! S | _
5 3 [ —
\ .

(
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1130 xaquirer Building
Cincinnati, Chie

HDA :MGR Octodber 8, 1936,
743 :
Sp=cial Age~nt 4n Charge, . | .
Claveland, Ohio. =

k: mn. ' ;‘::.\

Dear 3ir:

Rerlyinz to your telegraphic request of Ostober O,
1836, snd confirming teletyrs frox the Cimcinnati Office on this
dste, 1 wiah t¢ eivipe that _p~olsl Agent J. i. Cimperman at
Columbus, Ohio, examined the C.0.D. regords at the JLain Fost Cffice
aci sscertuinad that five packaces were pent C.0.C., by the Ahomas
3Lirt Compeny, £4C N. Bigh Street, Columbus, to Ar. T, /Bronson,
3111 Harvard Avenues, Cleveland, Ohio, on July 6, 19l4, these
Fackar~s beins muiled at the _:rin: _treet .neey 08t (ffice,
“e%un 04 the five (... . pactka;ss was in th~ armount of ;28 .40, making
& total 0 L1i7.C8 aue tc s~nu~.. The hv»&ao;u;nh oor~ the
following C.C.D. muxbers, 81202, 81205, 81204, 61205 and 81206,

re §s rno record that any of th~se packa es was
returnad tu tuLe sender as undeliver~d, or uacellea for,

Mplicate oopiss of She C.C.U. ticksts mantionad
above were mave by agent Cimp~rman ani are deing transmittel
bherewi th,

Very truly yours,

L. J. COMLLI'TY,

g Special Agent in Cuarge.
CC Bureasu REOCORDED - —
Chicago & 7/ 5//» - \ OO\O



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

9

Transmit the following Teleiype messaée to: OCLYWELAND 071

FBI CINCINEATI 10-8-36  ©:36 AM  MOR
SAC CLEVELAND
). peosE. mlmm SHIRT COMPANY COLUMBUS SENT FIVE PACKATES OF
SHIRTS COD 7O .;Iancnsm. THREE OFZ ONE ORI HARVARD AVENUE, CLEVELAND,
OHIO, OF JULY S8IX WINETEEN THIRTY FOUR. RACH FACKAGE WAS BILLED AT
TWERTY FIVE DOLLARS AND FORTY CENTS AMD ml’ucmcxs BORE THE FULLOXIRG
C.C.D. NUMBERS RIGHT ONE THO KAUGET T¥O CGMMA EIGHT ONE TG NAUGHT
THREE CCLMA EIGHT ONE T¥C RAUGHT FOUR COMKA EIGHT ONE TSG NAUGHT FIVE

AXD RIGHT OKE T®C NAUGHT SIX.

CORRELLEY HDH

wmal o men 9o 57(-\%||

INDEXED
b ~n
— | 0CT 12 1336
S Arvroved: Sent N

Special Agent ir Charge
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1443 Stancerd Building
clevelend, Cnio

Cetoder 3, 1936

Director
Yederel Buresu of lnvutlgtuon
Xashington, D. C.

Re; BRIXID

INCKA SUBJZCTS; FOYD L.
TILCTI, Vietim; The kiuitadble
Life Assurence Soclety of $he
United States; EXTURTION

vear 3irs

Eeferencs i{s made to Bureau letter dateld Jepteader 29, 1936,
file Yo's 7-57¢ and 9-2127, wherein an explacaticn is desired setting
fort- the reasor why twe sels of eviiernce lavolved in the two sbove-
entitli: cascs were g.codtte? tn the Tecuzicul iLeborutory irn ose
exvelope olin - rejistere. il coztrury to tue siove-eLtitlel ecuses!
dettere Of truisuitiule.

Flease be advisel tzat on the partieular night sald mail wes
being T>:rared by $he rizht elerx of this office, it wes sotleed that
two plcce: of registerud mail were directed to the Techaricul .aborasuir,
which w=3s after the letters had bdeen written azi sicoed. The mizht
cleri rlacel boti sets of evideace in ons envelope 30 as to avold the
peyaect of & seccr: plece of rejistered mail bearin; the sans destin-
ation. It was btelfeved that 0 lon:- es a 60y of the letter of tracs-
aittal directeld to the Di-actior wes eli;pel and enclosel witi eaeh
plece of evidence, mo confusion would easue, and would, on the other
hand, save the oost of one plese of regzistered msil.

If the Buregqu doss not deex this practice advisadle, tnturo
trunsvittals to m ?c?bic:u laboretory will be e.closed in 1

e.volaupes. o Eq,

e oy Very truly yours,

Ny

**" REOORDED ’7, »'7/ —/«/u;

- Y Je 24 vuC: arlm“
Jio opeciul ~gent i ...mrce

0CT 10 193 ({J\*
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61L 'urdine “rust Llcg.
ner lo, lee York

- GCotober 6.‘ 1936 .
Feci J Agont 13 Qurae K § !“ Y
Clav.. md, thio J ' B ' ‘
' Re: BRJID
Deur 8ir:

Reference is m:%8 to your letter duted se tember
3., 1135 rejusstias photozrunl and reocord of Joaoph,"coecoo, elics

0800ls,
Rocords e. tue Elmiry iefommetary, 11-dru, Ne.. friled

o reflec. :unt Joseph ..oncos alias 030511 ws evir in Shobd inusitution,

hovevor, there wus one lLecaard Canrlos/) wecoe alias ILson: nith who

%0 menvenceld from wris Oount; vetobe 14. 1927 o & shorpe of Urand
Tem Y —tee pooardt furthe™ meflect on (etabee 27,300

- ymanse Yot Do=ppn,
L.t o0 LB o Lrir Soal E TR BV

corriiue o e Ll
‘ LV S TR - VS A e T Ll waroery 1st mores,
x -
At tho kxrie County Jall the reoconrd: fuiled to dlsoclosc a 1970
Jose, . HOBCIC &S @VUI' hnvln;' ilnca.rccmm in that inetituilos,
bo-ever, i* veflects ¢ :~oauni IMAYCORDER wecord 1s | bein. sot ows -

£lo¥%,

AR




Enclosed herewith is a photograph of lsonard Roscoe whieh
wae secured fror the Erie Qounty Sheriff's Office., The deseription of

RoacHe as oot forth on the baock of this gard 4is shomc delsw,

Nawns Leonard Roscos aliss Leonard Sxith
A :
weizht 1zC 3/4
Hair iie Chestnut
Ceriplexios tulc-
m M¥arch 1' 1”5. mﬂlo. N.Y.
Heignt B'5 ar 6"
Ryes Slaty
W tionalis: erican
Ocoupation ‘ We lder
Fingerprint Glass. $2 I
24
Remarks: Tattoo- R forearm post 1/E between

wrist & elbow, amall red heart with
eross above - 8§ stars, 1 either side
lower part of heart. letters "L.C.R."
botton of beart; 1 efc. 1/4" r.oenter out.
1 eic 6/8" esnter upper lip, crescent
shaped.

AxTestel ' Ange 29, 1927

In view of the fuot thet thore is 2o further fnvestigtion
wendings fn thin distries thier onre (s beins referred uwon camleticr €2
offioce o, orifin.

Yery trul:r yourc,

? Le .o SAQELTT
™ s Speeizl Agent 4r Cusric
fewm, ti; CLio=zgd.



Form No. 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCI'NATI, OHIO rLENO. 7.5
}\TPORT MADE AT ; SATE WHEN MADE 1 ;(.;t::.r;.:t REFORT MADE BY
- DEVER, COLORADO 10436 10-3-36 R. D. BROW! N
_Tme 2IYTNKLRPIS with aliases; chaacEn o case
| JOSEPH P: MOFAY, with aliases = FUGITIVE, KIDMAPING; BARBORING AND
l 1.C. #1232; PEi-RY-CAVPBELL with aliases; ET NZEFEUCTION £ JUSTICE;
5 AL; FoVARD GEOPSTPEREMTR = Victixm ICNAL FIRRLFMS LCT.
i

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Stop notices filed with Secretaries of
State, Colo, ard ¥%;o., ox‘ Ford V-8 Coupe,
rotor #13-];615;253, withdrawn.

« RUC =

REFEREXCI: Letter from the Clevelsnd Office, dated September 29, 1936.

DETAILS:

Upon receipt of letier dated September 19, 193€, from the Cleveland
Office, requesting <trat seerch be made at the ottices of the Secretaries
of Stete for each state covered by eech field office, letters were
directed to Mr. S, C. Becker, CLief, Stete auto Theft Depertment,
Motor Vehicle Division, State Treasurer's Office, Denver, Coloredo,
and to Hon. Lester C., Hunt, Secretary of Stete, Cheyerne, Wyoming,
requestine that their records be thoroughly searched for the years
1935 and 1932 to determine whether or not a Ford DelLuxe Coupe, bleck
in color, motor #18-1615253, had dser registered in their respesctive
states. These gentlemen were also recuested to plsce enclosed stop
nctices against nossible future registretion of this ear.

On September 2¢, 1936, a letter was received from Deputy Chief F. H.

Heindgl, Stete Auto T Theft Department, Denver, Colorado, advising no
AW ARDED, 42: :—4 f D haon DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
| i . ’ ’ T . £

COPIES OF THIS REPORT v # ‘ §
3 « Bureau v ): <
2 - Cincinneti - e
2 = Clevelan rep
S giove en@oriEs PES

D

¥ .8 sovIRmMTNY 0. T L. . 7 R4

|
365 WiR 24186 ._l'q (..KL/ - : .




recnrd cculd be found of registrztion of 1935 Pord Coune, motor #18-151§§§3,
and that stop notices had been filed. ot :

Uvon receipt of reference letter from the Cleveland Office, sdvising of the
location of thire car, letters were directed to the State Auto Theft Depart-

.mert, Derver, Colorsdo, and to the Secretery of State, Lsster C. Hunt,

Cheyerne, Wyoming, requesting that the stop notices filed be withirawn
end destroyed. _

RIFFRRED 0N CAMPLETION
TO OFFIZI OF ORIGIN,
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4 EPC3ON

T TS September 29, 1926,
N

e ; Bpecial Agent in Charge,

\/ Cleveland, Ohio.

,L Res BREKID, -

/lmuavm SUBJECTS; FLQXD L.
Y wIli0Td, Vietim; The’Equitable
Life Assurance Gociety of the
United Biates; EXTORTION.
Dear &ir:

With refersnce to the Bureau's telegraphic message
of Septerber 2C, 1936, concerniny the fellure of your office
to transmit the original evidence describea in the lestters of
Septecler J4th zrepared i your office in connection with the
above—entitled cacrss, you ara scvised that both sets eof
eovidence referrec to were received by registered sail 4in the

Bureau on feptezber 23, 1936, both eontained in the same
snvelope.

It 48 desired that your office subsit a detailed
explanation as to how this evidence sus bandled end why it
sas Dot transaitted aw descridbed im your letters.

Yery truly yours, %‘
, g ot i o John Edgar Roover, @ (jb\y
i o Direotor. ' 4

—- 2 — -
REOORDED COPY FILED LN q v/ s 1 _5~
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~DECODR-

Ootcder 6, 1936,

R. T. Vetterld

Podersl Suresu of Investigation
U. S, Department of Justice
1300 1iberty Trust Building
Philadelphia, Pennsylwvania.

B FIT ASTT NPAR: RIPORT FE RULRY FIVE TUIRTY FIVE AVTIR
eyt s usa28h
PR="E'T LOC:TION RAGITR:TION CARDS X RFIS, T:MPBEL XN ™Y,

‘fk’mﬁi"‘?. AT pawvee’ v UL, XTI OTSETTION YOR OFFIVE PN TNRD

CILY 7LN™ Ne7mDISTITY.

/ ¥ac® RLAND
xyi/ETB

CC = Burean
- Chieepo
e Cincinnati

T RECOKDED »/7:‘5:’:1"(;:’ 1————-—L—i’3 Lo‘;“,

‘.

MY Ex
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-DECODER-
Octoder 6, 1936,
D. Brantley
Feieml Bure=u of Inv-stic-tion
U. ©. Departmaent of Justice
Oklahome City, Oklahoma,
28 /
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1130 Enquirer Building .
Cineinnati, Ohie S

HDH:XaR Ooctodber 7, 1036,
V-4 t

Spesinl AciatAin Charge,
01"’1‘“ ’ u1° ®

Re: nmn.

Dmar 8ir:

In stocordance with telephonie re usst of Special
Agent ~, J., ¥ynn on Cotober 6, 1936, I wislL to advise that the
proper pearson 0 subpoena to prouuce rasords of th» Bureau of
Motor Vehicles, Columdbus, Chio, &s Nr. C. Trvin EKofer, CLief,
Reco.ds Division, Bureavu of Kotor Vahicles, 875 3outh Fourth
Strest, Columous, CLio, '

The recordis of th~ Bureav Of kotor Vehicles
refleact the followins registretions ouncerning autumobiles
involved in this case:

1934)Chevrolet Club 3edan, Motor #4102997, registared during
1924'under Ohio Licenss C 19-665 15 th~ nem of H. J Ckorley,
333 Sumxit Gtreet, Toledc, Ohio,

1934\Ch»vrolnt Sedan, kotor §4L430656,registered during 193¢
ander Chioc License E-7¢-235 ir th» pans of H. J. Korley,
33} Sumcit St., Toledo, Obio.

xou}'caomuc Sedan, Motor F4482615, registered during 193¢
undar Ohio License 140-082, in th~ nam~ Of Mrs. J:_Ezaggpgzpe.
Clyde, Ohio. o — = -

1834 ¥ord Dealuxe Coups, Motor y683450, registared durirg 1934
under Ohioc License C 19-563, in th~ pames of Georg~fainfield,
631 St. Clair, Toledo, Ohio.

REXX)RLMED
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19“} Yord Deluxe cedan, kolcr g69936L, registersd during 1934

uader lisense (Ohio) C35-952, in ths name of T. J JFowell,
/;z/)_ Adens Street, Toledo, Chio. '

1!33)?01‘:1 Coupe, biotcr F18-429014, registered durimg 1932
under Ohio License ik-54 in the nams of Churles killer,
6604 Fearl Road, Cleveland, OGhioc. The records on this ocar
_ {;mxoa-a that on 4-19-35 it was #0ld to Kr, George L.}¥an
J/Houten, 985 Lincoln Ave., Toledo, Ohio, end mew 1935 Chio
ilicensa 934~H was {ssu~d. The reoords indicata that Charles
’ }auu.r purchased this car on £-4-35,

Very truly yours,

v

<. J. CCNNILLRY,
Spreial agent in Charge.

CC Bureau
st. Faul
Chicago

Q;-_.'.'



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 2 12037
CAA:XG U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Lavoratory Report
Case: - OCstodber 6, 1936, Number;
rekid, 7-576-18919
Specimens:

«B. Fhotostatic eopy of erisinal i1l of sale FIN0144, signed
“Chasg/1.11ler",
«¥. One ner ear order dated Septamber 13, 1935, signed

“Chas. Viller”,
Examination requested by: Clevelend Offiee
Date received: 9/2%/38
Examination requested: Do sunent
Result of examination: ~ Exapjpatjon by: Avpel

) 3o ¢eonclusiolL wus resalied frus e suparison of the signatures
i *Chias. }'iller” with the knovn handvriting of tLe gunrsterg in shis esne.
a Tae resson far thLis i{s thet the known Randiriting of Yred \unter Goes
. ot oontsin e si~ilar eombination of letiers or the use of enowsl. vords
of a sircilar eonstrustior to enable adeiuate eompcrison.

It 48 desired % sseure specimens 6f the known writing of
Tred 'unter 1f possible with the mRane "Chas. Liller” and the eadiress
*§604 Fearl Ad.” It is sugrested 4f photographs wre $0 be used %0 seoure
Y visual fdertifiecatien, they should include that of Fred Runter.

The specinmens fdentified as «5 and ¥ will e returned %
gour office within the next several days, Sogether vith a photogruphie

- e -
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N\ 1678 w30 20 .
8Specinl Agert in Charge, -?
Cleveland, Ohioc. <

Dear Bir:
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There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in

the Bureau _ gr e ber 25, 193€.

Very truly yours,

\1.&&"-.»\.

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

Enclosure:

ec ¢ Chisazo - ,
| lr. Connellay, Oui
cirnieinnot!
ute Jaul
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THis c’:‘::‘ommmmtw Cincinnati, Ohio Cleveland suxno. 7-1 AHH

PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY S
WHICH MADE -

REFPORT MADK AT BATE WHEN MADE

Cleveland, Ohio ! 10-6=36 9=23,24,85~~ S. K¢ KcKEE

10-1 to 4-3 i
~ALVIN KARFIS vith eliases; DR. JOSEPH P. KIDNAFING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVZS
VMORAN with aliases, FUGITIVE, I, 0. #1232 OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL

ET AL; Edward GeorgesEremer, Victim FIREARMS ACT

T

;;;f Su.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Tony Amersbach, Butch Keusel, Ray Mulcahey, Earl
Brazzil, George Langstaff, Pete Nele, Cherles
Storms, Bill Fink, Al Foerster, Rodger Knowles,
Louis ionica, Al ¥cCabe, Joe Catalona, Bert Trattner,

T r Lefty Graham, Charles Crowle, Waddy Schoemaker, ;

%( v . Bennie Cohen, Rube MeNulty, Whitey Mattson, all of ’

e vt sid
<« oyt
3

: . whom are ermployed et the Harvard Clut, Newburgh . .
Eeights, Ohio, were questioned at the Clevelamd =~ . “r-
/ office, but no admissions secured to show possible S
3 " ’ subjects harboring investigation knew identities’” - ¢ . - . = ]
e of Farpis et el or were acguainted with fugitives. T
Investigstion performeld by Agent W. !i. Eoffmen
rroves rtresent Harverd Club is operated as gambling
house, F. W. Smith and B. P, Slade, formerly with
A. W. Hebebrend Reel Ectete Company, furnished cir-
j ) cumstances as to rentel of house by Karpis, but
i : ‘ could not explein how Karpis located house when it
ky . Co wes not advertised mor plecerded, Dre. Jokn E. Hannibal, .
! A Cleveland, Ohic, treated Gladys Sawyer during summer :
1934, but he could not state who referred her to %im
except someone from Harvard Clube. G.'S. Frembes, Sr., -
‘ - Thomes Shirt Company, Columbus, Okio,;identifies .
v I / Fred Barker end Harry Campbell as two—of ahirt pur- -
: chasers at Harvard Club on 5-19-34 affer telsphone -°
S cell received from Hebebrand requestiXg he come to
o cludb, Investigation reveals 1935 Ford coupe, motor
#168-1615253, was traded to Menning Marino Motor Company,
Youngstown, Ohio, 9-17-35 on 1935 Hudson coupe, moter
§ #68021 by Charles Miller, 6606 Fearl Road, Cleveland,
N~ Ohio, and Hudson coupeas re-sold to.potor coxrpany on
11-1-35, No idents as to Charles Miller other than some

APPROVED AND b/ gt AL ASDT N THESE SPACES
FORWARDED; i 5" Vol T e CraneE DO NOT WRITE § |
, v

N : —’L/ " p ! T ] ., - . 1. " '
| COPIES OF THIS REPORT / F 0 :
_ 35 - Bureau
2 - Cincinnati . “\
1 - Chicego Y? |
4 - @B novs \ — |
V. 6. GOVERBEINT PRINYING OFFiCE 1—”‘ f/ ’ 7

.‘f‘

Aot
201&;4

i




e

REFERENCE:

DETAILS:

resemblance to Fred Funter. Investizatior shows
tenporary £URELU CFFICZ telephone, Toledo, Ohio,
not tepped. Flace previously known as "Three
Sisters Tavern" identified as Twilight Inn,
Perme Heights, Ohio, where numerous employes

of Hervard Clut hung out. Sally, Pauline and
Flcrence Jackson, who operated this place in
1934-35, interviewed and named Harvard Club em-
ployes who patronized same, but denied Karpis and
associates known to them. Further interviews as
to "tipoff" conducted with negative results.
Sumeary of data secured thru Ardell Quinn tele-
vhone tep set out herein. Quinn woman arrested
9-26-36 in Y'STA case and now under $10,000 bond
pending grand jury action. Beacheliff Building
Company telephone tar discontinued $-23-36, Tep
installed on home telephone of Art Hebebrand
$§-30-36; no data of value obtained thus far, Leo
"Pug"” Smith located and irterviewed, but nothing
of value obtained. .

- P -

Report of Special Agent S. K. McKee, Clevelend,
Ohio, September 22, 1936,

AT CLEVZLAND, CHIO

This report represents the activity of the various
agents whose names appear hereinafter in connection

with a particuler investigation.

Durirg the period of this report Special Agents H. A.

Snow and W, H, Hoffman have continued to maintain a telephone tar

on tre phone of Ardell™Quinn, notorious bawdy house madam, 1916 East

84tL $treet, Clevcland, Ohio, and this tap is still in effect. A sum-
mary of the informetion obteirned over this tap will be set out later

in this report.

On September 26, 1936, the Quinn women was arrested

-2—
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as a result of irformetion received thru this tap, and she is
cresently uncer toné of #10,00C pending presentment .of her case
involving violation of the White Slave Traffic Act to a grand jury
at Cleveland, Ohio. The details of this matter are being covered
in a separate file. .o
: The telephone tep on tLe phone of th;(B.achclirr,Building /
Cocpany, Rocky River, Ohio, place of business of Hebebrand and '
“Patton, as mainteined by Special Agents W, B. Metney and L. Levin,
wes discontinued on September 23, 1936, inasmmuch es no information
of value was being obteined. This tap revealed that neither Hebe-
brend nor Patton spent any time at their office and, in fact,
epent most of their time at the scene of their building operations.

On Septemdber 3C, 1936, & tap was instelled on the home tele-
phone of Arthur ¥ NHebebrend at 8909 West 158th Street, Cleveland,
Ohio, mumber Clearwater Cl7l. Tre installation wzs made by Special
acents C. =. Smith and L. F. Malone., The listening end of this tap
is located in t-e home of J. C.’Ferzuson, 3827 West 158th Street,
telephone Clearwater 2485-M, &nd same is being covered on a twenty-
four-hour per day basie by Srecial Apents W. B. Metney end E. J.
“owi. To cete no informetion of value has been obtained thru this
tar, tre mejority ol the conversztions being between the wife of Hebe-
Trerl ani other woman orn sutjects not connected with this investige-
tion.

Interviews with the verious emmloyes of the}éhrvard Club
for the purpose of obteinin- information which would show knowledze
or. ‘ie part of ~rt{Hebebrand, Shi Petton and others that Kerpis
ené his sssocietes were fugitives in this case and that these parties
inew the true identities of the fugitives bave been continued during
t.e period of this report, as follows:

-3
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On 9-24-36 Eggﬂﬂminxcohan. who resides at 1408 Park-
gate Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, appeared at this office and
was interviewed by Special Agent L. Levin, at which time
he stated he was born November 21, 1904 in Cleveland and
nad attended the public schools of the city, ecompleting
the eighth grade of grammar school; that subsequent to
this he clerked in several drug stores in the city and
about 1923 he went to New Castle, Pennsylvania, to visit
his sisters and dbrothers-inlaw; that while he was there,
being unemployed, his brothers-in-lew loaned him some
money and also gave him a space to start a store known as
a pet shdp; thet he took to this, naturally, since he has
always been interested in outdoor life; that he operated
this store in New Castle for about seven years, during
which time he resided with his sister, and that finally he
had to give up the bueiness, because of the depression,
and then returned to his home in Cleveland, where he secur-
ed employment in the office of his cousin, Marvin .
who wes in the insurance and bail bond business. He worked
with tnis cousin for about & yeer, at which time the cousin
cied, &nd he was again upemployed; that during this period
Le became acquainted with Art Hebebrand, for whom the
cousin wrote a great desl of insurance and bonds, but he
wss unable to furnish any deteils of the type of bonds
his cousin wrote for Hebebrand, and, in fact, was unable to
clearly give any details of his brother's business.

The man stated he tried to find employment for about
e yezar and a half without success ené that he finally ap-
proached Art Hebebrand at the Harvard Club and asked for
any kind of work; that he was put t0 work as a sheet writer
at the cludb in the horse room, dbut he was unable to explain
how it was that he, being inexperienced in the line of horse
betting and racing, wes hired. He stated his stlary was
$30 weekly end that one Art’*Slessipger was in charge of the
horse room at the time Cohen started working there and that
Slecsinrcer continued in thet capaeity until the summer of
1935, Cohen states he first started working at the club
during the summer of 1932, With respect to this Slessinger,
Cohen cleimed to be unable to furnish any data with the ex-
certion thet he knewr he wes married, but could not furnish
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the wife's maiden name nor any informetion as to where Sless-
inger originated or where he had gone after leaving the olub,

Continuinz, Cohen steted he was im the horse room
of the club for sbout six months and that he was then made a
ladder men and that now he is a floor man, end his salary
is presently $12 daily. His hours ere from 6:00 pm to eclos-
irg, end his duties consist solely in seeing that the deal-
ers have enough silver to carry on the games; that he is
more or less & glorified messenger boy.

Cohen insisted that he knew none of the personnel
of the cludb prior to staerting to work there gnd that he
has since become rather friendly with Denny/Gellegher by
reason of the following circumstance: '

About December 1934 Cohen decided he needed a vacation
and thought he'd go to Miami, inssmuch as he had never been
there, He casually mentioneld this at the ¢lub, and Gellegher,
who wes nuite ill et the time, elso wanted to go away. Con-
seouently, either Art Hebebrand or Shimmy Patton, or both,
sugrested trat Gellegcher eccompany Cohen on the tpip; the
club pajid the transportation costs of both (Cohen, and Galle-
gher} end Cohen states he drew two weeks salary in advance
to defray his personal expenses, They left Cleveland by air
and were forced down £t Pittsburch and went on the trein from
tlLere to Miami, where they first registered in the Ha)eyon
Hotel, staying for two or three days and then went over to the
Everglades Hotel; their time was taken up with going to the
horse and dog races; after being in Miemi for about ten days
they took a boat ride to Cuba for no other reason than to take
the ride and to see Cuba. They arrived in Cudea in the morning
and spent the time in sight seeing, going to visit such places
es breweries, churches and cemeteries and then spent that
night at some hotel there, name not recalled. They spent the
following dasy 21so in sight seeing and that night they took
tre boat beck, cisembarking at Key West, Florida, from where
they took tue trein back to Miami and returned to the Ever-
glades, from which point in a day or so they returned to Cleve-
land. The entire trip took about two weeks.

Cohen insisted that as far as he was concerned the
trir to Miami was a pure vacation anG that there was no
otLer reason for the trip; that he does not know if Gellesher
hed any ulterior motive and that he does not know why the
club paid their tremsportetion costs; that he was never cau-
tioned ty anyone to steer clear of any person in Florida and

S
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that as fat as he knows, Gallegher made no oontects of any kind

while they were there; that tho\o y person he can remember

meeting in Floride was one Ralph(Smith, a former dealer at

the cludb, which meeting was very ocasual at one of the two dog ,
" tracks they visited, He was asked about the nsme Joe\idams and - g
cleimed never to have heard it before. He was, likewise, asked - -~
about any business deals that Gallegher mey have transacted there,

and stated he was with Gallegher most of the time and he knew

of no deals of any kind. With respect to the telephone cell

made by Gallegher to the club, Cohen stated that he knew nothing

about it beforeband and that it is possible Gellegher made such

e call and also possible that he might have talked with some of

the employes of the elub; that he cannot recall if he did, but

that if he 414, it was only for the purpose of telling them

he was having a fine time and enjoying himslf, and it certain-

ly wasn't for the purpose of reporting the results of any busi-

ness desl in Florida,

At this point the writer desires to note that Cohen ans-.
wered every cuestion with some exprecsion denoting hie inability
to definitely say that one thinc hed or had not happened; that
is, he wes always using the words "possibly, probebly, epproxie
mately, or I can't recall exactly™ 1in order that when the same
question might be asked him a second time he might be able to
ansewer in any way.

Cohen stated that he was continuslly working at the Har-
ward Club with the exception of the sbove trip and anmother trip
tkat he took to Bermuda, sometime during August and September
1935, which trip lasted for about three weeks., He made this
trip by himself and like the other one, it was purely for his
health and that it hed no significance at all. He admitted
that for almost four years he has been employed ngb:he Harvard
Club and claimed that *Toots” Talbot and "Shorty"'Comway are
only the fronts for Art Hebebrand and Shimmy Patton; that he
takes orders from"Toote" and "Shorty"™ and that he gets his pay
daily from these sarme individuels, . : ‘

Cohen was shown numerous pictures of Karpis et al and
cleimed to be atle to identify only the photographs of Art
_Hebebrand, Shimmy Patton, Tip\0O'Neill, Milton)iett and Fred
Hurter., With respect to Hebebtrans and Fatton, he knows them
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@s a result of his business at the elub; that he knmows O'Neill
in the same way; that Fred Hunter, whose name he claimed not
to know was formerly about two years ago a black-jack dealer
et the clut; Cohen eould not say that Hunter was very friend-
ly with any particular persons at the cluh and clezimed to
bhave no information about him, with the exception that he
worked at the cludb for about three months. With respeet to
Milton Lett, Cohen stated that he knew him under the name of
"Willie" end that he was a "shill" at the elud for a period
of time also about two years ago; was unadble or claimed to

be anable to furnish any date with respect to Lett, either
his residence, his friends or who mey have originally hired
him to work at the club,

It ic worthy to note that Cohen when shown a photo of
Patton refuses ebsolutely to identify the photo, stating
tkat altho it resembled Fatton, yet since it was a side view,
he was unetle to say positively thet it wes Patton. This
same attitude was displayed throughout the interview. With
resrect to the photographs of FKerris et al, Cohen stated thet
e did not know these people, nor had he ever seen any of then

eit:er at the clul or elsewhere.

Cohen was questioned with respect to his income tax
returns and stated that he had filed one for last year and
thet on one ocecesion, placing the time as being last summer
or fall, someone &t the clud told him to see Geisy at the
club and file the return. ne stated thet the return was made
out for him by Geisy and that it showed income of $3600, and
his employed as theMAvenue Catering Company. He was unable to
recall if be had signed the return or if he head sworn to it,
but was absolutely certain that¥Ceiey had made it out for him.
Fe was unable to say who had brought Geisy to the club and also
that he bad not filed a return for any previous years, sltho his
earnings for each year since he started working at the clud were
in excess of $3500, He was questioned as to the reason for being
able to remember the neme Geisy, particularly since he could re-
member no other details end inferred that the name bad been fur-
nished him either by "Toots" or "Shorty"™ within the last week or
80, but would not definitely state this was the case. He was
also questioned as to any bank accounts and stated that he now
meintaine & savings account at the Netional City Bank, which was

-]
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formerly the Guardian Trust and has a belance of about $1000.
He stated in response to a question that he also maintains

a safety deposit box at the Commerciel and Savings Bank,
having rented same about six months ago. He was asked why he
had sone to another bank to rent this box and was unable %0
€ive any answer end then later on stated he had about $400

‘which he was using to bet on the horses and that he wanted to

keep that amount separate from his savings; also that he had
been in the box about a week or so ago and claimed that the
purpose was to find out if he had any ocash left in the box,
exrleining that he was unable to tell fram the last time he was
in the tox whether any cash was left or mot. Obviously, this
story was fabricated.

Cohen states he is the sole support of his mother,
father, sister and her two c¢hildren, all of whom reside at
1408 Perkgste Avenue with him and explained all of his jpambl-
irg activities on the basis of being able to make a living
for these persons and himself. He felt that this reason justi-
fied his ections of working in & gembling joint.

e was acked fur his opinion ae to Low it was possible
for 8 gembling joint to run, since it is an illegesl activity,
acrd stated he had nothing to do with that; that his duties
were as stated and that he didn't even have an opinion as to whe-
ther lsw enforcement officials might be accepting graft for the
purpose of —ermitting the clud to operate.

The following description was secured during the question-

ing:
Name = Benjemin Cohen (cleims no alias used)
Address -~ 1408 Parkgete Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio
Age - 34 (born 11-21-02, Cleveland, Ohio)
Height - S5t g"
Weight - 120 1lbs,
Hair - black, straight, parted on right side
Eyes - slate
Complexion - sellow
Build - slender

Meritel status- single (claims never married)
Education - B8th grede public sohool

Occupation - gambler

Crim., record -~ elaims never arrested on any charge
Relatives: - father, Harry Cohen ) all at 1408

mother, Anna ) Parkgate .ive.,
sister, Minnie Abelson) Cleveland,
brother, Jack ) Ohio

)

O
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- brother, Isadore, is mail clerk,
United States Post Office,
Cleveland, Ohio; . :
- brother, ¥illiam, shoemaker, Euclid an
Lakeview Avenues, Cleveland, Ohio
" = sister, 1Ida Cohen, New Castle, Penn,
" Mary Abkowitz, New Castle, Penna.

Louis J)xlhtt-on, employed at the Harvard Club, Newburgh
Heights, Ohio, called at the Cleveland office on September 24,
1936, end was interviewed by Special Agents J. B. Fitzgerald and
R. T. Noonen. Meattson stated that he resides at 2214 Carabel
Avenue, Lakewood, Ohio, and that he is married and has two small
children; that his original hime is Minneapolis, Minnesote, where
he haes a mother and sister and brother residing at 4218 Portland
Avenue,

Before coming to Cleveland he worked two years in Chicego,
Illinois, et 633 and Cottagewcrqu Avenues, at the Southland
Ciut, & gamtling houce, for Pill\ohmson, his work being as a crac
dealer, He hes been employed at the Harvard Club for sbout eight
montus, coming there first in Aoril 1935, when he worked a week
ané thern went to the Thomes Club for three or four months and then
returned to the Harvard Club about August 15, 1935, and has been
there ever since, except when it was closed, during which t4me he
wer.t to Detroiit, Michigan, and worked five weeks for Carlﬁueyers
ir & bookie place in Ecorse, Michigan.

He returned to Cleveland about April 1, 1936, and has been
employed at the Harvard Club since that time. He was previously
employed as & crap dealer from 12 noon to 9 p.m., but since the
reopening of the club he has been employed as a ladder men and
works from 7:30 p.m. till closing. He stated thet he has been in
the gamtling racket for about sixteen years and has also boot-
legged, being arrested once in Detroit for bootlegging, for which
he received a sentence of thirty days in federal court, this be-
ing ip February of either 1932 or 1933, He further steted that
he left Minneapolis about 1916 or 1917 and only makes occasional
visite there now and never worked in the gambling geme there, From
that time to date he has spent about twelve years in Detroit, .
Michigan. Fe first worked for Johnny“Ry=ar et 21 Elizabdeth Street,
Ryan being the one who vreceded Fitzcerald as the leader of the
zambling syndicate in Letroit. About ten yeare &co he worked for
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about ten days for one Dugan at th"Creacent Club, 631 St. Clair
Street, Toledo, Ohio, and has not worked at any other place {n
Toledo.

Mattson stated that Toots Talbot appears to be the pro-
priotor of the Harvard Cludb at the present times, along with
Shorty Conway, but in 1935 and before the club was closed early
in January 1936 Hebebrand, Patton and Gellagher were the ones
who took full charge of the club, and it is believed they are
the ones behind the place now, As for the alleged "fix", Mattson
stated thet he knows nothing about that, except that he knows
there must be one or the place could not operate.

As for the Income Tax, Mattson stated that he was away dur-
ing the early part of 1936 when the accounte for 1935 were being
prepared and when he came back Telbot told him that they bad put
his neme in for the income tax. He was unable to give any other
details about the matter but did not pay any income tex and mo
form was shown to him to sign. However, he stated that he was at
the club only about 5 months in 1935 and 4id not make enough
money thLere or any other place to pay a tax with the three de-
pendsnts that he has.

When shown the photographs of the persons involved or
under investigation herein Mattson was unable to identify either
Fred Hunter or Milton Lett as ever having been employed or seen
by him at the Harvard Club. He stated that if Hunter was & black
Jeck dealer there at the club, then he, Mettson, should have seen
him as the table where Mattson worked at that time was the closest
one to the black-jack table. BEe recalled onéﬁﬁgimw, a large Jewish
man, as one of the black-jack dealers and thought that Mart Kut-
zen as a light-=haired men about the build of himself, Mattson.

Mattson advised that after the newspapers ecarried the aoc-
counts to the effect that Karpis and others had dbeen at the Har-
vard Cludb there was a generel discussion among the dealers and em-
ployes, anc he 4id not hear anyone say they had seen Karpis there,
but 4id heer some of them say that if Earplis was there, they did
pot see him, Mattson was unable to make any other identifications
from the photographs shown to him, except the local characters.

The following is a description of Louis J. Mattson:

10
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Age - 40 yrs.

Height - 5' 103"

Weight - 180 1lbs. .

Hair - 1light brown, thin on top

Eyes - Dblue

Teeth - good

Complexion - light

Residence - 2214 Carabel Ave., Lkwd, Ohio

¥aritel status- married, 2 sm. children-boy, girl

Relatives - brother: Loren)
sister: ) 4218 Portland Ave.,
mother: ) Minneapolis, Minn.

Crim. record -« 30 days for violation NFA at
Detroit, Michigan in *32 or '33

At the request of Special Agent S. K. Mclee, Peter
Garish presented himself at the Cleveland Bureau office on
9.25-36 and was interviewed by Special Agent J. B. Fitzgerald
witk the following results:

Feter Hy Garish, 5818 Rocky kiver Drive, Brookpark,
Ohio, a :suburd of Cleveland, Ohio, stated that he is proprietor
of the %irport Tavern, a night club, which is located at
7000 Rocky RiveT Drive, near the Cleveland Airport; that he
is of Austrien parentage but born in New York City. He said
he bhas lived in Cleveland for the past 24 years and has been
in the restaurant business since the World War and previous
to that time he operated an employment agency in Cleveland.

Garish said that he operated the restaurant in the
0ld Harvard Clud for almost two years immediately preceding
November 1, 1934, at which time he left that place to take
over the Airport Tavern., Prior to going to the Harvard Clud
he operated the/Lido Night Club at 117th Street and Clifton
Boulevard, Cleveland, Ohio, He stated that he is not a
gambler anc never was one and that he never operated a
gambling house, although he tried Keno at the Airport Tavern
unsuccessfully. He was unable to identify any photographs
of the Barker-Karpis mob, but 4id identify photos of Hebe-
treni, Patton, Gallagher and Tip O'Neil as persons seen at

11
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the Harverd Club many times, He said that Shimmy Patton and
Art Hebetrend gave him the concession at the Harvard Cludb
and that he has known these men about seven years. He denied

. any knowledge of any members of the gang having been at the
‘ club or any "fix" by means of which the club was allowed to

operate., He said that his restaurant was in one end of this
club and that he employed about five persons whom he could
remember: pamely: Jim Oleveland, the cook, who now lives in
Newburgh Heights and is well known there; Hr.\'hite, counter
man whose residence Jim Cleveland can tell if desired;\Evans,
a colored porter, Berea, Ohio, and waitresses Eilene and\ May,
whereabouts unknown. ' "

N
Garish recollected that he opereted Th&}Evergladqp,
e nicht club, in Clevelend for four months just\before he
orened the Airport Tavern. Johnm\Nestor (or Josh Nestor) took
over the restaurant in the Harverd Club when FeteriGarish
gave it up. S

Followini; ic a descrirtion of Peter H. Gerish obtained
from oiservetion end cuestioning:

Age -~ 52 years

Height - 5t 11"

Weight « 150 1lbs.

build - <%hin

Fair - black, grey at temples
Glasses - wears

wart on right forehead
married, two children.

Scars and Marks
Marital Status

At the requeat of Special Agents R. T. Noonan and J. B.
Fitzgerald Mr. Joseph\Catelona of 3574 Kast 151st Street,
Cleveleand, Ohio, appeared at the Cleveland Bureau office and
wes interviewed by said agents September 24, 1936, relative to
his connection with the Harvard Club and for what informstion
he had which might be of wulue im instant investigeation.

Catalone stated thet his parents were Italian but that
he was born in Syrascuse, New York, later moved to Buffalo, New
York, where he lived foru years, then came to Clevelend, Ohio,
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when still a small boy and has resided in Cleveland until the pre-
sert time., FHe stated that ne started to work at the Harvard ’
Club during the latter part of karch 1936 and bae worked there
recularly since last Kay as a dealer on the orap tables. He
said he was off work for four and one-half years prior to the
fall of 1934 with stomach trouble that prevented him from doing
any kind of work. He then went to work et the Jhomas Club in
Cleveland where he worked for a year and a half just before go-
ing to work at the Earvard Club. Before his illness Catelona
worked et tho’ﬁidge Road Club, a gambling resort on said road,
Just outside of Clevelend, which club wes operated by a Bill
/Szdth, an Akron, Ohio, gembler,
, Catealona stated that at the present time he is a dealer
on a crap table at the Harvard Clud working for "Toots™ Talbot
,,lkgnd 8norty (lﬁst name unknown) end that the floor men are Benny
.~ /Cohen and kax’Gladstone. He seid Art Hebebrand and Shimmy
Fattorn are known to him and often seer by him around the wvillage
wiere t:.e Hervard Club is loceted, but has never seen either one
o7 them in the clut, althouzh he "supposes"” they have samething
to do with the club, The photos of the Barker-Karpis gang and
tte Cleveland individuals were shown to him, but he identified
only the Clevelenders and said thet none of the others were fa-
miliar to him. Catalona saeid that he knows nothing about a
"fix" and never heard such a thing discussed in connection with
the Herverd Club.

In regard to income tax, this man stated he made a return
for the years 1934 and 1935, having earned §3100 each year, but
it was not necessary for him to pay any tax because of his de-
vendants. Neither of these returns wes made out at the Harvard
Club, because he was not employed there at the proper time.

Following is a description of Joseph Catalona obtained from
observetion and questioning:

( Age - 41 yrs.

f Height - 5' 10"
Weight - 196 1lbs.

| Hair -  dlack
Eyes - brown

; Complexion -  dark
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Build - regular
Occupation - gambler . '.
Peculiarities - wart on end of nose
Crim, record none admitted
) Relatives: = wife: Josephine, 3574 Bast 151st
Cleveland, Ohio
daughter: Blanche, same address
brothers: Phillip, Samuel, and
Frank, all of Cleveland, Ohio,
but he cannot remember their
street addresses.

The following investiggtion wes conducted by Special
hAgent R. T. Noonan, ‘'‘alter R/ Shoemsker was located at Quad Hall,
Buclid Avenue and Best 75th Street, Cleveland, end brought to
the Clev:land office where he was interviewed, He stated that
e 18 53 years of age end that he has lived in Detroit, ¥ichigan,
most of his life and that he first came to Cleveland in Fedbruary
1935, He ceme here then, because he heard that the Harvard Clut
could use scie tely ent also because things were temporarily
closed in w~etroit. He secured e position at once and is now and
hes teen working es a lsdder men since he came there, the hours
being from 1 to 9 pems When he secured his job the clud was
operating in the big building, end he was hired by Toots Talbot
but the big bosses were understood to be Art Hebebrand and Shimmy
Patton, who were around the place every day. At that time Dan
Gallacher wee sort of floor menager, and some seid that he re-
ceived a bonus while others stated he was pert owner of the clubd
and Shoemaker never did know just which was correct, He never
et any time knew Billy Mitchell, that is, never met him and never
heard that Mitchell had a financial interest in the club, During
the time that the club was operating on & large scale in 1935
Shoemaker éstimates that there were about 75 employes including
everyone. At the present time he stated that the bosses are
*Toots” and Conway, but he does not know what other names they
have., They are the ones who pay off the help but Shoemaker stet-
ed it is rumored that they are not the real prorrietors, but are
ecting for them. Shoemzker sees Patton and Hebebrand around
the village of Newburgh Heights occasionally now, but hes never
seen them in the place since it reopened,

Shoemsker steted further that his home is in Detroit,
Jichigan; that he is married end has two sons end two daughters
end that one boy end one girl reside with Mrs, Shoemaker, his wife,
at the Shoemaker home, 5600 French Road, and that he has been

i3
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married for twenty-five years, Le has been in the gambling racket
for about fifteen years and has worked numerous places in Detroit,.
Ee worked for Lefty Clarke in the Palm Gardens in Detroit before
he came to Cleveland for a period of about one and onechlf years,
Fe also worked for this same combination at one time in a gambl-

. ing house in &corse, Michigan, the name of the place as far as

ne can recall being "Ecorse" as the dice had that name on them.
Shoemaker furnished the names of the men in this \}ombim tion as
follows: Lefty Clarke, Samy/bordon and Freddie’Angus. Th
other combination in Detroit, which has no econnection with this
one &nd is sometimes called the Fitzgerald-Sullivan eambination
is made up of the following: Lincoln-fitzgersld, Den &ullivan,
Tommy'.Cleason, George:Weinbrenner, known as Big St. Louis Dutch
{now out of the combination but still one of those involved with
this combination in the income tax violations), Emmet/Grace and
Sidney lieyer. Weinbrenner, above mentioned, is mow engaged in
the mekin: of dice anc all kinds of gembling equipment in a
place located on Columbus Street in Detroit.

With reference to the\xha let Club in Detroit Shoemaker
st=ted that it is operated by oneWcNzmara and three Jews, Sem

. Weisman, Most Polinski and one celled "CF" who comes from Cenada.

Shoemaker stated that he knows only one member of the
gamdbling element in Toledo, Ohio, that being Sam\Hesler who used
to be around Detroit years ago and has gone back to Toledo, He
never worked in Toledo.

Concerning the income tax payments at the Barvard Club,
Shoemeker advised thet a man by the name of ‘Guese or Geese,
who is supposed to be some kind of an auditor, came to the
club and made out the forms for the employes to sign. About a
week before Shoemaker saw his return all made out he was asked
by this man how many dependents he had, When he went into the
office at the club and signed this return, he stated that he
swore to it before this man and that Shorty Conway was in the
office at the time. He did not recall the exact amount whieh
wes shown as his income but stated it was about $3000. At any
rate as he aad many dependents he did not have to pay amy income

tax.

After viewing the photographs shown to him Shoemeker was
able to identify all the local characters, stating that Tip
O'Neil hes not been at the clubt for two or three weeks and that
when he is there he just wilks around the place and Shoemeker
does not know whether C'Neil has e financial 4interest in the
place or not. KEe was unable to identify Hunter as havips been at

14
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tre club as an employee but stated that if Hunter had been employ- ,«.‘:‘:, ,
ed at the black-jack table as & deeler he might not have seen ‘
bim as he does not get in close touch with the black-jack employes.
As for the photograph of Milton Lett he war able to identify the
photogcraph as beinz that of & party who worked as a "shill” at

"the club under the name of Willie. Shoemaker stated that he

heard some of the boys who had been in for questioning, Ray Mul-
cahy in particular, remarking that the "young kid who shilled
around here ie wented®, which surprised Shoemaker end many of

the others. He stated he last saw Lett when the club was operat-
ing in its former place of business and has not seen hir since the
ovresent place opened. He does recall that he maw lett talking to
Sharkey Gormen often, and they used to go around together, He
advised further, however, that he did not pay any particular at-
tention to lett as there were many shills, perhaps 4 or 5 around .
the place at that time.

Shoemeker advised thet after the newspapers carried an
account seying that Karpis was out to the clud meny of the dealers
discussed it amons; themselves, but he never heard anyone esay they
La¢ seen Kerpis out there, Shoerzker did not reed this article
&..1 dig not see tie photograph of Kerpis in the pepers, but he
nezrd this from others who hed reaéd t-e article, He further stat-
ed tha* the employes who have been interviewed in this matter
seem t: have reached the conclusion that the government is trying
to gei some of the 'Bosses™ for renting places to Karpis and others
and for bringing them in here,

N Shoemaker also stated that Marty Kutzen, often called
Merty Kuntz, is now working as a crap desler at the Chesterfield
Club in Detroit ard that MickeyM‘cGee is also working as a crap
dealer at the Charlet Club in Detroit, McGee worked at the Har-
vard Club, coming there in March or April 1935, shortly after he,
Shoemaker, came to the club in February 1935,

The following is a description of Walter F. Shoemaker:

Age - 53 yrs. Dec. 1888
Height - 5' o5"

Weight - 155 1bvs,

Hair - grey

Byes - blue

Complexion - medium ruddy

15
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Merital status: married, 4 children
: all residing 5600 French R4.,
Detroit, Michigan
Residence Quad Hall, Buclid and
75th, Cleveland, Ohio

Relatives: - ¥rs, Julius Steiter,
: Mrs. Roy (Lillian) Kehn or
Keihn, sisters, Detroit,
Michigan, exact eddresses
unknown
, Crim, record claims none
Allen G. Foerster, commonly referred to as Al*ioster. was
interviewed at the Cleveland office on September 22, 1936, by
Speciel Agent S. K. M cKee., Foerster resides at 793 East 88th St.,
Clevelard, Ohio, and is presently employed as a erap dealer at
the Harvard Club., Fe advised he was born in Cleveland, Ohio, and
attended the public schools through tke third year of high school.
After leaving school he worked for a short time as a clothing
salesmen in Clevelend and later in Chicago, Illinois. Pror 1930 to

——

_—

19Z¢ Le orrenized anc onerated e chain of cleaning and pressing
stores in Cleveland known as the AllAA  Cleaners, but geve up this
sroject after becoming the victim of "muscle™ tactics from the
Cleaners and Teailors Union. In this connection he stated he had
some of his friends beat up one Solomon of the above union upon
tre advice of Detective Cowles of the Cleveland Police Department
after severtl of his stores had been "stink bombed". He said he -
wes finally forced to cease operations, however, beczuse of the
ectivities of the union,

He advised thet during the latter part of 1932 he went to
work for Sam "Gambboy"XMiller and Frank?Rosen at the Thomas Club,
e known gambling house, sterting as a shiller and later breaking
in as a orep dealer, He remained in this job until the latter
part of 1934 when he went to Miami, Florida, to get work as a
dealer, but was unable to do so due to the fact that aeveral kill-
inge ted occurred in Miami and the authorities wouldfpermit the
gambling houses to oven. He said he returned to Cleveland, Ohio,
and tried to get back his 0ld job at the Thomas Club, but said

Miller would not re-employ him. Through Rosen, however, he ob=-
tained a job as crep dealer at the Harvard Club, Benniejievine,

now deceesed, who wes tren tte floor boss, having put him to work.
¥e s£id@ he hes remeined wi-h the Harverd Club until the present
tine ani is receiving $12 per day with $2 rer hour for overtime

work.
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Foerster was shown s large group of photogrephs including
trose of the Barker-Karpis gang, operators of the Harverd, and
persons thought to be connected with thie investigation. He read- -
11y 1dentified the photographs of Hebebrand, Patton and Tip

O'lveil, He described Hebebrenc and Patton as the active oper-
ators of the 0ld Harvard Club and as the "silent"” operators of
the present esteblishment, saying in this connection that Toots
Telbot end Shorty Conway are fronting et the place for the real
owners, He identified the picture of Milton Lett as a shiller
at the 0ld club during 1935. He could not fix the period when
Lett was employed, nor d4id he know who hired him, but he ad-
vised he was known as Willie, and on one occasion during a con-
versation Lett told him that he was living at the Mecca Hotel,
Poerster seid he saw Lett "kibitzing"™ with Sharkey end Tonmy,
the doormen on any number of occesions. He could not supply
information as to whom Lett associated with while working st
the club, He identified the photo of Fred Hunter as a black-
jack dealer at the club during 1935, stating that another
desler was let go at the time Hunter wes put to work.

Ze seid Funter was known to the other dealers as Freddie;
ttzt ne never saw Lim associating withemyone; 2and also that he
never sew him except at the eclub. With respect to Tip O'Neil
he stated that O'Neil does not appear to do anything at the
club except to hanc around, end he has thought for & long time
tnat he was merely watching after the interests of Shimmy Patton
inesmuch ag the two are knovn t0 be very close anc old-time
friends, Foerster could not recognize any other pictures as
persons he hed seen at the Harvard Club or elsewhere.

In response to questions Foerster seid he had read about
t .e Bremer kidnaping in the newspapers and had also read about
the arrests cf the three women at the Cleveland Hotel, in whieh
connection the names of Art Hebebrand and Bill Mitchell were
carried in the peapers as having rented certain houses to members
of the rmob., He stated, bowever, that he had never beard this mat-
ter discussed by any dealers at tie club, saying that tre dealers
never he: much of a chance to tal: to each other and that it was

not good policy to ask too meny questions.

The following descriptive data as to Poerster wes furnish-
ed by hir:

Nane - Allen G. Foerster
Ace - 26 yrs; born 8-25-09, Clevclend, O.
Height - 6 ft.

1%
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F¥eight - 189 lbs.
Hair « derk brown
Scar - 1" sc. left forehead _
Eyes ) - brown :
Nationality - American, Jewish extraction

Crim. record Cleveland, Ohio, on several ococa-
o sions for investigation; believes been
Marital status - married, 1 child and /photogrephed
Relatives 1 step-child
- Morris Yoerster, father, 793 E. 88th
Serah Foerster, mother, 793 E. 88th
Gereld Foerster, brother,793 E. 88th
Elizabeth Foerster, sister, same
Gertrude ¥Yoerster, sister, same
Emery E. Foerster, brother, 797 E. 90th
Mrs. Allen G. Yoerster, wife, 793 E. 88th
all - Cleveland, Ohio

The followines investigetion was conducted by Special Arcents
J. B. Fitzcerald end R. T. Noonen under date of September 23, 1936:

Altert\icCebe wes located at the University Circle Apart-
ments, 2024 East 107th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, and was brought
to the Cleveland office where he was interviewed. He stated that
he is thirty-seven years of age, born August 19, 1899, and that
he hes been married 14 years June 9, 1936. At the start of the
irterview McCabe advised thet he would tell ell that he knew,
tut that he would not guess at anything that he 4id not know;
that he was willing to assist the government in any way that he
could.

McCabe stated that he has been employed at the Harvard Clud
as a orep game dealer off and on for three years. He came there
first on January 15, 1934, just after the cludb moved into the
large building on Harvard Avenue and worked at that time until
April 1, 1924, when he went on the road with & circus. Be return-
ed January 7, 1935 end worked until March 5, 1935, when he went to
Dallss, Texas, to join the circus end was gone until December 7,
1935, when he returned and worked a few weeks until the clud
was closed early in January 1936. After the closing of the clubd
he went to Detroit and worked for Fitzgerald and others et the - .-
Chesterfield Club for abvout four weeks, returning to the Harvard ..
Club sbout four weeks or so leter after it had been oven for about
a week in its present location. At the time of this last emrloy-
rent e came back in response to & telephone csll from Toots Tal-
tot, who asked him to come back to work.

7
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!ccabe advised that he has been legal adjuster for the
Msem B. 'Dill Bl\l; for many years past, this show being known
now as the\Top\Wix Circus, or thé\Roung-meknusement Company.
. The last year it operated it was known on the road as the ‘
S8am B. Dill and Tom Mix 8hows Combined., In the fall of 1935
McCabe was with the)\Russell Brothers Shows until the closing
of the season in September 1935.  He intends to go on the
road next summer, this last one being the only one in many
years that he has missed,

It was further stated by McCabe that his home is in

Toledo, Ohio, where he has three sisterax Mrs, Catherine

- XScott, Lirs. Sedie~Cermes end Mrs, Sam E."\Dill, all residing
at 3386 Cherry Street. He worked in a drug store that he
owned himself et one time in loledo and is a registered pharma-
cist in the state of Chio. About seven years ago he began work
for Tom Worland in Toledo at 508 8 t Street, working for
about five weeks and then went to the Jovial Club then oper-
ated ©y Elmer Tanley end EdN.arndke, Danley being the one that
hirec¢ nim, ana he worked three or four years for them. He
eCvicsed that he also had a place of his own wkich he operated
after one Fearl erber, negro, wes killed, the place being
known as Gus'wilson's and was located at 617 konroe Street.
This plece was operated by him in conjunction with two pegroes
pamed Jerrf\Semple end one Roach, first name not recalled.
This lasted only e short time when he got out of this and went
in with one Barry Levine, known as "the Lug", and not the Harry
Levine connected with Jimmy Mayes, The Levine im cuestion is
now dead. At that time Tharc el v=6 mayor of Tcledo, but Jack-
son had just been elected. In this place with Levine he stated
he went broke, this being about the fall of 1933 and that after
being out of work for three or four months he came to Cleveland,

With reference to the Toledo situation McCebe stated he

is well acqueinted there and knows Ted and BartMngus, Joe

\ Roscoe and many others, knowing George Timiney very well. In
Toledo he steted he d4id not\pay off ard believes that is why
he did not operate very long. Sample and Roach, the negroes,
were operating @ policy game at the time he joined with them,
and they secured him to manace the cambline part of the plece,
t.¢, McCabe, hevins no investment financially at thet time. These
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two negroes were supposed to have some "fix® arranged but he
does not believe they had any because the place had numerous
police cells, e0o many, in fact, that the customers soon began
to stop coming there, ani the place had to go out of business,
Tre alleged fix at that time was suprosed to be one Clarence
Vena, a negro, who at the present time is located in the Pro-
duce Exchange Building, Medison and New York Streets, Toledo.
Ford was then in charge of the vice squad, but he was later
replaced by Timiney, who took over everything, vice, hoodlum
and other enforcement., When he went in with Levine, McCabe
steted thet he put up $1500 as his end of tre deel, and they
operated about four weeks. Levine was supposed to arrange
the "f£ix"™ at that time and was supposed to have some connec-
tion, but no money was paid out as far as he, McCabe, knew,
The pclice reided the pxaée severcl times end he was hailed
before tle local judces,\Cole end Leonard E.\Donavan, that

he can recell, being relemsed each time, as no evidence was
discovered, On one of the raids three or four of the players
were booked overmight end the pudblicity given to this and

tne raids rut the vlece out of tusiness,

A few days after the plece closed he and Levine secur-
ed another #500 each and reopened, but met the same situation
and hed to close out for good, although at the time other
places were operating and were not being bothered.

s LY
4 .

VMclabe advised at this time, being questioned by Agent
Sulliven, thet Timiney started going with Ethel Xarks shortly '
after the death of her husband, Chet“arks, but how he started
going with thies woman McCabe did not know, He has heard »EOTS
lately that Timiney is now going with Mrs. Jimmy)Hayes. FPearl
Barber, negro, wes the "power" in Toledo for a 1 «ime until
Jimmy Hayes came in. With reference to Ted Angus, 2o stated
ttat he never heard that Angus was the "fix® but does know that
Ted Angue took in the money very fast from s~<® Source at one
time and appeared to be very prosperous.

With reference to the manner <0 Which the income tax is
taken care of et the Harvard Club fcf the employes, McCabe stat-
ed that some man whom he thought wa® 80 8ttorney and once thought
might have been comnected with the inSome tax office, came to

the clut anc figured up the incomes of the various employes. He,

JcCate, wes called irnto the office at the club end asked if he
ved any other imcome for 1935 other thel what he made at ihe
club, After figuring ur what he hed msde and elso & sum of $2500

2
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“which he had received from his sister in a transaction 1nvolv1ng

an interest in the circus he still did not make enough so0 that
he had to pay any tax and, therefore, no return was made out for
him. He advised thet he 4id not work long for the elub in 1935

"less than three months, Since about March 1, 1936, he has re-

ceived about an average of $12 per day and has worked steadily.

At the present time the men who are the "bosses™ at the
Harvard Club are Talbot and Comway, but the men who appeared to
be the owners, proprietors and operators prior to January 10,
1936, were Hebebrend, Patton and Gellagher., ¥hen he first went
to work in 1934 for the club he stated he was hired by Billy Mit-
chell, but Litchell soon left the club, and he does not appear
there any more., At the time he was hired McCebe understood that
l1’itchell eni Gmllazher were the operators but stated that he soon
learned the real "bosses" were Hebebrand and Patton.

Hebebrand took ap active part and was, in fact, the
"czar®. Telbot was then only & clerk but got in and was placed
ir charge when Gella-her cot sick, end he has remained more or
less in charce ever since. Benny Cohen and kaxie Gladstone are
floormen at the presert time, and, according to McCate, seem to
have something to do with the operation of the club, McCabe
claims that he doe= not know where the "£ix" is but knows that
there is one or the place could not operate.

McCabe advised that ne was not ir Clevelenc when the women
were picked up in the Clevelend Fotel in September 1934 and aid
not remember reading about it, He dié read certein articles in
the newspapers since the reopening of the club or about that time
about EKarpis being in Cleveland, and he stated he has heard dis-
cussions among the employes concerning Karpis and what he draws
ie that Karpis and others of- the mob were living in Cleveland in
e house or houses owned or rented by Bill Mitchell.

Varioas photographs were shown to McCabe, but he was unable
to meke any identificetions. With reference to Willie'garrison, .
re stated thet Harrison's face looked familiar end that he looked
like a doorman who once worked for the Jovial Club in Toledo,
thet party being e former railroad man end also walked with a limp;
seid party later had a fight with the owner of the Jovial Clud
and went to Cricaco and later ceme back to Toledo and tried to hold

up the Jovial Club.
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After viewing the photograph of’;g_gl&amn_he stated -

that she looked like a former girl inmate of & house of pros-

titution in Toledo, 117 Lafayette Street, operated by Marie
Aiarrinztor. This Harrington women was married to one Sammie
»Shimbaugh, who is now serving time in the peritentiary for

a violation of the parcotic laws.

McCabe could not recell ever having seen Hunter or
Lett and 4id not think they could have worked there, at least
not very long, or he would have known it even though it might
have been when he was not there. ¥cCabe was able readily to
identify all of the local characters in question when shown
their photographs.

Concerning Mickey\ucsee, it wees his opinion that such
was the correct name of this party and that he was in Detroit
et the present time. McSee once worked for Fitzzereld in Detroit
at the Chesterfield Club and then quit, eand for this reasonm
VcCabe felt sure he would not be working at that cludb as Fitz-
gereld rever put a man beck to work who once quit him. He sug-
gested thet !'c>ee woulC rerhapcs be at the Charlet Club on Gratiot
Avenue at tre exi of the cer line or the mckarmer Club working
for Murphy. There was a possibvility he stated that McGee might
be at thd River Rouge Club but doubted thet he was there. He
further suggested that inouiry be made at the Detroiter Hotel
where kcGee would probably be steying.

Concerning Marty Kutzen, he stated that this party was work--
ing nights at the Chesterfield Club in Detroit at the present time.

The following is a description of Albert McCabe:

Age - 37 born B8-19-99
Height - 5' g"

Weight - 200 lbs.

Hair - brown

Eyes « Dblue

Camplexion « medium light

Glasses - rimless type

Speech - talke with nasal tone

Occupation - gambler and circus represent-
ative
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Marital status - married no children

Residence - University Circle Apart-
ments, 2024 E. 107th St.,
Cleveland, Ohio

Relatives: - sisters:
o ¥rs. Catherine Scott,
Mrs. Sadie Carmes
Mrs, Sam Dill
all at 3386 Cherry Btreet,
Toledo, Ohio
Crim. record = claims none except several
arrests for gambling

James\Keegan, 2016 Hayden Avenue, Eest Clevelandé, Ohio,
wes reruested to sprear at the Cleveland Bureau office, whieh
he did end was interviewed by Special Agent C. E. Smith. B

Keegan stated he had been employed at the Harvard Clud
since Thanxsgiving of 192% end orior to thet time had worked
for & short time for the John O'Erien movers. He further stated
thet wien he first started to work et the club he worked in the
rarking lot, and after the club was reopened following the raid,
he was placed in the coop and has worked there ever since, Keegan
further stated that he received $7 per day for his services and
avere-ed about $28 rer week, as he did not have steady work. He
further advised that Le 4id not submit an income tax return for
the resson that he did not earn enouszh money as he had not worked
prior to August 13, 1935, Upon questioning Keegan steted that he
had secured his job at the club through Tony hpersbach, whanhe had
known for years. He also stated thet he was acquainted with and
had served time with Tony's brother, Phillip, who is presently
serving a life sentence in the Merquette, Michigan, prison for bank

robbdbery.

Keegan further stated that on April 8, 1922 he and four
ccananions hed robbed e wnolesale provision company in Detroit,
}'ickigan, &rnd during the course of the robbery Edward H.x!ox,
Chief of Detectives in Detroit, Michigan, was shot when he ettempt-
ed to arrest them. Keegan further related he was arrested on May
6, 1922 at Cleveland, Ohio, and returned to Detroit, Michigan,
where he wes convicted and riven & life sentence for robbery-armed.
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The sentence was later reduced to thirty years, and he served
thirteen years and four months of that sentence and was then
vlaced on parole for one year to John O'brien of the O'Brien

. Yovers, Cleveland, Ohio. Keezan stated that he was released

from Xarquette Frison on August 13, 1935.

Keezan was questioned as to the hours he worked, what
his duties were and what equipment was kept in the coop, and
he stated thet he worked from 10 am to 6 pm and operated the
buzzer that opened the frornt door, which permitted patroms to
enter, Keegan further stated that a gas gun was kept in the
coop in the old club, but nothing was kept in the new place.
At this point Keegan advised agent that we knew all of those
facts, as well as he did, because we bhad one of our men right in
the club giving us information ell tne time, Ke further stated
that some of the employes of the club had mentioned the fact
thet they had been questioned by federal officers, but Keegan
absolutely refused to name the individuals,

Fhotosraphns of all thLe members of the Kerpis gang were
ernitited to Keegan; however, he was unetle to identify any of
them.

The following description of Keegan was obtained by
reporting agent fram rersonal observation and questions answer-
ed:

Name - James Keegan

Age - 38 yrs.

Height - &'

Weight - 177

Hair - brown, thin on top

Eyes - blue

Complexion - fair

Teeth - 2 gold upper fronts, partial

Build - medium [Jupper plate

Date and place . March 10, 1898, Cleveland, Ohio
of birth

Marital status . pingle (divorced)

Race - white

Retivity - Irish American

Occupation - coop man
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Residence - 2016 Hayden Avenue, Cleveland, O,
Relatives - brother, Frank Keegan
West 117th St. & Lorein
sisters: Edna Kehn, 14115 Mayfair
Avenue, and
Mary weber, 2016 Hayden
Avemue, Cleveland, Ohio

Crim. record: - 1 yr. Lancaster, Ohio, Reform School
(es obtained from Keegan) charge: truancy; dates not known

as JAVES KEEGAR, 13 yrs. 4 mos,
karquette, lichigan, Prison; charge
armed rotbery 5~6-22 to 8~-13-35.

)
Fred lussel, 328Z west 126th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, was
requested to eppear at the Cleveland Bureau office, which he diq,
end was questioned by Special Agent W. B. Metney and C. E. Smith.

Mussel stated that ir ebout May or June 1934 he was hired
by Ar: Hetetreznd as yardman and cer verker at the Earvard Clut,
enc efter the clut ucved 1o its present locetion he was made a
coop men at a salary of $7 per day, working 7 days per week from
6 pm to 2 am each day. He further stated that he did not file an
incorne tax return, inasmuch as some man at the cludb (whose name he
4i3 not know; had esked him how many dependents he had, and efter
veirg advised informed him that he was exempt from eny payment.

Mussel further stated upon questioning that no equipment
wes kept in the coor end practically the only duty of the coop men
was 10 operate the buzzer that controlled the front door. In re-
sponse to questions as to whether any of the dealers or other em-
ployes had discussed the fact that they might have been questioned,
Mussel stated that he had heard a rumor that some of the men had dbeen
talked to, but none of them appeared willing to discuss what took

place.

J‘ussel was shown photogrephs of all the memdbers of the
Karpis geng; however, he was unable to identify any of them, stating
that he never had the occasion to go into the club when he worked
in the yard, Mussel was then questioned as to whether he recalled
reading sbtout the Larpis geng being in Cleveland in 1934, and he

L
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stated tkhet ne did. He was then asked if he had been approeched by.
anyone about that time who requested him to get in touch with any-
body from the club, and he stated that just about the time of the
publicity in the pepers two men whom he 4id not kmow stopped him

in the yard of the club and asked him to get Shimmy Patton for
ther, whereupon he told Tory Amersbach, the doorman, who then called
Shimmy. Mussel stated he did not know what the men talked about

or what their business was with Patton.

He further stated he started to work at 6 pm at that time,
end, as he recells, it was dark and he had been working several
bours at the time, although he felt sure the incident occurred bde-
fore midnight. It will be noted here that this may possibly be the
time that Sergeant’ugo relates when he &nd Detective Joe Vacoba
called at the club to try and secure information from Patton.

Frior to the time he was emrloyed at the Harvard Club, Mussel

stated that he worked for a time as charman at the Criminal Oourts
Building on East 21st Street and prior to that had worked es a la-
borer with construction companies.

ine following descriptiocn of Muesel wes obtained fror ver-
sonel observation ané questions answered:

Name - Fred Liussel with aliases: Butch and urty
Age - 44 years
Height - 6
Weight 190 1lbs.
Hair dark chestnut, streaked with grey
Eyes blue
Complexion dark
Build medium
Race white
Nativity German - American
Occupation ¢oOop man
Residence 3282 West 126th Street
Relatives:
wife: Cecelia Mussel, 3282 k:est 126th 8t.
Adopted son Pete Loghren, %282 " 126th St.
" daughter Anns " same
* son George " same
sister Bertha Bentker, 2224 Lincoln Blvd.,
sister ¥rs., Howard liortech, 2222 Lincoln Blvd.,
sister Krs. Mary Cole, 2235 Bell Avenue, Lake-

wood, Ohio
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Military record - Erlisted St. Louis, Missouri,
1911; served 8 mos., discharged
for good of service. Drafted
April 1918 at Detroit, Mich,
Discharged July 17, 1919, 52nd
Engineers. Member, Gilbert
O'Neil Post #2532, Veterans of
Yoreign Wars

Crim. record - as obtained from Mussel:
Correction School, Lancaster, O.
charge: petit larceny; served

14 mos., dates not known.
Venefield, O., Reformatory, 18
mos., charge: box car robbdery;
date not known
Ohio St. Penitentiary for 27 mos.,
charge: assault to rod 1%13-15
Ohio St, Penitentiary, 8 yrs., 4
mos,, charge: robbery 1920-28

Charle; Crowl, 9926 Lorain Avenue, was reguested to appear
at the Cleveland Bureau office by Special Agent S. K. McKee, which
he did ard was interviewed by Special Agents J. B. Fitzgerald and
C. E. Smith.

Crowl stated he was born in St, Louis, Xissouri, and moved
to Toledo, Ohio, about 1921, at which time he secured work at
Jimmy Hayes' gambling house, formerly located at Supetior and
Jeckson Avenues, where he remsined for approximately two years,
He then worked for both Hayes and Tom Worland during the time
tLey operated the old Casino Club at Point Place, Ohic. Crowl
further stated that when times got slow in Toledo, Ohio, he open-
ed a smoke shop and horse book of his own in Toledo, but due $o
the fect that he was arrested about ten or eleven times for oper-
ating the horse book, the venture did not prove profitable, and
he zeve the place up. He then went to work for Chester Marks
at the XChateau La France and remained there until it was destroy-
ed by fire in 1934, Continuing, Crowl steted he had very little
work until he came to Cleveland in March 1935, at which time he
worked at the Harvard Club as a ladderman for about lj months,
after which time he returned to Toledo, Ohio.
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Crowl stated that after his return to Toledo, Ohio, he
went to Tulse, Oklahoma, and went to work for RAY PARKS, who had
opened the/mwillow Club, located between Tulsa and Claremont,
Oklahoma. Crowl steted that the club was toc elaborate and
cperatel only for a period of two or three weeks. Crowl was
questioned as to who he knew in Tulsa, Oklahoma, and he stat-
ed thet he did not know anyone, advising, however, that his wife,
whose maiden name was Lanjer, originally came from Tulsa and
her folks presently resided at 207 S. Norfolk Street, Tulsea,
Oklehoma,

Crowl further advised that he returned to Cleveland, Ohio,
about Ley 18, 1936, at which time he secured a job at the Harvard
Clut as ladderman &ni has worked there ever since. Crowl was
questioned as tc who hired kir, &nd he stated thet he had known
Toots Telbot, when he (Toots) used to work in Toledo, Ohio, end
Toots put him to work. Crowl further advised that he received
e selary of $15 per day, working from 12 noon until 9 pm, each
day. Argents questioned Crowl relative to his income tax return,
ar? he steted re Led not mele any out inasmuch as he had not
worked during e greater part of 1932 and did not earn enough.

Photographs of the various members of the Karpis gang
were exhibited to Crowl. However, he identified only thet of
Milton Lett. He wes questioned relative to what he knew about
Lett, end he steted thet ne noticed Lett, whose name he did not
know, durinc May of 1935 et the Harvard Club, where he ap-
varently was employed as a schiller. Crowl further stated that
he did not know who Lett associated with, where he lived, or
where he was from, stating that he had never had any conversa-
tions with bim,

Agents questioned Crowl relative to his knowledge of Toledo
and verious individuals there, and he advised that he knew Tom
Worland, Ed\NcGraw, Bert end Ted Angus, Edith Barry, Johnny Thomas
and Czptein George Timiney, s well as Joe Roscoe. Crowl was ques-
tioned closely relative to eny informetion he might possess about
any of the above-nemed individuals' business, associates or con-
nections, end he stated he did not know anything about their per-
sonal affeirs, as he had met them during the course of his busi-
ness snd did not meke a practice of inquiring into other peonle's
tucsiness. Crowl wes questioned as to his knowledee of a "veyofft”
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existing either in Cleveland, COhio, or at Toledo, Ohio, and he -
stated thet if he had possessed that knowledge, he would not
have been arrested about ten times by the Toledo, Ohioc, polioce
for operatinc a booking joint. . '
. The following description of Crowl wes obtained by
acents through personal observation end questions answered:

Name - Charles gggg}_aliaaﬁé;etty Charlie
Age - 44 yrs, —— T
Height - 5 6"
Weight - 167 lbs.
Hair - grey
Eyes - blue
Complexion - Tfeir
Build - medium stout
Scars - " cut sc. left upper 1lip
Beard - clean shaven
Race - white
Neativity = American
Date and place - St, Louis, Missouri,
of tirth August lst, 1892
Reletives: -
wife - Evelyn Crowl, 9926 Lorein Avenue
daughter - Rose Marie, age 10% student at
St. Ignatius School, Cleveland, Ghio
father - George Crowl, 6325 Laura Ave., St. Louis
Misgsouri
mother ~ Louttie " same address
sister - Nildred " " "
= Alverna * 6323 Laura Ave.,St. Louis,
. Missouri
- Wyota Priutt, 6329 Lesura Ave,, St. Louis,
Missouri
Crim. record - states arrested at Toledo, Ohio, for

gembling

i :l;
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Anthony J& Amersbach, previously referred to as Tony Amers-
bach, was interviewed at the Cleveland office by Special Agent ’
S. K. McXee. Amersbach advised that he was born at Cleveland, Ohio
and attended parochial schools in the same city through high school;
that ne later completed three years at St. Ignatius College, which
is vresently known as John Carroll University. He stated that he

enlisted in the U. 8. Army in 1917 and was stationed with the S42nd . --

dotor Transport Corps at Camp Sherman, Ohio, until 1919, He advised
that in 1919 while stationed at Camp Sherman, Ohio, he went to
Columbus, Ohio, with several friends on furlough and that while
there he stole an eutomobile, bPeing sudbsequently sentenced to the
Ohio State Fenitentiary for this offense., He seid that shortly
after his release from the penitentiary he was again arrested in
Cleveland, Ohio, in 1921 on a burglary charge, in which connection

a police officer was shot, end he was re-sentenced to the Ohio State
Penitentiary for this offense, remeining in prison until 1932.

Amersbach denied that he was the individual who shot the
police officer at the time the burglary was committed, stating that
he did not even have a gun with him and that he has always believed
tret enother police officer did the shooting, Ee stated tkhat after
Lis releese from the penitentiery in 1932 he secured a job through
artour Eebebrané as doormen at the Harverd Clut and tkat he is still
engeged in thie work., He advised that he has known Art Hebebrand
all of his life, stating in this connection that his fether was for-
merly an excavating contractor for Hebebrand.

+merebach wes shown photographs of Karpis and &ll other per-
sons concerned in this investigation, and he, of course, identified
the pictures of Art Hebebrand and Shimmy Patton as the operators of
the o0ld Harvard Club and as the owners of the place which is still
being run under the same name, He identified the photograph of
Milton Lett as "TheXEid", known to him under the pame YWillie" and
who worked &t the blackjack tablez in the club as & shiller u year
or more ago. FEe identified the photograph of Tip O‘'Neil, stating
that this men is connected with the cludb in some capacity; is an
ex-convict and is a close friend of Shimmy Patton. He identified
tre pieture of Fred Hunter asteemar known to him as "Freddie”, who
worked at the cludb as & blackjack dezler about a year ago. Ee iden-
tified the photograph of CeshyMcDonald, stating he met this indivi-
dual twice at thoayfair Casino a couple of years ago in company
with Art Hebebrand. T T

()
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Amersbach was questioned in detail and at lengthL in oonnec- -

tion with the photographs of Karpis, Campbell, Hunter, Willie
Earrison and the Barker brothers, but he absolutely denied ever
having seen 2ny of these individuals, He admitted that he had
read the Cleveland newspaper items concerning the arrests of the
‘tliree women at the Hotel Cleveland & couple of years ago and
rezerked that these news articles referred to the gang as having
frequented the Harvard Club and also mentioned the fact that
various members of the gang had rented houses from Art Hebebrand
and Bill Kitchell, He would not admit, however, that he had ever
seen any of these individuals either at the Harvard Club or else-
where.

Amersbach was very frank to state that he had never turned
down an ex-convict when he needed help, saying in this connection
that he hed given meny a man & suit of clothes and railroad fare to
get to hie home or elsewhere when Le came to him for help and was
8till wearing a prison suit., In this connection he stated that
there are several ex-conviects employed at the club at the present
time in the coop, on the door and elsewhere and that he is the in-
dividual who is responsivle for these men coming to work at the
club,

Amersbach stated that his personal duties at the cludb do
not involve remaining at the door but that the only thing he does
iz take money to the bank; that he drives from the elud to a bank
at 100th anc Lorain every afternoon, the purpose of this being to
receive new bills for o0ld ones, as the club owners prefer to con-
duct their dbusipess with new bills. In this connection he stated
that he used to carry e gun in the car when he made this run dut
that since this office has been conducting the present investiga-
tion he has discontinued carrying the gun, as he has felt there
was too much of a chance of being picked up, and he 4id not want
to be in possession of a gun, as he knew it was against the law.

In response to questions Amersbach stated that the omly
person with whom he ie identified in Toledo, Ohio, is Joe Roscoe.
He ssid he has known Roscoe for years, &s he was originally a:
Cleveland man, He was questioned concerning trips made to Toledo
by him, end he seid the only trip he can remember is one made some
time during the summer of 1935; that the purpose of this trip was
to get some dealers, as they were needed at the club; that he made
thie trip in a Graham-Peige sedan, being accompanied by Sharkey
\\ Gorman ard thet he brousht back & dealer named "Pretty Charlie”
with him. Le said that Pretty Cbarlie was working at the Joviel
Club at the time and that it i= his understanding that Roscoe owns

Ji
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a piece of the Jovial Club. He descrided the above trip as the only
trip he has made to Toledo, Ohio, in the lest two years and re-
marked that the date of this trip could be fixed from the records
of the police departments at Avon Lake and Sheffield, Ohio, stat-
-inc that he was arrested in oned these places on a speeding
charge and thet he used his correct name on this occasion.

’

Anersbach denied that he was acquainted with either of
the Angus drothers in Toledo and was positive in his contention
that Roscoe is the only person in Toledo who is known to him.

Amersbach wes questioned for information concerning the
ideptity of "Pug"iSmith, a benk robber, said to be frequenting
the Harvard Club at the present time and who, according to Police
Lieutenant Barnex Wolfe would be one of the most likely persons
in Clevelend to have knowledge eoncerning the Earpis mob or any
other big-time criminsls being in or about the eity. Amersbach
stated that he is acquainted with this individual; that he oftem
came to the club and shot erap; thet he formerly ran a saloon in
the vicinity of 117th and Detroit Avenue and thet he did time at
the Ohio State Fenitentiary under the neme Joc’ﬁurke.

Amersbach wes guestioned concerning his kmowledge of the

\ Silver Grill at 25th and Detroit Avenue, inasmuch as our inform-
ation has been that members of the Karpis mob frequented this
place during the time they were at large. Amersbach stated that
»e had only been in this place on one or two occasions and the
only thing he knew about it was thet Shirmy Patton is supposed to
have had en interest in the place at one time, At the time of
thie questioning Amersbach informed that he is part owner of a
saloorn known as Qtto's Cafe, which is located next door to the
present Harvard Club at 42nd and Barvard Avenue.

During the course of thies interview Amersbach -frankly
stated that he would not do anmything to get amybody else in troubdble
for the reason that he knew what it was to do time, Ee said that
47 he b=2 done anything wrong or if he ever violated the law that
he would do his time but that he would not tell on anyone else.
This incividual is very outspoken, altho it is not believed that
he is telling the truth in this matter. It is believed useless to
question him further for the reason that he frankly states he will
not sev anthing which will cause troubdble for anybody.
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The following descriptive data concerning this incividual
was fuinished by him and secured through personal observation:

Name - Anthony J. Amersbach

Age - 40 (born 3-6-96)

Height - - 5' 8"

weight - 190 lbs. .

Hair - white except for derk streak down genter
Eyes - brown, pierecing

Builad - heavy

Residence - 7124 Clark Avenue, Clevelend, Ohio
Occupation - gambling house

Criminal record - OSP Colukbbus, Ohio; 1919 iuto Theft
OSP Columbus, Ohio; 1921 Burglery 1-15 yrs;
. 414 10 yrs.
Maritel status - single

Relatives: - Andrew Amersbach, father, 7124 Clark
Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio;

Harry Amersbach, brother, 7124 Clark
Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio

Phillip Amersbach, brother, immate,
Merquette Prison, Marguette, Mich.

Joseph Amersbach, brother, practising
physician, Park Avenue, New York City

Anna Wagner, sister, B. 94th Street,
Cleveland, Ohio .
Bertha Morgan, sister,

Lakewood, Ohio

Beatrice Amersbach, sister, 7124 Clark
Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio

John Jamedficiulty, comonly known as "Rube¥licRulty was
interviewed at the Cleveland office by Special Agent E. K. McKee,
He advised that he was born at Cleveland, Ohio and attended
parochial schools through the fifth grade. During his life-time
he has worked as a truck driver, as a gtrageman, has been engag-
ed in bootlegging and is presently employed as doorman at the
Harverd Club., He stated he hes worked at the Harvard Club.sffice
8 short time defore Christmas of 1933; that he secured his jod

33
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-through Tony Amersbach and first worked as a watchman in the rear
of the 0l1d Club but that he is presently employed as doorman.

Fe said that during the year 1934 he was working ¢s a watchman
from 7 in the morning until 7 in the evening snd that his duties
-kept him in the rear of the cludb end that he never saw people

who came to the place unless they becams "hosy" and tried to A
observe things where they were not supposed to be. He was shown
the photographs of all persons concerned in this investigation,

but he claimed not to be able to meke any identifications other
than the pictures of the clud operators.

In response to questions he said that he had never heard
eny employes of the club talk about members of the Earpis mod
having frequented the place, and he also advised that he had
never read any newspaper stories about this mod having frequent-
ed the club. ,

Mchulty advised that he is paid ten dollars per day by
the cludb for hies services, and in this connection he said that
te filed an income tax return for the year 1935 in the elud
office, being told to do so by Toots Talbot. “In this connection,
however, he 8z=id that he d4id not swear to the return.

Description of this individual as obtained fram him is

truck driver, gamblimg house employee
Cleveland, Ohio, (US) 1931 - NPA

fined $330
Residence - 1344 Edanola Avenue, Lakewood, Ohio

Occupation
Crim. record

as follows:
Kame - JOHAN JAMES McNULTY
Age - 88 born 12-7-97 :
Height - 5' 83" o " ‘
Weight - 220
Hair « dark
Eyes « blue, wears octagon-shaped glasses

Relatives: Erpest McNulty, brother, E. 127th St.

off 8¢, Clair, Cleveland, Ohio

Michael McNulty, brother, W. 122nd off
Lorain, Cleveland, Ohio

e Jemes Broderick, half-dbrother, W. 118th
off Lorain, Cleveland, Ohio.

Williem Broderick, half-brother, ¥. 67th
Cleveland, Ohio.

Clara McNulty, wife 1344 Edenole Ave.,
Lekewood, Ohio.
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Rodger L.énowles, commonly known as nalpﬁ‘./xnowlu, a eolor-
ed porter at the Harvard Club, was interviewed at the Cleveland
office by Speciel Agent S. K. McEKee. He advised that he was born
at Rock Sound, Eleuthrea, British Yest Indies, and that he came to
Cleveland, Chio, in 1917. He advised that the only work he has
ever done has been thet of & porter and that he hap been engaged
in this capacity et the Harvard Clud for the past six years, for
which he receives wages of §25 per week. He said that his duties
in the club consist of cleaning and sweeping around the place and
that as he is always busy he never has an opportunity to observe
reople who come to the place and that he does not kmow anyone at
the place except people who have been employed there for a oonsider-
able length of time.

Knowles was asked if he had been told not to say anything
when he came to this office, but he denied that this was the case.
Ee was shown photographs of the wvarious persons connected with
this investigation, and the only ones ‘he could identify were
those of Shimmy Petton, Art Hebebrand, Neil Mitchell, Dan Gallagher
and Tip O'Neil. In the ceses of ell of these individuals he advis-
ed thet he simply knew them from having seen them around the Harvard
Club.

Description of Rodéer L. Knowles is as follows:

Age - 44 (born 2-23-92)
Height - 5 9w

ﬁeight - 150 1lbs,

Race - black

Heir - black

Eyes - mATOOD

Y¥arital status - married

Crim. record - cleims none
Relatives: - brothers: Hugh Knowles, Miemi, Florida /
Thomas Enowles, New York City

Residence - 2285 East 70th Street, Cleveland, Ohio

Toots Talbot was requested by Special Jgent 8. K. McKee to
eppear at the Cleveland office for questioning with reference to e
ficht supposed to have been had by him with one MNickey McGee at the
Silver Grill about & year ago, in which connection Milton Lett :i8
rerorted to heve separated the two. When questioned concerning this
incident, Talbot stated that approximately & year ago Pady'kilbane,

o rr————r——
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who operates the Silver Grill, invited a group of men from the Har-
vard Club to his plece for a "shin-dig” and a corned beef and cabbege
dinner, Telbot steted that he and others from the e¢ludb went to

the Silver Grill about 10:30 or 11 o'clock at night; that consider-
able 4drinking occurred; that he got into an argument with Mickey
)cGee; that they came to blows and that they were pulled apart by a
shill at the club named "7illie™, whom he identified from & photo-'
graph as Milton Lett, Talbot stated that he had had several alter-
cations with McGee; that he was always receiving a lot of lip from
him and that this fight was nothing but a result of the bad blood
which existed between them.

In response to questions Talbot stated that in eddition to
himeself and kicGee and Lett that he recalled that Pat \Lynch, Whitey

N.attson &nd Sharkey Gorman were also present when the fight occurred.

#ith respect to Pat Lunch, he stated this individusl is & dealer and
is believed to be located in Detroit, Michigan, at the present time.

On the occasion of this interview Toots Talbot was also in-
terrogated with respect to payment of income taxes by various employes
at the club, and he stated that returns for the vearious men were
taken care of by an accountant nemed Geisey, who handles the books
for the club and who also nrepared income tex returns for the various
ectloyes on the basis of the club's records. He stated that he paid
an income tax for the year of 1935 on the besis of a $3600 salary.

He said that he would mail his tax returns for the years 1934 and
1935 to this office and he later did so. These returns are not dbeing
mentioped further in this report for the reason that it is anticipated
an edditionul file will be opened concerning & possible impersonation
violation on the part of the eccountant named Geisey as soon as cer-
tain information is received by this office from Washington, D. C.

In connection with income tax matters, Talbot advised that
Max Gladestone, who iz employed at the club and who keeps books for
tre organiz ation, will know full details concerning the preparation
of income tax returns for the various club employes. This individual
has pot been interviewed yet, dbut it has been learned that he is
presently confined in the hospital and will not be available for

interview for seversl weeks, \

Peter\eele, bleckjack dealer at the Harvard Club, was inter- :
viewed at the Cleveland office by Special Agent 8. K. McEee. He ad- ;
vised that he wes born in Cleveland, Ohio, end attended public schools ;
of the city throuch the eishth grede. de has worked as a cadb driver,

Jb
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chauffeur, weas an enlisted man in the US Nevy from 1916 to 1918;

wes an enlisted man in the US Army from 1918 to 1919 and has worked

in mutuel offices at racetracks., He stated he has been employed

at the Harvard Club for the g;st 33 months as a blackjack dealer;
.also that he workeyis BouPi8f%ack dealer during May and June 1934
when the club was Veing operated in the big place. KEe adviged that
he was given his job in 1934 by Dan Gallagher, -

Photographs of the various persons concerned in this investi-
gation were displayed to him, but he eould make no identificetions
other than with respect to the pictures of Shimmy Patton, Art Hebe-
brand, Tip O'Neil and Dan Gallagher. When questioned further econ-
cerning members of the Karpis mob having frequented the Harvard
Club he advised that he saw newspaper stories concerning the arrests
of the three women a couple of years ego, but he does not recall
having ever heard anything about any men connected with these womemn
having been at the club, He was asked if he had ever heard eny
conversation between the various employes at the club, particularly
deelers, concerning Kerpis or other associates of his, having gambl-
ed at the place or having been friendly with eny of the employes or
orerators, but he denied any kmowledge in this respect.

l'ele stated theat when he worked for the c¢lub in 1934 Patton
and Febebrand were the apparent owners; that at the present time
Toots Telbot and Shorty Conwey are running the place, but it is
common talk among the various dealers that they are merely fronting
for Bebebrand and Patton on account of the recent difficulties these
wen have had with the law. He was asked how it happened that the
Earvard Club could run without interference from the county or
village authorities, and he advised that it wes his understanding
that Sheriff runs his office under a "home rule poliey®,
which meant, according to his understanding, that if the local
suthorities in a particular village or town did not see fit to take
legal ection against such places as the Harvard Cludb that the
Sheriff's Office would not interfere, meaning, he advised further,
that his understending is that the present eclub is run on a *"fix"
with the local authorities in Newburgh Heights. .

Description of this individual is as follows:

Name - PETER MELE

Age 42 born 2-26-93
Height 5! 5"
Weight 185
’ Eyes brown
3 Hair black; thin on top
| Build heavy

5N
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Karitsl status -
hesidence

Telephone
Crim. record

Relatives

married (1 daughter) i
12415 Auburndale Ave,, —~~ -~ = e o
Cleveland, Ohio
GArfisld 0309-J

~claims none

‘,

-

Lena, mother, 1915 E. 12ist

- 8treet, Cleveland, Ohio

Anna lagrasso, sister,
same

Ruth Mele, wife,
12415 Audurndele Avenue,
Cleveland, Ohio

Jeean, daughtér, same address

‘<
Charles C. Storms alias Sam {Briggs was interviewed at the

Cleveland office by Special Agert 5.
advised that he was born at Buffalo,

K. McKee. This individual
Fex York, and that his edu-

cetion consists of havinz comrleted the seventh grade im public

‘schools. Eis trade is factory work.

He advised that from 1905 to

1832 1e was almost continuously in prison, having been released

the last time from the OSP in 1932.

He said that following his

release from prison he worked at Kling's Furniture Factory,
Brockton, New York, until hie parolse. period had expired, and

thet subsequent to this employment he came to Cleveland and thru
Tony Amersbach secured & job as car parker and watchman at the old
Harverd Club, being employed in this capecity from November 1934
until the place was closed in Januery 1936, receiving a wage of
$7 per day. Ee stated that he is employed at the present Harvard
Club in the coop and says that his only duty is to operate the
buzzer which controls the front door to the club. He advised that
there are no guns located in the coop.

¥With respect to Tony Amersbach, he stated that he met this
mean while both of them were confined in the penitentiary at Columbus,

Ohio.

Fhotographs of the various persons concerned in this investi-

gation were displayed to Storms and he identified the following:

SHIMMY PATTON
TIF O'NEIL
DAN G~ILAGHER

ART HEBEBRAND
NEIL MITCHELL
FRED HUNTER

CASHE MC DONALD
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Ze Baid that he knew all of these men except McDonald from
baving seen them around the Earvard Club but that he knew McDonald
as a gambler from Detroit, Vichigan, bhaving met him in that eity.
He s2id he only knew Tip O'Neil to talk to.

. %ith respect to Fred Bunter, he advised this man bad work-;
ed as a blackjack dealer in the cludb for e short tims in 1935 and
that he kpnew nothing further concerning him.

Storms claimed that he never saw any of the Karpis mod at
the club and never heard about them frequenting the place, and in
this connection he stated that he is very glad he had no knowledge
concerning the mob havinz been connected with the Harvard Club,
as he said he would rather 4o motre time than squewk on anybody.

The following description of Cherles C. Storms was furnish-
ed by him:

Name - CHARLES C, STORSS glies Sam Briggs
Age o 51 alias Fra riggs born
Height - 5' 7" 7‘_];\1 falo, NY

~eight - 165 lbs.

Heir - grey

Eyes - blue; wears octagon shaped glasees
Teeth - false

larital status - single

Residence - 3999 K. 26th St., Cleveland, Ohio

Criminel record: - Elmirs Reformatory, NY 05-06
Grand Larceny; ) ‘
Auburn Prison 1907-12, Grand Lar-
ceny.
Western Pen., Pittsburgh, Pa,,
1915-18, grand larceny.
OSP Columbus, Ohio 1919-32,

. armed robdery

Relatives: Mrs. Parker Tubbs, sister,
Portland, NY; Mrs, Fred ¥. Freyer,
sister, Portland, NY and Mrs.
Seymour Coleman, sister, same
city.



Reference 18 made to the report of Special Agent G.K. McKee,
Septenber 22, 1936, Cleveland, Ohio, wherein it is indicated that
information was received from Lt, Berney Wolf of the Cleveland mr
Police Department to the effect that Tne "Pug" Smith, who usually
hangs around 117th and Detroit Avenue, Cleveland, was a close friend
of "Tip"™ O'Neill and would be a good person to interview to determine

+ if any well-known gangsters were in Clevelend on any occasion.

By letter dated September 26, 1936, from Mr. D.J. Bonso,
Parole and Record Clerk of the Ohio State Penitentiary, Columbus,
this office was advised that one Joe Burke, #48957, was identified
as the person concerning whom this office had written him a letter
dated September 25, 1936. The letter fram Kr. Bonzo indicates that
Burke was received at the Penitentiary November 19, 1920, from Lucas
County, to serve a sentence of one to fifteen years for the crime
of robbery; thet he wes peroled August 15, 1930 end was granted a
final release on September 30, 1931; that the last address of record,
as of Aagust 1, 1931, wes 12002 Leke Avenue, Laxewood, Ohio. The
letter tfansmitted a photograph of this individual, which is being
retained in the file of this case.

Speciel Acent L. Levin conducted investigation at the address
12002 Lake Avenue, Lekewood, Ohio, and ascertained tnat Leo)o.ith
ned resided in Apertment 20 at tnat eddress with his sister, irs.
Albert a.\ochatzinger, who nas resided tnere for the lest eight years;
that the present caretaker hes been at the apertment for only the
lest thiree years and that Smith has resided in the apartment during
that time, with tne exception of about two months during the winter
of 1956, when he was in Floridae; that he is considered & bootlegger
by the caretaker, and that quite usually he comes home drunk; that
there have been several visitors to the apartment, but the caretaker
was uneble to identify any photographs of the Karpis outfit as having
visited Smith; that these persons moved on September 30, 1936, without
giving any notice at all, and the caretaker had no idea where they
might have moved., She did state, however, that the telephone was
listed in irs., Schatzinger's name, and that the gas and electricity
was also taken care of by the individual tenants, With respect to
the rental for the epartment, the caretaker stated thet krs. Schatzinger
teid it directly to Dr. N.i.”West, owner, who was located in the
iwedical Arts Building, Lakewood, Ohio.

At the Lakewood stetion of the United States Post Office, it
was learned that there is of record a removal dated September 30,
1936, for irs. A. Schatzinger end J.L. Smith from 12002 Leke Avenue,
Lekewood, Ohio, to 1038 Homewood Drive, Lekewood, Ohio. Tae current

10
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city directory lists Mrs. Bridcet Smith as being the occupent of
these premises, and from informetion furnished by the caretaker at
12002 Leke Avenue, it was believed that this person was "rug" .
Smith's mother. The caretaker had previously identified the photo
of Joe Burke as beinz identical with the person known to her as Leo
wth. -

At 1038 Homewood Lrive, the writer ascertained that Leo was
not et home and that he might be reached through his office address,
the K.L. Smith Advertising Company, Rockefeller Building, phone
KAin 3048. At this place it was learned that Leo Smith was not
aveilable for interview. Subsequently he was telephonically eontacted
at his home and an appointment wes made t0 meet him in front of City
Zell, Cleveland, on the moruing of October 3, 1936. The appointment
was kept and Smith was requested to accompany tne agent to the
Clevelend Bureuu Office, where he was interviewed. He furnished the
following informetion about himself:

He was born xarch 11, 1895 at Clevelend, Ohio, and was educated
in the city schools; after leaving the scnool, he started driving a
truck and at the time he was £1 years of sge, he was arrested and
caarged with armed robbery by the Cleveland police. He was con-
victed of the charge and was sentenced to an indefinite period at
the Ohio State neforazetory et marcsfield, Ohio, and in fact, served
adout fourteen montns, at which time ne was released. That he
returned to Cleveland and in 1980, he went to Toledo, Ohio, where
be engaged in the robbery of a bank with another individual; that they
were apprehended the same night and later were convicted of bank robbery;
tLat he was sentenced to the Ohio State Fenitentiary at Columbus to
e term of from one to fifteen yeers, and that he entered the icstitu-
tion in November of 1920 and served ten years, being released September
1930; that upon his release, ne came to Cleveland and took up his
residence with his sister, irs. Schatzinger,at 12002 Lake Avenue,
Lakewood, Ohio. About March or April 1931, while Smith was still on
parcle from the Ohio State Penitentiary, he started working for one
Pauldackett, who operated the\Boulevard Cafe or Club at 116th and
Detroit Avenue, Cleveland, as a bartender and delivery man of
bootleg liquor; that he made about $30.00 to $40.00 weekly at
this job, and worked there elmost continuously for about two years;
that as far as he knew, Hackett did not "pay-off"™ to anybody in the
operation of this place; that he loafed for sbout two years and
toen sometime during the Spring of 1935 he secured employment with
one Joseph \Fransek, who operates a "bookie joint"™ on Grantwood Drive,
Parma, Oh:o, where he has been working for about the last nineteesn
months as a service man, answering the paones end taking the bets;
tue phone number tnere is SHadyside 5733, and tanere are sbout six
other pnones, the numbers rumning in order, so that if one line is
busy, tae cell is received on enother line; tnet Frensek's wife and



four months' old beby reside in the private home, which is owned ‘
by Frensek and where the "book" is operated. dHe named the other

snployees as bdeing: konmld’Kean, residence 32nd Street, between

Clark and Sackett; Ray ¥ish (phonetic) residence 524 and Store

Streets; one %Gibby", who has worked there only about six weeks;

one YSocks”™ who has worked there about four months; ong;!riklr

(phdénetie) who has workea there about one year.

Smith was questionsd about Yrensek ®paying off" to anybody
for the purpose of operating the "book" and he stated that if such
were the case, he did not know to whom the "pay off"™ was being made
nor if, in fact, such were being done.

Srith states thet he took a trip to Miami, Florida, leaving
Cleveland, Ohio, on Jepuary 1, 1936, in his coupe, which bears Ohio
license AP 189, eand that he wes accomnanied by one Fay/Thylor, his
girl, who is employed at the East Ohio Gas Company, and who resides
at 1881 West 48th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, with whom he states he
has been "going" for about four years; thet Joseph Fransek and his
wife accompenied tuem, they riding in their own car, and that they
first went to Liiemi, Florida, where they stayed overnight in a
tourist camp; that he dic not sleep with ray Taeylor and that the
next day, taey went to Isdien River, just outside of .uiami, waere they
rerted & scuses, ir w.ich tiey rexaianed for about five wecks anc tnen
retorzes to olevelznd; taet durins all tue tice taey were in rloride,
ne never slept with ray ana that he occupied the studio couch in the
living room; further thet he intends marrying this girl in the near
future. sde states elso that she is fully aware of his previous record.

onith wes questioned sbcut the\ Twilignt Tevern, operated by
the\Jeckson sisters on Pearl foad, and he stated that ae is not familiar
either with the plece or with the sisters; that he has been going
"gtraight" ever since his release ffom tae Penitentiary, and that he
does not "hang" around street ocorners with any persons; that he sees
Fay almost every night in the week and that he then tekes a trolley
home, which wee near 117th and Detroit; that almost every night, after
his arrival at the cornmer, he would wait for the morning papers, and
that it is very possible tnat he has been seen around that place;
further taat he has very little to do with any persons outside of his
work and Yis zirl end thet he very rerely sees anyone else. v

Smits was shown puzerous photographs of Kerpis, et al, and he
statei that the only persons whom he knew were, "Tip" O'Neill, Art
Hebebrand, "Shimmy" Patton, Sharkey Gormen and Tony Amersbach. He
state? that he Xmows Tony fraom the Ohio Stete Tenltentiary at
Colurbus, where Topy was serving tine at taoe time taat he was; that



he knows "Sharkey”™ Gorman as & result of havinz seen him at the

Earverd Club; that foraerly "Saarkey"™ usei to own a "joint"™ or tend W v
bar in a place on west £5tn Street; tnat he first met nim thers; -~

that he knows "Tip" O'Neill and has known him for about four years,

beving first met him in the neighborhood of 117th end Detroit, while

Smith was delivering liquor; that he does not know what O'Neill aid

then for a living and that he does not know what he is doing now; that

he xnows "Shimmy®™ Patton and Art Hebebrand from childhood, cince they

were all brought up in the seme neighborhood.

Smith also stated that the photo of Fred Hunter looked familiar
to him, but he was unable definitely to state where he had seen this
individual or under what circumstances. It was suggested to him that
he had seen this person at the Harvard Club, end he stated taat it
was possible, but that he could not state definitely if that were the
case.

He also informed that he has been going io the Harverd Clud
occasionally during the past six years, and that he has most always
seen Art Hebsbrand there, as well as "Shimmy"™ Patton, and that he
understood tuet taese two individuals owned the place; that he was
out tnere a little over a month azo for the lest time, but that he
314 not see Hebebrand por ratton there on that occasion; that he
aes not seen "Tip" O'Neill for e longer time tanen that and would not
know waere to get in touch with him, although C'Neill foraerly lived
od Leke Avenue near him. Furtoer that he has almost nothing to do
now with his former friends; that he has reformed and is going
straizht with the hope of gettin~ married soon.

Aewas asked about anyone at the Harvard Club “peying off" to
somebody 80 that they could operate a gamnbling cludb over so long a
period of time, and he stated that everybody knows there must be a pay
off, but he claimed ignorance as to the persons making or receiving
any money, and was unable to state who had jurisdiction over that
locality.

Smith was questioned as to whether he had filed an income tax
return for lest year or the preceding years and advised thet he had
not, imasmuch as his earnings had never exceeded §1,000.00 per year.
He was also questioned as to tne newspaper publicity ettendant on
tae arrest of tae Karpis women by the Cleveland police during September
1934. He stated taat he just barely recalled this and clained to have
heard no rumors of any kind from any persons, particularly from
Hebebrand, Patton or O'Neill concerning these ganzsters, explaining
taet elthouzh he had been brought up with them, he nuas had very little
contact with then since his release from the renmitentiary and taat he
does not discuss any meatters with them, except to casually pass the
tine of day when they meet,
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Smith furnish

himself:

Residence
Age

Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes
Complexion
Build
Teeth

Scars and marks
Marital status
Occupation
Photograph
Relatives

Crizainal record

ed the following descriptive data concerning

JOSEPH LEO SWITH, elias Joe Burke, alias
"Pug*®
1038 Homewood Drive, Lakewood, Ohio
41 (born 3-11-95, Cleveland, Ohio) -
5' 63»
144 lbs.
Dark brown
Light bdlue
Medium
Small
Uppers false, 2 lowers, one right and
one left, gold capped.
Back of neck sppears pock marked
Single
Painter end bookie
Retained in file
Mother-Bridget Smith, 1038 Homewood Drive,
Lakewoad, Ohio
Sister-Katherine Smith, seme address
hd Veronica Schatzinzer, same address
" Leonida kackay, same address
Adnits Ohio State seformetory, iansfield,
Ohio, #8443-Robbery-served 14 months of
indeterminate sentencs.
Admits Ohio State Penitentiary, Columbus,
Ohio, #43957-bank robbery, served 10
years of 1 to 15 years sentence.
Admits arrest, Cleveland, Ohio, 1930,
police-investigation, released.




Raymond, Mulcahy, a crap dealer employed at the
Earvard Club, wad interviewsd dy Special Agent J, XK. Brennam -
and Special Agent C, E, Smith and the following informatiom
was odtained:

That he is 39 years of age, was born August 21,
1897 at Osk Harbor, Ohio, and he resides at 2229 Serenton
Avenue; that he is single; that he bhas worked at the Harvard
Clud for the past two years, previously having been employed
at Toledo, Ohio, for ten years, working for Jimmy Hayes, Tom
Worland, and Ralph Dugan; that he bas hed mo military service
and has never been arrested except for traffie violations, and
his fingerprints and photograph have Rever been taken; that on
August 6, 1934 he was hired by van Gallagher, floor man for
Art Bebebrand and James Patton of the Harvard Clud, and is mow
peid $12,00 a day, and $2.,00 an bhour overtime; that the clud
made his income tax returns for him end that his mother and
brother are dependent upon him for support, therefore, he does
not pay any income tax; thet he signed a piece of paper so
that they would get his nams right, dbut 4id not pay anything,

Photographs of persons connected with this investiga-
tion were exhibited to Mulcahy, and he identified that of
Milton Lett as & shiller at the clud, and he stated that he
4id not know his name; that this person was employed at the elud
from the sumer to the fall of 1935, and was known as "Willie
from St. Louis™p He stated that he has heard of Edward McGraw
at Toledo, knows Bert and Ted Angus ecasually; that Re knows ‘
Joe Roscoe and saw him six or seven times at the 0ld Harvard
Clud in 1934 in the company of Shimmy Patton and Art Hebdbedbrand,
and that he is acquainted with Sem Hessler, dut does mnot know
Rene \Holst, Lu\Poole, E4ith Barry, or Jean Xord; that he does
not kmow George Timiney, except to knmow that he {s a policeman,

Mulcehy stated that he does mot associate with eny
of the loyees of the Harvard Cludb, except that he goes ocut
with Red \McCool occasionally; that he has never heard any
sonversation among any of the employees or mambers of the elub
eoncerning the Barker-Karpis mob, He stzted that he knows Mickey
MoGee, who is now at the\Chalet Clud, & mile from Gratiot, mear
Detroit, Michigan; that McGee was employed at the Harvard Clud
late in 1934,

He stated that he has never heard any rumor to the
offect that Karpie was at the Harvard Club on January 10, 1936;
that he wae there at that time; that he left for Detroit on
this same day and came back two months ago,

15
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The following is a description of Reymond Muleahy,
which was obtained by Agent from obssrvation and interrogation:

Age
Height
Weight
Hair

Kyes -
Relatives

- 39 years

- $'10"

- 154 pounds l

- Dark chestnut

- Brown

- Brother « Dan Mulcahy, residing
8 miles from Ashtadula, Ohio;
Brother = Harry Muloahy, 2935
Jackson Street, Comneaut, Ohio;
and a btrother who resides at 2102
North l4th Street, Toledo, Ohio,

EZ 232 L £ 32 ¢4
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Bert/ Trattoer, wko 1s enployed in the horse room at
the Harvard Clud, was interviewed by Special Agents U. k. Smith
and J. K. Brennan, and he stated that he resides at 13450 Cedar
Roed, Cleveland, Ohio, telephone YEllowatone 9212, with his wife,
Helen; that he has no children, and thet bis parents are de-
ceased; that he wes drafted in the United Stetes Army from
Cleveland, Ohio, on October 3, 1917, served in the 1£5th Imfantry,
32nd Division and was honorably discharged on May 14, 1919; that
when he was drafted he and his two brothers operated three cigar -
stores in Cleveland, end on returning from the Army he and his
btrothers opened a store in West Virginia, where he ran a hand
book and has been econnected with gamdling ever since; that he
obtained employment at the Harverd Club in 1935, altbough he d&id
not work steadily, and during 1935 and at the present time is a
price maker, and accordingly does not ocome in contact with any
of the customers of the club, He stated he 4id mot sudmit an
income tax return in 1934, as be did not meke $2,500; that he
was paid $8,00 per day until three months ago when his sslary
was raised to $12,00 per day; that he does not know anyone
from Toledo,

Photographs of persons connected with this investigation
were shown to Trattner and he identified that of Milton lett, wham
he states he believes was erployed ms a shiller at the dice tables
during the winter of 1935.

He stated he was mnot in the club when it was raided in
Janueary, 1936, and was told that the club was ¢losed, and that
he would be motified should his services be required in the
future. The only thing he knows about Alvin Karpis is what he
yead in the newspapers and he stated that he had never heard
anything about this investigation until told by one of the em~
ployees that he was wanted at the Federal Buresu of Investigation
for interview,

. He stated that the clud odtains their wire service from
"Mushie"MWexler, 0 wham they pay $200,00 per week for such serviee,
leaving this smount in an envelope in the\David L, Cohen Haberdashery
in the Hollenden Hotel, where "Mushie™ picks it up.

The following is e description of Bert Teattner, which
] was obtained by Agent from personal odbservation and questioningt

“ yoa}n

Age -

Height - 54"

Weight - 154 pounds

Bair - Black

Xyes - Black

Teeth - Bas five lower teesth; the
others are false.

Socars - S/4" out scar right leg

1



Relatives - Sister ~ Jean Gelland, employed
- ‘ by WPA, Columbus, Ohio, She is
e widow and has ehild Jack, age
14 years,
Brother = Harry Trattner, resid-
ing on Bough Avenue (addrese un-
known), single, and not working.
Brother = Joe Black, manager of
Black's Inn, 241 Cepitol 8t,,
Charleston, W. Va,
Brother « San Trattper, who bas
a eoncession at the Texms Centenial.
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The following investigation was made by Special Agents
J. B. Fitzgerz1ld and R. T. Noonan on September 21, 1936: .

7

Earl i{ Brazzil, alias/"Stubbie”, was located at the
Gordon Sguare Hotel and brought to the Cleveland office where
he was interviewed, He stated that his correct name is Barl
R. Brazzil, that he is 37 years of age and resides and has re-
sided for the past two years at the Gordon Square Hotel,
Cleveland., He stated that he has been employed at the Harvard
Clut, Newburgh Heights, Ohio, for the past two years as a crap
gare dealer and is s0 employed et the present time., He recall-
ed the arrest of the three women, Paulea Hermon, Wynona Bur-
dette and )rs. Harry Sewyer about two years azo and at that .
time was employed et the Harvard Club, He read of the arrest
of these wamen in the pepers and sometime leter, he thinks, at
least, a year, read & story in the newspapers wherein it was
stated thet Kerpis and others were supposed to have been at
t'e Herverd Clut durins the time they were in Cleveland with
tnese womer, .fter this appeared in the locel papers it was
1-e sut ject of much aiscussion by the verious dealers, each
trying to determine whether or not Karpis and any of his gang
hed been 2t their resvective tables, and he also heard some
discussion at Sellers' beer parlor to the effect that Karpis
ad been in there,

Brazzil was shown various photographs which he identi-
fied as set out herein. From looking at the photographs of
Earpis he advised that he could almost positively state that he
drank beer at Sellers' place at the seme time that Karpis dig,
ttat is, that he saw him there drinking beer. He could not
stete how often. He was also of the opinion that he had dealt
to Karpis at the erap table in the Harvard Club about two years
ago. He was unable to state the time other than to say it was
while tle club was operating in the big place that he saw Karpis

in Sellers' place.

When shown the photograph of Willie Harrison he immedi-
ately stated that he had seen Harrison often. At one time when
he, brazzil, was working in the‘Dutch Royel Nite Club in Toledo,
where e was employeld for atout one year before coming to
Cleveland in 1934, Zerrison ané 3 or 4 others, &1l of whom were
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drurk &cc rether tough looking, began throwing ash trays around
this nite club and he had to ask them to stop. In addition, he
hes elso seen Harrison, whom he knew only as Willie, in Sellers®
place on the grounds of the old Hervard Clud drinking beer and
has also seen him in the club a few times, Generally, Berrison
woulé be accompanied by three or four other parties, none of
whom Brazzil was eble to describe or identify at this tims, and
he could not place Karpis with Harrison, although it is possible
that they were together. ’

Brazzil immedietely identified Milton Lett as a "shill"
employed at the club under the name of Willie when the club was
operating in the large building. He was unable to state just
when lett wes there, but it wes before the club was closed
and was in the large building. He has not seen lLett since the
cluat orened in the new place, He was uneble to place Karpis
with Lett at eny time but knows that he saw Lett and Sharkey
Gorman together. He further recalled that Lett spoke with a
aouthern accent and that he had peculiarly colored teeth and
that he never had much to say. He also recelled that he saw

. Ze1t eni Fetton end Hebebrand talking togzether at times.

Brezzil reedily identified photographs of Hebebrand,
Patton end Tip O0'Neil, stating that he 4id not know what the
latter did but thought he was possibly one of the floor men as
he was alweys around on the floor.

After considerabld reflection he was able to identify the
protograph of Fred Hunter as one who was a black-jack deecler at
the club when it was in the large building. He stated that his
recollection of this man was only faint end that he could re-
member little about him and could not state definitely when he
worked there, except that it was in the large building and was
subsequent to the time he, Brazzil, began his employment at the
Harvard Club.

Be coulé not recell ever having seem John Brock at the
clut and did not identify his photogreph as anyone kmown to
him pnor did ne see Brock when Brock was supposed to be staying
at the Gordon Square Botel under the name of Evans,

Brazzil wes unable to identify photogrephs of either of
the parkers, Harry Campbell, Sewyer or Volney Devis as anyone he
had ever seen.

oU
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With reference to the manner in which the income tax is
reported ty employes of the Harverd Club, Brazzil stated that a
men whor some have scid is & representative of the income tax
office, comes to the club and makes out the reports which are
signed by the individual employes. Due to the fact that he was
sick in 1935 mush of the time no return wes made out for him
a8 he knew, and was also told that he did not make enough money
80 that he would have to meke a return.

Brazzil further stated that the newspapers were deliver-
ed to the Harvard Club, that is, two boys called there with the
Press and the News and four or five of the employes, including
% TA", (Maurice Saylis) got these papers every day.

As for the "£ix" at the Harvard Clut, brazzil stated he
did not know where it was dbut knows that there must dbe one,
The only way, he stated, thet he can figure it out is that there
mucst be some arrencement with tne officials of the villeze of
Newburgh heizhtse Iie was acked who might have caused Hebebrand
anc¢ ¥Yetton to have to pay & fine or serve time in September 1935
and he stated that he did not know. ne has heard it seid among
various of the dealers that the sheriff is a "right fellow®"
end will not come out and bother the cludb unless the mayor sends
for him. At the present time Telbot and Comwey are the ap-
rerent proprietors, but Patton and Hebebrand come to the clud
occasionally, &nd he has seen them in the plase occasionally, as
well as Dan Gellagher, who mekes a few visits.

Brazzil advised that he knows Joe Roscoe and both Bert and
Ted Angus of Toledo and thet he saw Roscoe at the o0ld Ha Clud
a few times. He stated that he was floor manager of the}Dutch
Village, & night eludb in Toledo, Ohio, for about a year before he
came to Cleveland, this place being operated by one Joe Rose and
Art Hand, Previous to that he was out of a job for about four
years and made a living by pleying a few crap games and working in
soze bookie joints in Toledo. vhen he came to Cleveland he came

with Ray Kulcahey.

Brezzil stated he knows most ell of the dealers at the
Hervard Club, bu%t is not acquainted with the employes of the horse-
room en: thet ne has been in the office of the clut only once,

ol
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ibere are six slot machines there now and there were about twenty
when the big place was operating, Some "dago™, whose name he

does not know comes in and collects from these machines, He also
has heard thet Yate Weisenberz hes something to do with the slot
rachines, but he does not know how much. He has seen Weisenberg

at the club and knows that he drives a Lincoln automobile.He also .
advised that Talbot told him he might be brought in for question-
ing and to tell the truth to which he answered, "What else can I
tell?" He related that the various employes who have been in
for questioning have been talking about it.

The following is a description of Earl Brazzil:

Age - 37 yrs, (born E. St. Louis, Ill.)
Height - 5t §5"

Weight - 160 lbs.

Build - medium heavy

Eyes - 1lizht brown

Hair - 1l1light dbdrown

Face - full

Comrlexior - medium ruddy

hecicdence Sordon Square Hotel, Cleveland, Ohio

Merital stetus- married; wife in insces asylim;
lives with another woman as his
wife at the above hotel

Relatives: mother and brother, Eddie, 1231

‘ ' ¥orrison Ave., St. Louis, Mo.

Occupation - gambler

Crim. record - arrested Toledo, Ohio, at Jovial
Cludb for gamdbling; released;
about 4 yrs. ago

Special Agents R. T. Noonan and J. B. Fitzgerald located
Williem J\Finkelstine alias Bill’link at spartment §326, Doan-
brooke Hotel, Cleveland, Ohio, and imvited him to the Cleveland
Bureat: cffice where sz=id agents interviewed him with the follow-
ing resulits.

Fipkelstine stated he was born and reared in Duluth, Min-
pecote; th.et he ic now 39 years of age arnd has been a gembler since
1925; %lut .e worked in a cafe in Duluth; then went to Chicago in
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1827 and worked in & gambling nouse at 511 North Clark Street,
then went to Detroit, Michigan, where he worked in a gamble
ing house called tha)Palm Garden and other gambling places
until February £8th, 1935, when he came to Cleveland, Ohioc. :
. He steted that about a week after he arrived in Cleveland ' F
he got a job at the Harvard Club where he Las since been em~ ’
rloyed as a clerk on the crap tebles., He said that he and

the other dealers are not taken into the confidence of the

ones higher up in the club, end, therefore, does not have

any information relative to the ownership and manegement of

the place, but that Toots Talbot is the boss, and it seems

to be common knowledge that Art Hebebrand and Shimmy Patton

are the operators of the club,

Finkelstine did not come to Cleveland until several
ronths after the three women were arrested at the Cleveland
iiotel in September 1934 and stated that he never heard of
the incident, Photographs of tre Parker-Karpis mob and
their women as well as photographs of the Clevelanders under
irvestigatior were shown to thic man, who jdentified only
Heletresnd, Petton and C'Neil and stated thqéZhad seen & photo-
¢rarh of Kerpis in the newsvepers. -ie thourht that he recosnized
«3lton Lett as a schill but was not at all sure of it and also
rartially identified Fred Hunter as & person who looked femiliar
and mey have been seen at the Harvard Club,

When questioned about income tex Finkelstine related
that lLe peid $€.35 on earnings of $3000 for 1935; that the bosses
at the Hervard Club kept track of the amount he hed earned,
had a lawyer or income tax man at the club who prepared the re-
turns for all of the employes; that he was called into the office
and told that he had to pay this amount of tax; that he signed the
pepers which were already prepared, paid the money and that was
2ll there was to it, He hed with him the duplicate of his tax
return which reflected that he earned $3,000 from the Avenue
Catering Company, Cleveland, Ohio, and had a deduction of $45
for sales tex paid. \ . :

Tie following description was obtained from observation
and cquestioning:

Kame - Williem J. Finkelstine alias Bill Fink

Residence - apartment %326, Doenbrooke rotel,
Clevelend, Ohio

Age - 39

Height - 5" g

¥Weight - 167

35




Hair -  bleck
Eyes - brown; cast in left eoye -
Occupation &gambler, Harvard Clud
Born - Duluth, Minnesota
Relatives- Elenore Finkelstine, wife, Doanbrooke
Botel, Cleveland, Ohio; )
Dr. D. Finkelstine, §218 Fargussen
Building, Duluth, ¥innesota (brother)
X. M. Finkelstine, Virginia, Min-
nesota (brother)
Mrs. A. Burovsky, 1414 Bast Third
Street, Duluth, Minnesota (sister)

- . . -

/

Louis/Vonica, 16610 Southland Avenue, Lakewood, Ohio,
telephone number Clearwater 5055-J, wes contacted by Special |,
Agent J. E. Brennan and requested to appear at the Cleveland
Bureau office, which he did, end was interviewed by Special
Agent C. E. Smith,

Mornice madvised that his true name was Motyka, and he
wes a carpenter oy trade, but had not workec at his trade for
t~e nast eix yeers., ke further edvised thet for the past six
years he had been employed at the Harvard Club, having been
hired by Arthur Hebebrand, his brother-in-law, further stating
that he hed married Art's sister, Adeline, but she had died on
June 24, 1933, death resulting from burns she had received in
a fire; thet he had one son, the result of the marriage, James,
sge 74, a student et St. Joseph's Academy on Rocky River Road.
He further stated that his mother-in-law, Hebebrand's mother,
also lives with him and tekes care of his Bon.

Monice was cuestioned whether he had submitted an in-
come tax return, and he steted that he had; however, upon ques-
tioning, he stated that a Mr. Geisy (phonetic spelling) who be
thought was a tax consultant had asked him questions relative
to his dependants, and he stated he told him that he supported
bhis mother-in-law, son ané also claimed exemption for moneys paid
to bie church, which, in view of the fact that he earned only
$3200 or $3300 per year was sufficient to place him on the exempted
1ist, Monica was questioned as to how much he sarned at the club,
and he stated that he drew a salary of $60 per week for a siz-day
week, very seldom workinr on Sundays. }onica stated that he was
feirly certein he had sworn to the tax return, however, he could

o4
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not sey deﬁipitely; . . - -

Monica further stated that on May 24 or 25, 1934, he
wes shot in the abdomen during & holdup and was in 8t. John's
Hospital for a period of about six weeks, and then was home
_for about the same length of time, after which tire he was
placed on the door for a very short period of time; then was
made a starter, which duties consist of visiting the wvarious
stations maintained by the elud for the convenience of cus-
tomers. Monica advised that during the past two years all of
his time has been spent on the outside on that work.

Photographs of the membere of the Karpis gang were
exhibited to }onica; however, he was unable to identify
any of them, further stating thet due to his outside work he
did not have the occeasion to become acquainted with the dealers
or custoxers in the club, '

Monica was questioned as to the locations of the pre-
sent stations maintained by the club, and he stated that one
wes locetei on &, 105th Street, north of Euclid avenue, Op-
moegitz ihe firehouse ané one was located at 1000 wWalnut St.,
i:. front of the 0ld Noose rHzll; he slso stated thet the clud
operated fowmr seven-passenger automobiles, which cars were
owned by the drivers, who received ten dollars per day for
their services and the use of their cars. Continuing, Monieca
stated that Pb&dy}éegan was starter at E. 105th Street and
Euclid Avenus, and:\he, lionice, was starter at the 0ld Moose
dall. He further stated that the following men were drivers and
hed been driving for a econsiderable length of time for the club.

Charlas{rarr, address not known; 7-passenger Lincoln sutomobile
Jod 8Suk, " " 7-" Studebaker

Al\Rice » " 7- " Pierce-Arrow
John' Sweeney, " d 7-passenger Cadillac
Dave'tiebo'itz, " " 7-passenger Packard

hLzent questioned Monica if anybody at the eclub had dis-
cuesed this case with him, and he advised thet no one had; however,
he stated thet several months ago he read in the newspapers that
Art Hebebrend end James Patton were supposed to have harbored
Karpis and that there hed been some kind of a "tip-off". Monica
was, howev:r, unable to elaborate or this story.

20
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Tne followin: @escription of lMonica was secured by
personcl observetion &nd guestions enswered:

Neme - Louis’Motyke alias Monica
Ago A J 0 8
Height - 5Y 7"
Weight - 155
Hair - dark brown, streaked with grey
Eyes - bdrown
Teeth - partial plate, upper front
Complexion - medium
Build - medium
Race -~ white
Nativity - Bohemian
Place and date - Pittsburg, Pa., 7-14-99

of birth - starter end carpenter

Occupation -/
Residence - 16610 Southland Ave., Lakewood, Ohio
Societies - Carpenters local #1108
kelatives: - sister: Rosella Motyke, 3389
Yest 90th Street;
brother: Charles (uses last name of
Vorgan) 3389 West 90th Street

trotaers: Rudolph Motyka, 3389 “est S90th St.,
Anthony Motyka, Y“est 86th St.,
Frank (uses last name of Morgan,
Riveredge Avenue,

James, 16610 Southland Avenue

Crim. record: none claimed

George\Langatatt. employee of the Harvard Club, was inter-
viewed by Special Agents Clyde E. Smith and John E. BErennan and
stated that he resides at 3261 West 130th Street, Cleveland, with
his wife and two children, Herschel 10, and Agnes 6; that he is
thirty four years of age, born in Ruses Point, New York, in 1902;
thet he has been employed at the Harvard Club for the past one and
one-half years, previous to which he was employed in the Indiana

ob
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Lake Cabaret and Night Club; that he was paid ten dollars per
day at the Harvard Club until recently when his selary was
increazed to twelve with two dollars per hour for overtime,
but thet he is not employed regularly in thet the business

is not always such as will recuire his services; that he

deals craps at the club; that he never worked in Toledo but
did work in Akron as a dealer for Pip Turner and Tom Hendricks;
that the club prepared his income tax returns for him but that
ke did not pay any tax, as he did not have sufficient inoome;
that he believes the return gave as his employment that he was
connected with the Harverd Catering Company or Harvard Club,
but thet he is not sure of this, not having paid particular
ettention because his exemptions exceeded his income, and he
did not have to pey a tax anyway; thet he believes the return
veg executed before a man named Foshey or some similar name,
but that he was not introduced to this man and does not know
who he was, Photographs of all persons connected with this
investigation were exhibited to Langstaff, of which he identi-
fied those of Milton Lett, Tip O'Neil, Art Hebebrand and Shimmy
Fattor.

ne steted tnat be saw llilton Lett working et the clud
but does not know his name or who he associated with, steting
that he, himself, does not associate with his fellow employes;
that he onlv met Tip C'Neil once and that was when he came in
end asked C'lell for the job deelinc craps and does pot know
w8t connection O'Neil hes at the club and that the same holds
true as to Patton so far as his knowledge of Patton goes. He
furtner stated that he has had no militery service; has only
been arrested for gamtling end that his photo and fingerprints
ere on file at the akron Police Department, dbut that he samnot
recall when they were taken. He stated that he knew nothing
about the subject of this inquiry until Chris Brown told him
to come down to the Bureau office.

LangstaY? stgted shat Red-MéeCool, another employee of the
club, had told him that Mickey McGee, who was employed at the
clut in 1934 and who is now et the Chalet Club in Detroit, had
an ergument with Tooe Telbot at a west 268th and Detroit Avenue
seloon, and Milton Lett interfered and stopped it, end accord-
ine to McCool, both varties apperently knew Lett.

E On Sentember £4, 1936, Thomas Allen Breham e2lias Lefty
“Sreham, wes interviewed in the Clevelend office by Special
~rents S. L. kcFee and A. Peul Kitchin.
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Grahem stated that he was dborn in Cleveland, Ohio,
July 26, 1901, and that he has resided in this city all of
his life; that he has been employed as an AB seaman on the
Great Lakes prectically ell of his life, with the exception
of the past one end one-half years. He stated that he was
employed as a black-jack dealer for four or five months at
the*proadway Smoke Shop, 5406 Bromwdway, Cleveland, Ohio,
1mmeaiate1y previous to his employment at the Harwvard Club
which began in September 1935.

Graham stated that he went to the Harverd Club, at
which time he asked Toots Telbot for a job and Toots put
him to work at $5 per day working at the black-jack tabdle.
rile steted that he worked on these arrangements until about
two or three deys nrior to the tire the place was closed in
January 1936, working the night shift from 10 pm to closing
time. Ke stated that on Fridey and Saturday when they would
be busy; that they would start the third table around 8 pm
ard on these occasions he went to work at this time.

Srehar. inforried th=t only oz one or two occssions he worked
<€ ¢&,; shift ezd thet wrior to Jenuary 1336 he was not
leié off fror work.

According to Greham, the only dealers or the bdblack=-jack
tables were karty Kuntz, Bob Cook, "Hymie" end himself and
trhat at no time does he recell thet any other dealer worked
with hLim, and he does not know enyone by the neme of Fred or
Freddie that dealt black-jack at his table.

HEe was exhibited the photographs of the barker-Karpis
mob end also the photos of Milton Lett and Fred Hunter, but
he failed to identify either of these photos.

Greham stated that he is at present making $10 per day
erd $1.50 per hour for overtime, He stated that he has never
submitted an ircome tax return as he has never made enough
money, Accordins to Graham, he wes evpproached by Talbot and
egcved about tie income tax but he never signed eny neapers of
any kind. He stated that if any return was made in his pame,
he had nothing whatsoever to do with it.

()
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CrelLam was queétioned extensively relative to his knowxledge of
Lett or Hunter, and he denied that he had ever seen either of these
individuals or ever knew that they were employed at the Harvard Club.

The followings is a description of Greham as obtained from per-
sonal observation ard irterview:

Keme - =~ THOVAS ALLEN GRAHAM alias Lefty Grehem
Age 85 born Cleveland, 0., July 26, 1901
Height 5t on

%eight 125 1lbs.

Eyes dark drown

Hair black, grey (curly)

Complexion medium dark

Build slender

Netionally American

Teetk bridge, upper frort, both eye teeth gold

Scers and marks none
Residence 5009 Wichita Avenue
Reletives mother: Carolyn Graham, 5009 Wichita Ave,

brothers:

Lltert Sreham, 332C Broedview Roed
willeré " same as mother's
Robvert e same as mother's
Earl " seme as mother's

Occuretion gembler (blackjack dealer at Hervard Clut
Cri:.. record nonc known or admitted
karitel ste-
tus merried (Isabel Silk Graham, wife
Thomas Graham, son, age 12)

¥y
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Mr. Frank W Smith, 3842 Silsby Road, S, Cleveland, Ohio, |
was interviewed at the Cleveland Bureau office by Special Agent
8. K. McKee. FHe advised that he was born at Cleveland, Ohio, and
was educated in the public schools of the eity, later attending
buciness schools. At one time he was advertising manager for tte
Fhoenix 011l Company of Cleveland, Ohio, but sinee 1920 has been
euployed as & real estate szlesman. At the present time he is
president of the Beachecliff Building Company, 1324 Blount Road, Roeky
River, Ohio, which organization was incorporated under the Ohioc laws
on June 1, 1936. He stated that the officersof this company, in
addition to himself are A, W. Eebebrand, Treasurer; James A. Patton,
Vice Fresident, and Olive/kwing, Secretary. Niss Ewing is only a
clerical employee and has been connected with Arthur W. Hebebrand
ir the real estate business for & long period of time, Smith stat-
ed that he has $10,000 inveasted irn the above company and that he
borrowed this money from Patton and Hebebrand. He said that Patton
and Hebebrand, each, has $15,000 invested in the company end that
t.e concern is presently building six houses on Morewood Park-
way at Rocky River Drive, in addition to one house on Sedalia Avenue.

Smith steted that rrior to becoming & member of the fimm
of tue Seachcliff building Company he was employed by Arthur W,
nevebrand as menacer of the real estate organimamtion which bore his,
Hebebrand's, name, and thet he was employed in that capacity until
tLe organization of the Peachcliff Building Company. He said that
from epproximately September 1, 1933 until November 30, 1935, he
was em-loyed in the office of the County Treasurer as a clerk but
that he still had charge of Hebebrand's reazl estate office during
the time he was employed by the county. He advised that when the
real estate business became very bad along about 1932 and 1933
he was given a job by Hebebrand at the Harvard Club and that his work
there consisted of figuring payments to be made as results of bets
on horse races. His recollection was that he first went to work
at the Harvard Cludb in January. 1933 and he said he has been working
there more or less steadily until the present time and that he is
still employed at the club doing figure work in connection with
horse racing, for which he is paid a weekly salary of $50.

In response to questions concerning the identity of the per-
sons opersting the Harvard Club, Smith stated that Patton and Hebe-
brend ran the club when it was located in the big place: that is,
prior to the raid by Safety Director Ness, which occurred during
Jenuery 1936. He stated thet the same individuels still own the
place but ttat erployes pemed Conway and Telbot are presently operat-

iz~ it for them.

Gli
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Smith was questioned for details concerning the rental of
the house at 3973 West 140th Street to Alvin Farpis. He advised
toat during this period bhe was in charge of Hebebrand's real
estate office, but he @gaid at that time he was then also working
in the office of the County Treasurer and that Edwin P. Slade was
tre rerson ectively in charge of the reel estate office. He advised
that a family named Mraz for some time prior to the summer of 1934
had been purchasing the residence at this address under land contract
and was a considerable period in defeault in making their payments.
He said the situation had gotten to the point where it was necessary
to foreclose on them, and after many negotiations this action had
been taken, Le advised that he had discussed the details of the
¥raz house on numerous occasions with Mr. Slade and Mr. Hebebrand,
ané everyone understood that the house was to be rented and that
it was necessary to obtain es much as $40 ver month rent from same.

Be stated that Slade communicated witk him one day during the
summer by telephone anc asdvised that he had rented the place for
337 per month and thet he told Slade at the time that he could not
rert it for that money but would have to get $40 per month. He said
tLe place was rented by Slade and that his understanding was that
the renters obtained the keys to tie plece from Mr. Slade at the
Hebetrzn. office. Smith edvised that the next he heard concerning
this house was when tte newspaper articles eppeared, steting, in
effect, tiet t.e premises had been occupied by alvin Kerpis and
some women anéd thet Hebebrand and lkiitchell were under suspicion
for having rented houses to members of the EKarpis gang.

Smith stated thet he at no time had any conversation with
Art Hebebrand concerning the rental of this house to Karpis other
then & short conversation at the time the newspaper stories appeared.
He said that on this occasion the matter was mentioned briefly dur-
irg & conversation with Hebebrand and that Hebebrand remarked to
him that "without a doubt I will hear more adbout that". Smith also
stated that approximately three of four months ago Hebebrand told
hir that he was picked up by the government and questioned in con-
pection with an income tax matter. Smith stated further that very
recently he had heard from sources he could not recall that three or
four employes of the Harvard Club hed been guestioned by this office,
dut he advised he had no knowledge as to the details of these ques-
tioninge or the identities of the persores who had been questioned.

Smithws asked if he had ever talked to Shimmy Patton concern-
ing the newsnaper stories to the effect thet Kerpie and other members
of tue gang which bears e name had rented houses fror persorns affili-
eted vitk the Hervard Club and bed frequented thie clud. he stated
t*.et he hed never talked to Fatton in this connection.

(oo}
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Bmith was uxed bhow it heppened that one Bernard Devlin, a = ~ ™
relative of Art Hebebrand, moved into the house at 3973 West 140th
Street after Karpis had ﬂed from the place, but he was unable
to supply any information in this connection. He 414 state that
he knew Devlin (Brmard) to be a nephew of Hebebrand; furthar, that
‘the house was still furnished with the furniture belonging to
Karpis when Devlin moved into it, but he knmew nothing further con-
cerning this sitvation., Smith was asked whether the house in gques-
tion had been advertised in the newspapers or posted with signs
a8 being for rent but he advised that he could not meke either an
affirmative or nezative statement in this respect.

Frank Smith in response to questions furnished the follow-
ing nemes of the various individuels employed in the horseroam .t
tke Harverd Club at the present time: < |

Bert Trattner - lives on east side

Joe' LicIntee -~ lives on Colgate or Elton Road
Tom.Collins - 1lives neer McIntee

Williar 3osen lives on east side

sames' »cmnsey - lives in drooklyn or Parmm
Sernard Devlin, casaiar, Broadview and Velley roeds
ueorge “Gould, 128th Street, south of Lorain
~c==e-"Dewar

Bill e==-

Frank V.. Smith N
JimYonnelley - lives in west end

The following descriptive data as to Frank W. Smith was fur-
nished by him:

Name « Frank W, Bmith

Age - 45 (born 4-25-91)
Height - 5' 10"

Weight ~ 140 1lbs.

Hair - light brown

Xyes - blue |,

Residence - 3943 Silsby ‘R4, B., Cleveland, 0.
karital status - married, one child ’
Occupation - real estate - building
Criminal record - cleims none

Relatives - Jda L. Smith, mother,

3114 Brinsmade Avenue,
Cleveland, Ohio

[
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Relatives:  Rudolph J. Smith, 3114 Brinsmade Ave.,
Cleveland
Elmer R. S8mith, dbrother, 3885 West 135th
Street, Cleveland;
Alvina R. Smith, wife, 3843 8iladby R4, -
\ Cleveland;
Ruth J. Smith, daughter, same - . s
Edwin PJAglade, residence 1445 Prospect Avenue, Rocky River,
Ohic, was interviewed at the Cleveland office by Special Agent S. K.
McFee on September 24, 1936. He advised that he is employed at the
Beachcliff Building Company, RBocky River, Ohio, as 2 salesman and
that he secured this employment through Arthur W, Hebebrand., He
stated that he has been in the employ of Hebebrand as a real estate
salesman for the past seven years and that he has been in the real
estate game all of his life. Slade is a man sixty six years of age.

Slade wes sgfuestioned for the details concerning the rental
of the house at 3¢73 West 140th Street to Alvin Kearpis during the
summer of 1934 d he advised that on a date which he recalls to
be July 6, 193€, Karpis came to the office of the A. W. Hebebrand
real estete organization et 9713 Denison Avenue and advised that he
was interesteéd in the house in question. Slaede stated that this
tlace hed been occupied by & family by the neme of Mraz.

He stated that at the time he did not definitely know that
it was vacated inasmuch es the keys to this house had not been turned
in by the Mraz femily, althouzh he knew there had been some negoti-
ations under way to dispossess this family, because of their defaults
in peyments on their land contract. Slade was shown & photograph
of Alvin Karpis along with a large number of other pictures, and he,
without hesitation, identified Karpis' picture as that of the man
who ceme to his office on the morning in question. He said he remt-
od a bhouse to Karpis at a figure of $37 per month, stating that dur-
ing his conversation with Karpis on this occasion EKarpis said he was
engezed in the concession business and that he, Slade, understood from
this that he was possibly a gambler, He said that the keys to the
bhouse in question were not at the office when Karpis rented the place
and that he told him to come back during the afternoon.

Fe stated that after renting this place to Karpis he commmni-
cated vith Art Hebebrand by telephone, at which time Febebrand told
bim thet rental in the sum of $40 per month would have to be obtained
fron this property. Slade stated that at this time Kerpis used the

bJ
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pame .ilgreth in connéction with the rental of this property and that
in talkin; with Hebebrand over the telephone he referred to him
ee 1r, Xilgreth and that Hebebrand 4id not ask anything about him.

Slade stated that after Karpis' visit to the office in the :
morning !ir. Mraz turned the keys to the house in at the office 3
and that Karpis came back in the afternoon and secured these keys.

Ee stated that he told him of the additional $3.00 rent which would
have to be paid and that he paid this bdelance in cash without meking
any remearke except to say that it was alright. He also said that
Karpis paid the $37 rent in the morning in ecash.

Slade saii he had no more contact with Karpis until the next
installment of rent was due and when Karpis did not come in to meke
this payment he went to the house and not findinz anyone there put
e note under the door concerning the rent and that Karpis ceame to
the office the following morning and paid samd and apologized at the
time for his oversight. Slade went on to say that at about the time
the next month's rent was due these veople disappeared after the ar-
rest of the three women in a downtown hotel in the city of Cleveland,
In connection with rayment of rental Slade advised that he believes
the receipts for the two menthly payments in rent ere still in exist-

ence.

Slade was questioned for his knowledge of the method used
by Karpis in locating this particular house at the time he came to
the Hebebrend real estate office and rented it. Slade was et s
loss in this respect, saying he had no idea how the man learned
that the property was for rent. He did state, however, that he is
positive that the house was not advertised in the newspepers as be-
ing for rent and thet 4¢ had not been placarded with ‘For Rent' signs.

Slade was asked if he had ever talked with Art Hebebrand
econcerning this matter, eand he advised that he had never had any
such conversations. He did state that he had a conversation with
Frank Saith on September 23, 1956, in which Smith sdvised that he had
been questioned at the office eoreerning the remtal of this property
dut that Smith had mot gone into any detail concerning ths gquestioning.

T eT——— g
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Florence*gQith, 1822 Crawford Road, Cleveland, Ohio, friend

and associate of Ardell Quinn, when questioned concerning her

knowledgze of the Quinn woman by Special Agents S. K. McKee and

R. T. Noonay related that she had been visiting the Harvard Clud

" for atout five years end that it was at the Harvard Club that she

first met Ardell Quinn in January 1936. She first went to the
cludb with one of the drivers from 105th Street in Cleveland, but
as it has been about fife years ago she could not recall just what
the eircumstances of the first visit were, Her visits to the Har-
vard Club have been for the most part to play the horses and place
bets thereon, although she did state that she has shot some crap
ard has also played the roulette wheel at the Harvard Club, 8he
frequented the club more rezulerly when it was in the large build-
iz and has been in the new place only a few times. &She has been
‘.ere only once Bince her return fror “alifornie, she having been
in Celiforni: for about four months previous to the last week in
September when she returned to Cleveland by way of her home in

zutler, Fenncylvania, where she spent a week.

Zlorence 3mith was shown the various thetogruphs of the
serker-ierpic mob and their associutes. OSLe was avled once to
identify Hebebrena ané Fatton, whom ghe stated she knew from her
frequent visits at the Harvard Club., She did state that she had
not seen them around the new place since it opened but they were
alwzys arcund the biz btuilding when the club was operating there
rafore it was closed in Japnuary 1936. She wa:s slso able to icentify
the photorrzph of Var Gullagher, witi whom, she secid, she was also
acqueinted, Florence Smith elso identified the photograph of Milton
Lett as one of the shills at the place and recalled seeing him often
about a yeer agzo. She also recalled that he was frecuently at the
Harverd Clut with a party who said he was Lett's brotber., This man
she described as also a short fellow, stocky, ruddy complexion, &
sort of turned up nose, with & more full face and somewhat heavier
then Lett and elso spoke with & southern accent, She was unable to
state definitely that the photogreph of Harry Cempbell was the
mer. who had been associatinz with Lett, but thought it possible he
we- th.e men. She was unable to make any other identifications of
persois who were at this place and could not identify Fred Hunter
as one she had ever seen working there. She gave the name of
Relph ¥’inier, court reporter, as a friend of hers who often accom-

renied her to the Harvard Clubdb.

T~e following iﬁvestigation was conducted end reporteé by
Speziul A~exnt . E. Koffman:

e
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At 10:3C pm, 9-22-36, Acent Woffman nvroceeded in a Zone
texi cet, hailed, at randow, in the city of Cleveland, to the
Harvard Clubt, 4lst and Harvard Avenue, Newburgh Heights, Ohio.
En route, the taxi driver stated that the lookout at the elud
would prodbably demend to knmow the identity of agent unless he
w23 elready known there., Inesmmuch as agent had not previously

‘visited the Harvard Club, the driver azreed to sccompany him in- .

side to the gambling tables, stating that no questions would be
asked if he 4id so., Upon arrivel at the club agent with the
driver experienced no difficulty in obtaining eadmission and the
édoorkeeper asked no questions.

Inside, through the locked door, which was unlocked by a
buzzer system, were four dice tebles located in the front half of the
buildinz, three of which were being operated, the fourth eand last
one toward the rear being covered with & rezular spread, Although
the tatles (two) closest the entrance at the front were crowded
with sore fifteen dice shooters, each, the third table had only
seven gamblers around it., Each table was equipped with four oper-
ators: the stockman, the ladderman and two dealers. At intervals of
epproximetely 30 minutes one or more of these employes was relieved
ty & substitute. Chips were not bein- used, but cesh, silver dollars
er.? notes. The minimum bet on the line or the outside wes §l with
e 50¢ micimum bet on the odds, The oriinary leether cup wes being
used to shoot the dice. The dice tables were the:only gembling-devices
being operated at the time, altho along the rear wall were four slot
machines. No one played these and this portion of the building was
ir. semi-derkness. A dice shooter, however, stated that during the
Gevtime a bleck-jack table sometimes orperated.

Agent began gambling at 11:15 pm on the last rear table
operatinz. This table closed at approximately midnight, because all
but three of the customers had left., Agent then ganbled at one of
the two remeining tables until epproximetely 12:30 am, 9-83=36, and
heving lost his cash departed therefrom. It might be stated that
three women gambled during the course of the eveninz and placed dets.
Both remeining tables were operating at the time agent left the club.
The majority of the bets placed ranged from $1 to §5 dbut a few §$25

bets were made.

Agent was able to take a mental description of the various
dealers, stick-men and ledder-men and believes he can, at a later date,
depending upon the lapse of time, identify them as having been such

at tne Harverd Clut.

0h
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- - - WI'e He B.(Stoughton. 13029 Lorain, former sales menager of
the Wm. J. ¥itchell organization and presently salesman for the
Alex Fodor Realty Company, 3324 Lorain Avenue, wes interviewed
relative to the receipt he executed on June 8, 1934, reflecting
thet H. G. Milgreth had -eid $50 for one month's rent begimming

»

on June 10, 1924, for tbe house located at 18109 Flemingo Avenue. /

Fhotographs of ell themembers of the Karpis gang were
exhibited to Stoughton, who advised that he could not positively
identify any of them due to the fact that so many people had busi-
ness dealings with bim in the past that he did not pey any parti-
culer attention to them. Stoucghton was of the opinion, however,
thet he hed received a telephone call from a party who requested
him to meet the party et 18109 Flamingo Avenue, which he did, and
the party looked the house over and immedjstely rented it,

Stouzhton denied having &ny conversctiion with either of
the }itchells yrior to the renting of the house, stating that he
believed the elder llitchell was in Roumsnia at the time. Continu-
{n~, Stourhton advised thet %e had worked for the VYitchells for
e-yroxietely twenty yesrz, leavin- their emrloy the first tart
C tnis vear due to leck of worx,

»ith reference to the informetion furnished Special Agent
S. K. Mckee ty Al Yoerster, crar dealer at the Harvard Club, to
tre effect thet “ilton Lett told him he was living at the Nececa
Yotel, Special ~rents A. F. Kitchin and C. Z. Smith interviewed
br. .. R.XDowney, manacer of theWecca rotel, 1862 East Ninth
Street, Clevelend, Chio, and exhitited & photograph of Kilton Lett
to him., Fowev-r, he stated that he 4id not recognize him. Agents
secured the 1935 hotel register from Xr., Downey and checked same
for the neme of Milton Lett, ae well as all of his kmown aliases,
but necative results were odbtained. .

Mr, Hollih\ﬁeisman, 1613 Bast 78th Street, former bell
boy and presently room clerk at the Mecca Hotel, wes interviewed
by Specitl Agents A. F. Kitchin ené C. E. Smith, and photographs
of Milior Lett were exhibited to him. After careful exemination
of seme .cismean stated that he could not recall seeing him at any
time. N
)r. Fred Smelley, 6504 Linwood Avenue, night clerk at
4+he Vecce Hotel, was interviewed by Special Acents %. B. Matney
€-7 T, Z. Smith enc & photogreps of iilton Lett wus exhibvited to

hime .r. Smilley, likewise, wre unetle to identi®y Lett as anyone

& LS evir seen.
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kepeetec ettexpte heve been macde to contsct Mr, Don/Carroll,
425 East 147th Street, former clerk at the Mecce Hotel. Eowever,
same have been unsuccessful, Jir. Carroll will be contacted in
the near future and photographs of ¥ilton Lett exhibited to him
for pocsible 1denti*1cation.

Mr, Jacx Van Sent, former clerk, is presently in Peorias, |
Illinois, and a letter is being forwerded to the St, Louis, Missouri
Bureau office recuesting that he be contacted. s

With reference to the informetion furnished Special Agent
J. L. Madela by Gledys Sewyer, to the effect that someone at the
Hervard Clut red recommended a Dr. Hannibal to Fred Berker, when
she (Gladys) was in need of e physicien, it was ascertained that
Dr. J. E,)Y=snnibel meintains offices at wWest 65th Street and Lorain
.~venue, :

Special Azents A. ¥. Kitchin end C. E. Smith interviewed
Dr. John E.A7ennibal at his office in the Mershell Building at
Vlest 65th Street and Lorain avenue and exhibited photographs of
verious woren menters of the llarpis pen~ to him, end he icentified
troce ¢f Sledys Sevyer &na :eule Z:zrmon. Irn reference to Gladys
Zzwyer, Lr. nennibel stested she wrs the indiividusl whor: he treated
ard was eccompanied by the women whom he had also identified.

Continuinz, Dr. Hannibal stated that he first treated

Ezan&e.::ee of 3812 west 159th Street, es he rnew her, on July
26, 1¢34, and again on July 30, 1934. He further steted after a
check of his records that he again treated Gladys Sawyer on August
14, 1934, and egein on August 1€, 1934, which was the last time he
saw Ler; the doctor stated thet on the last two occasions his
records disclosed that the Sewyer woman used the name, Mrs, Mptterson.
The doctor was cuestioned as to the difference in names, and he stat-
ed that the names had been given to his nurse, and he had paid mo
ettention to them until shortly after the last time he had treated
the Sawyer women when he noticed her photograph in a Cleveland news-
bamr and a story setting forth r connections with the Karpis gang.

Tie doctor stated he did not discuss the fact thet such a motorious
cnaracter wee & vatient of his with anybody but his wife,

Agents Kitchin end Smith had previously checked the records
of 8t. John's Hospitel, 7911 Detroit Avenue, for information relative
to tne shootins of Louis lonica, & karverd 6lub employee, and it was |
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noted ttet Dr. Hannibal was a staff surgeon at St. John's Hospital;
that this doctor had teken care of Monica during the time he was
in tte hospital., This information was secured fram Mrs. Bugenie
¥. Kelley, record librarian of the hospital.

Dr. Hannibal was queationad as to whether anyone had
recomended the Sawyer women to him, and he stated that she had
mentioned the Harvard Club, but he eould not recall her mentioning
any individuals®' names, Dr. Hannibal further related that the
mention of the Harvard Club did not appear of any significance
at the time inaamuch as Mrs, Hebebrand, Mr, and ¥rs. Patton, Louis
»onica and about ten other individuels employed at the Harvard
Club had been patients of his from time to time. Special Agent
¥itchin questioned the doctor as to whetlber or not he had received
a telephone cell from anyone at the club advising him that the
Sevyer woman wac coming to see him, and he stated that it might
have been possitle, but he did not recall amy.

Agents later checked addresses on West 159th Street, as well
as West 55th Street; however, no number 3812 was noted,

Doctor Hanrnibel was arzin contacted ty Special Azents . B.
vetrev =nd O, k. SzithL, end Le reiterated the above story and ,
acain stated that he could not recall the Sewyer woman, mentioning
the name of eny individusl connected with the Harverd Club, fur-
trer stating that he had spent only a few minutes with the vatiént
each tirie es all he had to do was remove a dressing and inject
ovarian drops.

The following investigation wes conducted by Special Agent
J. L. Madale on September 28, 1936:

Reference ie made to the report of Special Agent Chapmon
Fletcher, dated at Cincinnati, Ohio, October 11, 1934, which reflects
en interview he had with Mr. G. S:N%;lmbes. Jr., President of the
Thomes Shirt Company, relative to a'\quantity of shirts this company
s0ld to members of the Karpis-Barker gang during the time they re-
sided at Cleveland, Ohio. In view of certein developments in this
case, rarticulerly with reference to the conduct of various employes -
of the Harvard Club, it was deemed advisable to re-interview Mr.
Frambes for further deteils of the circumstances surrounding the
sale of these shirta. The Cincinnati Bureau office advised on Sep-
terter 28, 1936, that Mr. Frambak was sxpected 2o be in Cleveland,
Chio, Gurir- the week of September 28, 1936, and furnished his

LY
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temporary addrecs es the YL Ca Hotel, Cleveland, The writer
contected Mr. Frambes at the above hotel and requested him to
come to the Cleveland Bureau office, which he d4id. -

Yr. G. S. Frambes, Sr., acdvised that he has been connect-
ed with the Thomas Shirt Campany et Columbus, Chio, for the past
thirty-five years; that he is now president of the organization
end that his son, G. S. Frambes, Jr., is manager. Mr, Frambes
went on to relate that about four years ago he became acquainted
with Arthur W. Eebebrand, at which time the latter, together with
others, were operatirs & gambling place immediately outside of
Columbus, Chio; that after their meeting Hebebrand begen to dbuy
teilor-mede shirts through him from the Thomas Shirt Company,
and he apparently waes very much satisfied with them, as he there-
after referred many persons, whc now are employed at the Harvard
Clct in Clevelend, to him for these type of fitted shirts,

Mr. Frambes advised that he recalls very clearly the cir-
cunstances of ar order for shirts sold et the Hervard Cludb to E.
Bronson. After referring to his records he advised that on May
17, 1¢24, which ke rermember: woc on a Saturday, he received a call
Sroz. Clevelani, (hio, and the narty csllin~ identified himself as
Eebebrané of the Hervari Clut. Ir. Frembes could not recall now
if ke recognized his voice. FHe went on to relate that Hebebrend
advised over the telephone that some friends of his at the club de-
sired to be fitted for same shirts, and in this connection suggest-
ed thet he come to Cleveiend that day, stating that these parties .
wznted thesc shirts as soon as poesitle., Mr. Frambes advised that
~e informed Hebebrand to the effect that he did not conterplate
going to Clevelend for another month or so, but that if it would
be worth his while he would make a speciel trip to Cleveland on
the following lMonday, steting then that it waes impossible for him
to come that day; that Hebebrand assured him over the telephone it
would be worth his while, and, accordingly, Frambes told him he
would be at the club around moon that following Monday, Kay 19,
1934, and that he should have his friends there at that time,

Continuing, l'r. Frambes advised thet ne appeared at the
Herverd Club on Aay 19, 1934, shortly before noon and asked one
of the employes whether Art Hebebrand was in, he not seeing him
in the club. He was informed by this individual, whom Mr. Frambes
does not recall, that Hebebrand was in New York City and further
fndicetei he wos then in thet city for = week, i‘r, Frambes went on

G
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to relate that stortly efter his conversation with the above employee
three individuals whom he had never seen before approached him and
asked whether he was the shirt man. They then advised that they
desired to be fitted for an order of shirts, and Mr. Frambes recall-
ed ithat one of the men had with him a factory-made shirt, end in

- yreferring to it deseribed what changes and alterations he desired s
on iLe menufacture of one for himself, Akr. Frambes stated that he
did not fit this latter individuel for a shirt, but that he 4id se-
cure the measurements of the other two men; thet he recalls two of
these men being short, and the other being somewhat taller. He
continued that after he obtained the meaitgaments of these men,
one of them who later geve his neme as E.“ironson, placed an order
for twelve shirts: one for eight shirts, and the other gave an
order for eix shirts; that the price of these shirts was $6 each
to the best of his recollection.

Fhotographs of the Barker-iarpis gang were displayed to
.r. Frambes, and he positively identified the snapshot of Fred
Berker as the man who did all the talking and who furnished his
neme as E. Bronson. He added that he clearly recalls that this
an wee ehort ené éeprer looking, kr, Frambes also selected the
r:otorrark of Zerry Cemrbell es a c£ood likeness of the other short
nar, and after further study of this vhotozraph he concluded it
was the men in ocouestion. As to the third individual in the party
egcert particulerly cirected the attention of YMr. Frambes to the
photograph of Alvin Karpis, but he either would not or could not
identify the seme. He expleined that ke did not pay much atten-
tion to this individual, as =e had very little to say, and, fur-
ther, because of the fact thet he did not meesure him as he did

the other two men.

Mr. Frambes, although questioned at great length relative
to this possibility, would not say that either of the above three
mer indicated thet Art Hebebrend referred them to him or that they
were the parties concerning whom Hebebrand had reference to in
his telephone conversation with Frambes two days previous, as here-

tofore set out.

)r. rrembes coulc not reczll any employee of the Earvard
Club known to him, being present at the clud at the time he talked
with E. Eronson et al, He stated definitely that Shimmy Patton
E was not there, nor was Art Hebebrand there. The nemes of Tony

Amersbach sné Sherkey Gormen were not feamilier to Mr. Frambes.

b Continuing, ir. Frambes advised thet while writins the
' crier for t.- stirts gesired, he asked oronson =znd the other tvo
ren whet initiasls they desired on their respective shirts, zné they

1
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specifically informed him not to place any marks of identification
on any of the shirts in question. Mr. Frambes admitted that this
was very strange, but later concluded that they were "hot"

gemblers, anc for this reason they did mot want their identities
known. He further stated he was imstructed by ¥r. Bronson to mail
the shirts when ready to him in care of the Harvard Club, 311l
Harvard Avenue, Cleveland; that these shirts were to de sent COD and
he assured Mr., Frembes that someone at the club would accept them.

¥r. Frambes advised that he asked for a $50 deposit on this
order and that Bronson gave him a $50 %11l from a roll that would
®"choke & horse”, using Frambes' expression, and that he gave
Bronson & receipt for this money, writing it on the dback of one
of the conpany's regular calling cards. Mkr. Frembes advised from

v

his records that the sbove order of shirts weae shipped to E. Bronson,

2111 Barverd ~venue, Cleveland, or July 6, 1934, by Parcel Post COD
for the balence due, which he recalls was around $127; that the
shirts apparently were accepted as the company received the money
shortly thereafter, and that this was the last and only time he
ever saw the above-mentioned men.

ir. Trembes would not associeste Lrt Hebebrand with Bronson
end the other two individuals, other than by reference to the tele-
phone call on lay 17, 1934, which has heretofore been mentioned,
and as to that he would not state positively that Hebebrand made
the cell, althourh admittinz that the party celling identified
himself as Hebebrand. ¥r. Frambes intimated to agent during the
course of the interview with him that the Harvard Club is one of
his best stops and that during the past two years he has sold ap-
proximately $1000 worth of shirts to employes working there. He,
of course, 2dmitted he would dislike very much to lose this dbusi-
ness under the circumstances,

Mr. Frambes denied that he ever discussed this matter with
either Art Hebebrand or Shimmy Patton after he was interviewed by
an agent from this Bureau in October 1934, stating that they never
asked hirm sbout this matter and that he at no time advanced them
any information regarding the same,

Photographs of Milton Lett, Fred Hunter, John Brock amnd
others were also displayed to Mr. Frambes, but without success.

The following investigation was conducted by Special igents
J. B. Fitzgerald and J. 1. Madala on September 30, 1936:
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Smith, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, August 4, 1936, whereip on
page six there is set out an interview had with WalterStickel
relative to a 1933 model Ford coupe which he sold to Charles
Miller at Cleveland, Qhio, on February 4, 1935, It will be E
recalled that Charles~)iller 4s en alias of Harry Cempbell and -
that on iarch 27, 1835, the above-described car was traded in
on & new 1935 model Ford coupe at Toledo, Ohio, this car dbeing
purchased by John Srock for Campbell.

It was deemed advisadble to re-interview Mr, Stickel for
further details surrounding the circumstances of the sale of
the above car and with more particular reference/to who, if any
one, recommended either Karpis or Campbell to the Follock Devis
Motor Company, Cleveland, at the time the car was purchased. In
this connection Agent Fitzgerald located Xr. Stickel at his
rlace of employment, The/Stantem Motor Company, Painesville,
Ohio, and dbrought him to the Cleveland Buresu office where he
was interviewed in detail by Agent Madala. Mr. Stickel reiterat-
ed theinformation previously furnished to Specisl Agent C. X.
Smith relative to the sale of the 1933 model Ford coupe to
Charles Miller, as is reflected in the report of Agent Smith,
Clevelend, deted S-4-36. The photographs of the 3arker-larpis
geng were agein displeyed to Kr. Stickel, but he could make no
identifications. He advised that the entire deal for the sale of
the above cer was consummated in about tem minutes, and during
this time none of the men had very muczh t0 say; thet no argument
was given by them about the price of the car and that the sale
on a whole was & very simple and fact one; that in ¢iew of this
he had no occasion to especially observe the individuals involved,

¥r. Sttckel was asked whether he was acquainted with any
one working at the Earvard Cludb, and he replied that to the best
of his recollection he was not. Various names of the persons em-
ployed there were submitted to Mr. Stickel , but none of them
appeared familier to him. He further adviged that he never visit-
ed the Harvard Clud in his life, nor does he know whether any of
the other former employes of the Pollock Davies Motor Car Company
ever frequented this place,

¥r. Stpckel could add nothing as to the description of
Charles Miller and the two men who accompanied him when the said
car was purchased, EKe stated that he only recalls that ome of
tne men wes tell and that the other two were somewhat shorter;
2ls0 thet the tall men wore e dark colorec top-coet, buttoned
et the neck.

3

neference ia ade to the report of Speciel Agent C. -E. .
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
A. P. Kitchin and R. T. Noonan under date of September 22, 1936:

Reference is made to letter from the Cleveland office dated
8eptember 19, 1936, to all offices wherein appropriate investigation

.wes requested for the purpose of locating 1935 mode)l’ Ford Deluxe

coupe, black in color, motor No. 18-1615258, which car was purchased
at Toledo, Ohio, on March 26, 1935, by John Brock for Harry Cempbell,
the purchaser of the car at that time being reflected on the records
as Charles Miller, 6604 Pearl Road, Cleveland, Ohio, an alias and
fictitious address of Harry Campbell., Teletype from the Cincinnati
office under date of September 21, 1936, advised that this car was
registered on April 20, 1936, by Cel R.¥lood, 5026 Southern Boulevard,
Youngstown, Ohio, who purchased same on April 18, 1936, under bill

of sale No. 412924. .

At Youngstown, Ohio, at the office of the County Clerk, bill .
of sale number 412924 reveals the sale of this car by L. F. Donnell,
Inc., Youngstown, Ohio, to Cal. R. Wood, for a considerstion of $450
on April 18, 1936, same being signed by L. ¥. Donnell, Inc., by M. D.
Eolloway, the witpnesses being Annette Anspach and Betty Dunn. In check-
ing this cer thru the regietration of bills of sale in the county
clerk's office a record waes located under bill of sale ¥390144, filed
Septenber 17, 1935, wherein this car described as a used ocar with
further description as set out above, was sold by "Chas. Miller®, 6604
Pearl Road, Cleveland, Ohio, to thd Manning-Marino Motor Co., $07 Wick
Ave., Youngstown, Ohio, under date of September 17, 1935. No consider-
etion was named on this bill of sale. The bill of sale was signed
by Ches. Miller and for the Manning-Merino Motor Co., by Mary A.\Edwards.
The witnesses are Myron G.\prb and k,Xixon, and the notary publié ap-
pears also as Myron G, Erb. The records further show that this ear
wee originally registered in Lucas County, Ohio, under bill of sale
#377631, filed March 26, 1935,

The records further show that this same car was sold by the
Manning-Marino Motor Company to Peter V. Kappelhof, 165 Manchester
Avenue, Youngstown, Ohio, for $495 on September 21, 1935, under bill
of sale §390611, filed September 21, 1935, the bill of sale deing
signed by liary A, Edwerds for the Manning Motor Company and the wit-
pesses being Myron G. Erb and E. Dizon, and the notary being Myron G.
Erb, these being the seme names that appear on the bill of sale by
¥{ller to the Manning-Marino Motor Co. Under date of March 30, 1936,
bil] of scle #40884c, Kappelhof sold this car to L. F.»Domnell, Inc.,
Youngetown, Chio. Thru the cooperation of James A. Green, Clerk,
»ahoning Co., and the assistance of Mr. Humphreys of the Clerk's office,
arrencements were made whereby a photostat copy of this bill of sale
wes made at the City Blue Frinting Co., Wood and Phelps Street, Youngs-

town, Ohioc, thru Henry Caldwell of that company.

4
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At the Manning-l'arino Xotor Company, 907 Wick avenue, Youngstown,
Obio, A. K. A=rino was interviewed with reference to thqvpurchaae_of
this car. He advised that it was taken in in trade on g ¥udson 1935
model 2-passenger coupe, bearing mtr. §68021, serial §546629, model ET.
The records do not show the color of this ear, but in Kr. Marino's re-
collection it was dblack in color. Mr. Marino advised that he was the
salesman who handled this deal, and he produced the original order for
tkbis car which was turned over to egents. The ledger reocords of this
company show the value of this car as $800, the tax $24 and the liecense
ard filing fee as $9.50, making a total of $833.50. The amount of cash
paid is shown as $463.50, and the value of the Ford allowed on the trade
is as $370. The original new car order is dated Sept. 13, 1935, and
shows the make of the car requested to be a Hudson, the model to be
HU (which is the Deluxe, but same not being available this was changed
to HT which is a standard), the type to be a two-passenger coupe, high
head egquipment which converts the standard Budson into a 124 HP motor.
it showed a deposit of $100 et the time of the order. The name Chas,
siller and the address 6604 Fearl Roed is said by Merino to be in the
hendwriting of the purchaser but the word "Cleveland” is inserted dy
Mary A. Edwards. The signature of A. R. Marino eppears on this order.
On the reverse side of this order there are the following figures in
vencil "$1025.00" "S P" and "$595.00 Ford", with "430.00 Bal". Mkr.
.£rino expl=ined thies by saying that the $1025 was the original sell-
ir- rrice of the car but that for the cash desl $225.00 wes deducted
from the selling price, but in order not to show a fictitious profit
the allowance on the Ford was increased $225, and if $595 was not realiz-
ed on the sale of the Ford whatever the difference was between the sale
price of the Ford and the $595 was deducted from the profits.

}¥r. Marino was thoroughly questioned concerning the purchaser
of this car., He furnished the following description of the Chas, Miller
who purchased this car: age 25 to 30 years; tall, not quite 6 feet;
very slim build; wore dark clothes; talked good English, no impediment
in speech, mo southern accent. This party came in one day and ordered
the car and returned either that day or the second day after and secured
the Hudson. During the time the Budson was being prepared and serviced
this party remained in possession of the Ford and d4id not leave it with
the Manning-Marino Motor Company. According to Mr. Marino, the man who
gave the name of Miller came in alone when the order was given for the
car. He parked the ¥Ford in front of the motor ocompany, came into the place
end edvised that he wapted a new ear end ¥r. ¥arino immediately went out
and appraised the Ford,/whole transaction at that time, according to Marinmo,
not taking over ten minutes.

Yerious photographs were shown to larino, including those of Kersis,
Cerirbell, the Serkers, John Erock, kilton lLett and Fred Hunter. karino
selected the photograph of Fred Hunter as the one who resembled the pur-
sheeer o” tne Hudson coupe, Chas, Miller, and after considerable discussion
mede the statement that in his own mind he felt certain that Kunter wes
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tLe one who p'* chased the car and thet if he saw him in person he was . "
b Che wo<d know him. During this discussion Karino identified the ... .
paoto ~ BATPis as & party who, under the name of Ames, had purchased

e~ there in October 1935. Mr. Marino explained that his records
would probabdbly show the sale of between 1200 and 1400 cars subsequent
te the sale of this Fudson coupe and that in the majority of these
:nstances the signatures of the purchasers are not witnessed in their
presence. Relative to Mary A, Edwards, Mr. Marino stated that her sig-
nature appearing om bills of sale for the Manning-karino Company is a
routine matter and in the great mmjority of instances she never actu-
ally observed the purchaser of the automobils. :

During the interview with ¥r. Marino, Mr. Myron G. Erdb, bookkeeper
aend notary public appearing on the instant bill of stle was also request-
ed to view the photographs that were exhibited to Mr. Marino. After a
careful examination of these Erb stated that he was unsble to identify
the purchaser of the Hudson coupe in question as resemdbling any photo-
graph shown to him. Comtinuing, Mr. Erb related that it was customary
that he notarize 2ll bills of sale that were drawn within the office
of this company, such bills of sale amounting to well over one thousand
e year. Ee stated that relative to this particular instance, he recalls
nothins whatsoever concerninr the descrintion or possible identity of
tke person with whom this transaction was consummated.

After conferring with Mr. Marino, Erb was recuested to examine
the records of the Manning-Marino Company to ascertain whether or not
this automobile has, subsequent to the instant sale, passed through
the hands of this organization. Agents were subsequently advised by A
~ Mr. Erb taat he had not completed this search but that upon completion
of such he would advise the Clevelend field office the result thereof.

ld\Dixon, salesman, 72 Benete Street, Youngstown, Ohio was inter-
viewed at the office of this motor eompany, at which time he advised
that he has been amployed by this company for the past twelve years;
that he was probably on duty on the date the above-mentioned Hudson
coupe was #01d to Charles Miller and that if he recalls correctly, he
witnessed the signature of Charles Miller in the office of Mr. Erb. Be
stated that he does not recall anything further relative to this deal
except that Jennie Lyle was present at this time and was conversing with -
Charles Miller. He could offer mo description of the man, Miller, except
that he was short and stout, but qualified this by stating that éuring
the time he was in Mr. Erb's office the purchaser was seated with his
back toward him and, therefore, he did not at any time see the man's
features. Le further qualified this statement by saying that he may ¥
have the wron- incidernt in mind ancé he may bhave witnessed the signature
of :iller without Liller being in the office at all. Tae photographs
mentioned above were exhibited to him with nezative results,

Subsequent to the interview with Mr. E::b, larino was interviewed
witn reference to his acouaintance with Claytom\ Hall, and he stated
ne had seen Hell out to the dog tracks, but did not know his identity
until some tiie in October 1935 when he came to the Menning-Merino Com-
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pany with one O. Ames, whom he identified es Alvin Karpis. F ’

Mary A. Edwards, Secretary and Cashier of this motor company, was -
also interviewed and the ebove-mentioned photographs shown to her but
she fajled to identify anyone of them as being a person known to her and
shc also stated that she could not recell this particular trenssctfon. !

7. Carl Alanning, 1218 Wick Avenue, Youngstown, Ohio, partner in
this automobile firm, stated that he does not recall this particular
transaction due to the fact that he very seldom makes any sales of auto-
mobiles and that when a sale is made by him personally it is someons
of his 0l1d customers who deals with him directly. He was also shown the
abtove photographs but was unable to meke any identification.

reter V. iappelhof. 165 Manchester Avenue, Youngstown, Ohio, snd
his son, Herry, were interviewed at which time they advised that they
purchased this Ford automobile from salesman boore of the used car de-
partment of the lanning-¥arino kotor Company and that the car wes in ex-
cellent condition and, therefore, meither of them asked any questions as
to its previous owner. Feter Kappelhof stated that he gave a cashier's
check in vayment for this auomobile and thnt he retained custody of
this car until seme was traded to the L. }., Donnell, Inc., Youngstown,
Ohic, on sarch 3, 1936.

Jennie\Lyle was located at Lake Milton, about 20 miles west of
Youngstown, o, she being the adopted daushter of Aleck\Lyle, who
operates & resort on this lake. This girl steted that she has been
employed at the Mamning-karino Company for atout a year end e helf and
that she krew the Mariho family for a considerable time prior to her
employment. She wes questioned relative to instent transaction and
stated that the pame of Charles Miller was familiar to her bdut she could
not place any of the deteils in her mind and was umable to identify any
of the photographs shown to her, This girl made the statement that she
would not be surprised at any sale Marino might have made to mny ques-
tionable character due to the associates of Karino and the reputation
and occupetions of his brothers. She named Merino's brothers as fol-
lows: Charled\rarino, who works at the motor eompeny in the service
depertment; Hap Larino, whom she bes never seen in the place of busi-
pess of the Manning-karino Corpany, but he has served two terme in the
penitentiary, charges not known but believed to be hold-ups; Roceco

\Marino, who operates slot machines and also the Deluxe Cab Company in
Youngstown; Dominic \arino, plumber; Anthony\Marino, echool teacher om
t-e eact side of Youngstown. .

¢ Cherles Xarino who has a cotiege on Leke L’ilton was interviewed
+nd was uneble to mave any identification from photographs shown to

74 -
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him and did not recall this particular transaction with Charles
¥iller and further advised that being in the service depart-
ment of this company he seldom came in contact with purchapor-
of automobiles who did not return for service.

The original new car order for this Hudson coupe and
the photostatis eopy of the bill of sale for the Ford eoupe
have been forwarded to the Technical Laboratory, under separate
cover, with a request that & comparison be made of the sigmature
of Charles Miller appearing thereon with the kmown specimens
of bandwriting on file with the Bureau of the members and asso~-
ciates of the Parker-EKarpis mob.

Letter was received under date of September 24, 1936,
from . R. Marino of the Manning-Marino Votor Company, Youngs-
town, Chio, which stated that the above Kudeon coupe, motor
No. 68021, serial No. 546629, was found, after checking the
records, to have been again handled by this ecompany under date
of November 1, 1935, when it was purchased for $500. Ko other
deteils of this transesction were given in thie letter; there-
fore, 4. R. Marino will be again contacted for the purpose of
determining from whom he purchased this car and all details
relative to the transaction.
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
John E. Brennan: -

Information was obteined by agents working at Toledo, Ohio,

indicating that tiLe telephone in the temporary office in the

Edison Building, Toledo, Adeams 1410, may be tapped, possibly by the
Toledo Police Department, specifically that one Ben/Fretti informed
Special Agent E. J. Dowd that upon calling the police department

on one occasion regarding an auto accident he had oeverheard a long
distance call between Toledo and Cleveland relating to a secret in-
dictment at Toledo and picking up various subjects.

Adams 1410, Toledo, was found to be working on pair 6 of
te house csble in the Edison Bldg., which pair appears in & ter-
rinel box or the wall outside room 519, multiples in a terminal box
outside room 1209 and is connected to pair 112 of the underground
ceble in a terminel box located in the besement of the Edison Build-
ing. No bridges were found in these terminal boxes, and the ocor-
rosion on the binding posts indicated thet they had not been loosen-
€2 for gquite some time, No multirle of the underground caeble could
be found by calling on otler pairs in this cesble. The lead from
the subset in tre office to the terminel box outside of room 1209
was removed from the moulding, this being the only wiring in the
eircuit not in conduit, but no indication of a tap was found. Pair
€ wes then disconnected from the house cable at the underground ter-
rinal box and from the subset and an electric current was introduc-
ed on this pair., This showed an oven circuit and no indieation of
a condenser charge as would have been the case had this pair been
tapped through the conduit or at any point in the circuit.

Arrangements were made with Mr. B, A. Hart, Plant Superin-
tendent of the Ohio Bell Telephone Company, Toledo Branech, that
agent eccompany Mr. Orris Apple, Repair Foreman, of 24 years' ex-
perience in telephone trouble shooting in Toledo, to test the line
of Adame 1410, It wes ascertained that the underground cable
carryins pair 112 goes directly to the Adams switchboard from the
Edison Building 27 blocks distance snd does not multiple. The
terminal on tre main board showed nc indication of bridging to the
test board or any other point and pair 112 in the underground test-
ed ok. In the long lines department s minimum of forty operators
are required to rencle long distence calle, any of whom might handle
a Toleso-Clev:lend cell. The house ceble was rechecked and found to ~

be free cf & tap.

.
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Speciel Agent Dowd recalled e oconversation had between Ben
Fretti and an insurance ad juster heard on Fretti's tap on Septem-
ber l14th, releting to the accident concerning which Fretti called
the police depertment on thet date, at which time Fretti iz alleg-
€d to have overheard the Toledo-Cleveland lons distance eall. It
was ascertained that o, A AGemerchak, insurance adjuster, 401 .
Gerdner Building, Toledo, bad a cleim made by Ben Fretti sgainst
William Ruchi relating to am auto accident on that date, whereupon
he was interviewed by Agents Dowd and Brennan ani stated that Ben
Fretti hed telephoned him on the morning of September 14, 1956 and
related that he had just ascertained from the traffic bureau that
Willium4¢uchi, a city fireman, residinz at 145 West Park Street,
wzS the owner of an automobile that had run over the curb in front
of his house at 1 am that date and demaged hie property; that he
had telked to Mr. Ruchi, who informed him he was covered by insur-
ence ené to call .. Gemerchek and make & claim. Mr. GCemerchak
was sure thet the cell wes made before noon on September 14th. No
report of the accident was made to the police, however, this will
account for Fretti's cell to the police depertment on éaptember 14th
which cell must heve been made between 8 am when the traffic bureau
o-ens and nocn.

P .

Speciel .igent Dow. also recslled reading, in a foledo mews-
raper, &n article rezarding a case investigated by the slcohol tax
unit wherein a secret indictment had been obteined and convictions
were recently entered against a number of defendants. This unit has
no teleprore in Tcleco, end it was the practice of the azents work-
ing at Toledo to ezll their Cleveland office from the Distriet At-
torney's office, police department or the WPA office - collect.

Agent brennan communicated with Special Agent S. K. McKee
at Cleveland by telephone and informed him of the above inform-
etion end suggested that while in Toledo a check might be mede at
the alcohol tax unit office to determine if that unit called their
Cleveland office on September l4th and talked about a secret indict-
ment, etc., and agent was instructed to pursue this lead.

Agents Dowd and Brennan interviewed Mr, Relph Paquette, de-
puty collector of internal revenue, Toledo, who stated that none
of the alcohol tex unit agents were at present in town; thet they had
recently completed the trial of a case involving a liquor comspiracy
wherein & secret indictment had been obtained and about which the
erertc had telked to their Cleveland office. He stated that the unit
erents maie €11 oF their ctclls collect es they had no phone in Toledos

-]
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Agent brennan communicated with Inspector X. J. Comnelley
at Detroit by telephone and informed him of the above, as well
as the feet thet further check at the slcohol tex unit at
Clevelend and telephone toll tickets there might reveal that .

. tne cell overheard was between the elcohol tax unit agents

at Toledo and their Cleveland office. Inspector Connelley in-
structed agent to return to Cleveland and complete the investi-
gation there, )

The records of long distance calls charged to the Cleve-
land Bureau office reveal no call between that office and the
Toledo temporary office on September 14, 1936.

Xr. U. H. Berard, aide to the Assistant Supervisor, Alcohol
Tax Unit, Bureau of irnternal Revenue, informed agent thet a number
of his men were workins in Toledo on a liquor conspiracy case
wherein & secret indictment was returned et Toledo. By comsult-
inz his records it was ascertained that defendants in this ecase
were erreigned on September 15th and that on the morning of September
14th te hied a telerhone conversetion with his mern et Toledo, discuss-
ec t' e sceret incietment eni the imrencins srraiznment, and geve
ther. instructions to rick ur the defendents for arraizment on the
following day.

Conclusions: As

1) Ben Fretti telephoned the traffic bureau, Toledo Police
Departrent, on the morning of Sertember 14, 1936, at which time
he has steted he overheard & long distance cell between Toledo
and Cleveland wherein a secret indictment waes mentioned, es well
as the arrest of defendants.

2) There is no call of record between the Cleveland Bureau
office and the Toledo temporary office on September 14, 1936.

3) On the morning of September 14, 1936, a telephone con-
versation was bad between the Alahol Tax Unit office at Cleveland
with their investigators at Toledo, which conversation was sub-
stantially the seme és reported overheard by Ben Fretti. (In thie
connection the police switchboerd operator may have left the key
open on the pair carrying this call when Fretti's call came in.)

4) Chesk of the house end undercrour? cchles leading to
!2in 141C, Toledo, Mcin switchboard and testboard reveel no indi-

cation of a ter on this line,

AN &)
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5. The suprestion made by Detective hanson to Agent
Dickstein that the office pair might be connected to a police
call box might have been possible when the telephone company
was located in an old building near the police deparement
several years ago as terminel boxes were loceted in the rear
of the telephone building and there wes s lot of open wiring,
but is impossidle at this time as both are in new buildings,
ell wiring is underground and peir 112 in the underground froam
the Edison Building to the Adems exchange does not multiple.

It is reasonable to assume that there is no tap on
¥ajin 1410, but that Fretti overheard the alcohol tax unit call
through the police switchboard.

|
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On September 27, 1936, Special Agent R. C. Connell at the
Cleveland office received an anonymous telephone call, apparently
from & woman, to the effect that a Sally Jackson, who operates a
tavern on Pea'l Road and who drives & Plymouth car, Xicense KX 241,
had Karpis and his mod around her tavern, as well as Hebebrand.
The caller also stated that one Leo Hesseman, 3145 West 90th St.,
also knew Hebebrand and some politicians.

Speciel Agent C. E. Smith checked the records of the Auto-
mobile License Bureau, 709 St. Clair Avenue, and ascertained that
1936 Ohio license KX 241 was issued to Sally Jackson, 4015 Gifford
koad, for a 1932 Flymouth coupe,

Throuch ¥r. H. F. licNelly, Internal Revenue Department,
Teteil Liquor Board, Agent Smith ascertained that a Sally Jacksonm,
6698 Pee-l Road, Farme Heights, Ohio, had secured a license in
Cctober of 1934 for a tavern known &s the\Twilight Inn, located
at 6692 rearl Roesd, Ar. KcNelly further advised that the record
Gicclosed thct his unit hed insrected the tevern on June 29, 19325,
znf acce-tzined that the overetor, Selly Jackson, resided on the
second floor of the tavern, and bis record further disclosed that
tLe license Lad expired on Junme 30, 1936. Continuing, MeNally
stated that a Faulineiller, 6698 Pearl Roed, had been arrested
by state officers end on November 16, 1935, Pauline had plead
guilty to the illegtl sale of liguor im the Municipal Court at
Cleveland, Ohio, and hed received & fine of $100 and a Séntence
of thirty days in the workbouse. Kr., McKally stated that a D-1 state
license, number 11172, had been issued to Sally Jackson.

Jkirs. Clare Jentes, record clerk, Ohio State Department of
Liquor Control, Marshall Building, was interviewed by Agent Smith
and questioned relative to any knowledge she might possess re-
gardipg & tavern located on Pearl Roead by two sisters, and she
stated that the Twilight Inn at 6698 Pearl Road had been operated
by tome sisters known as Sally and Paq;ine\Qackson; however, she
steted thet ste did nmot kmo- where they were at the presept time,
although she believed that another sister known as Karie ;c-uns oper-
ated a plece in beres, Ohio, known as Lindy's Tavern and located
on Lindbergh and West Roads, West View, Ohio. Mra, Jentes further
steted thet Sally Jackson was also knmown as Sally'&mmgo.
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Agent ueing the pretext of investigating liquor licenses stopp-
od at th:{&.\ke of York Tevern, 6698 Pearl Road, Parma Beights, Ohio,
and engaged the proprietress, Hazel<Davis, in conversation, and
she stated that she formerly operated a tavern at 5520 Broadview -
Road and had ;urchased the Twilicht Inn, now the Duke of York Tavern,’
‘from a Sally Jackson, whose present whereaboute she 4id not know,
although she thought she was at the Lindy Tavern in Berea, Ohto.

Special Agents C. E. S8mith and J. B. Pitzgerald on October
2, 1936, located Leo ¥illiam Kesseman at the machine shop of Bar-
don and Oliver Compeany, 1183 West Ninth SB8treet, Cleveland, and
invited him to come to the Cleveland Bureau office to be interview-
ed. He ceame voluntarily to szid office and was questioned by said
agents and also Agent S. K. McKee, with the following results:

Kr. Hesseman stated that he was born in Sendusky, Ohio, dut
came 10 Cleveland over twenty years ago where he has since resided
with his mother and that he is presently a tool room foreman for the
Barden and(liver Company, where he has worked for the last twenty
vears., He said that he has known Sally, Pauline, Florence and Marie
Jackson for the last three or four years and that during 1934 he
ané Selly Jackson orened a beer parlor known as Twilight Tavern lo-
cated at 6696 rearl rFoad, Farma Heights, Ohio,in which he invested
$700. He stated thet he saw a fellow celled "Tony" around the tavern
and that he saw Tony at the door of the Harvard Club on the one oc-
casion that he was at said e¢ludb.

i

Early in the interview Leo Hesseman stated to Agents Smith
and Fitzgerald that "Art" from the Harvard Club often came to this
tevern, was very generous with tips when there and on one occasion
peid the orchestra $25 and that "the Harvard Clud crowd practically
kept the place going". Later Hesseman denied that he made this
statement and said that "Art" wes et the tavern only once; that he
had never seen "Art", 4id not kmow where he came from or anything
more sbout him. Hesseman at first identified a photograph of Fred
Bunter as & person he knew as "Little George", whom he had seen at
the tevern, but later denied this and said that he had never seen
this man and eould not identify the photograph. He viewed al)Yother
photographs usually displayed in this investigation and 414 not
identify a single one. He said that altho he has lived in the west
side of Cleveland for the last twenty years, he has never heard of
Art Hebebrand, Shimmy Patton, Dan Gallagher or any of the other
well-known cheracters connected with the Harvard Club. He seid that
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as far as he knew, none of these men had ever been at the Twilight
iavern unless Hebebrand is the Art he heard of once being at this
tavern. Ee stated that the girls who actively operated this tavern
- namely: S8ally, Pauline,/Florence had never mentioned anything
adbout the Hervard Cludb, any of its camblers or any members of the
berker-Karpies gang to him. At first this men spoke of Tony Amers-
bech of the Harvard Club crowd, then later changed his story and
s2id he d4id not know Tony's last name, where he worked or anything
about him. He advised the sisters are now operating a tavern st 7403
Denison Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio.

It became cuite evident to egents that Hesseman et some point
in the interview had & change of heart and decided not to know any-
thing about what went on at this tavern por anyone who frequented
the place. He was questioned et length by the agents mentioned here-
in, but after a certain point the more he was questioned the more he
appeared to forget, ®

Following is a description obtained from observation and
questioning: '

Name - Leo Yilliar Hesseman 3145 West S0th
Age - 42 (6-13-94) St., Clevelend
Height - 5' 6"

“.1ght - 145 1lbs,

Build - slender

Eyes - brown

Peculierities - exceptionally receding lower jaw
Hair - brown '

Special Agents S. K. MicKee, A. Paul Kitchin, L. Levin and

C. E. Smith called at the beer parlor loceted at 7403 Denison
Avenue, where, according to Hesseman, the Jackson sisters probably
ecould be located, and, upon entering s young woman approached
agents, and upon questioning stated her name to be Pauline Jacksan.
She further stated that her sister, Florence, was working in a $ox
factory at West 105th Street and Madison avenue, and her sister,
Sally, wes presently residing with her sister, Marie Tomon, who
operatec the Lindy iavern at Lindbergh and =est Roads, Berea, Obio.

Special Agent L. Levin immediately proceeded to the box
factory for the purpose of picking up Florence, and Agents Eitehin
an® Smith proceeled to Berea, Ohio, for the purpose of picking wup
Selly Jackson.

L
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Speciel Arzent S. L. LcKee remained at 7403 Tenison Avenue
with Pauline Jackson, and while waiting for Agents Levin, Smith
and Kitchin to return, Tony Amersbach, doorman at the Harvard
Club, entered the place, and was questioned by McKee and Tony
stated that he thought he had seen agent:c enter the rlace and
was curious to know what it was all about, as he thought that
agents always remained downtown. After having several drinks
Tony Amersbach left the beer parlor in a taxiecad, stating he was
going to take the cludb money to the bank.

Special Agents A. P. Kitchin and C. E. 8mith interview-
ed Marie Tomons, Lindy Tevern, Lindbergh and West Roads, Berea,
Ohio, and was advised by her that her sister, Sally, had left
for Cleveland, Ohio and would probably stop at Pauline's place at
7403 Denison Avenue. Agents then returned to 7403 Denison Ave.,
88 previously instructed, where they were met by Agents MeKee
with Pauline and Levin with Florence.

Special Agent A. P. Kitchin was left at the beer parlor
to pick ur Sallyf when she eppeared), and Agents McKee, Levin apd
Smith proceeded to the Cleveland Sureeu office with Pauline and
Florence, Llurin-> the period that Agent l'itchin waited for Sally,
Tony imersbach eaguin appeared at the beer perlor and inquired of
Agent Kitchin as to the whereaboute of Agent Mckee, and the reason
why the beer parlor wes closed, upon receiving no information Amers-
bach left, Sally Jackson later appeared at the tavern and was
brouzht to the Cleveland office by Agent Aitchin.

Selly Jackson was questioned by Special Agents 8. K. McKee,
A. P, Kitchin and C. E. Smith, and she stated her true name was
Belenhmny; however, she had used the name, Sally Jackson, for
years, and on occasions also used the name, Sally Bunge, which is
her married name, although she is presently separated from her hus-
band, CerllBupge, who resided at 1526 Lakeidind Avenue, Lakewood,

Ohio,

Sally stated that she bought the Twilight Inn during August
1934, spending most of the time until October 1934 in getting the
place ready for business and that she operated the place until Janu-
ary of 1936, when she sold it to Leo Hesseman, 3145 West 90th Street,
who, she stated, was a friend, whom she had kmown for eight or nine
years, Numerous photographs of the members of the EKarpis mob were
exhibited to S:z1lly, however, she was unable to identify any of them,
with the excertion of irthur Hebebrend, whom she stated that she
xnew, because she sold tickets for e clem bake at the club, Selly

ce
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wes questioned as to the individu=sls at the Harvard Clud she
knew, and who had patronized her Inn, and she stated that
Tony Amersbach and Art FEebebrand had stopped at the Inn on éne
or two occasions,

Agents called Sally's ettention to the photographs of

Hunter and Karpis and asked her if she could recall ever seeing

them anywhere and in particular if it wasn't a fact that she
had a date with one of them; however, she strongly denied know-

ins either of them,

During the whole interview Bally adopted

& very hostile attitude and objected to being gquestioned by

agents.

The following descrivtion of Selly was obtained by agents
from personal observation:

Name

Age

Height
Weight
Eair

Eyes

Teeth
Camplexion
Builad

Race
Nativity
Marital status
Residence:

Relatives:
husband:

father:
mother:
sister:
brother:
brother:

sister:

Helen Jasany alias Sally Bunge
29 alias Sally Jackson
5' 5"

130

blond

blue

fair and even

fair

medium

white

Czechoslovak

seperated; not divorced

1423 Castle Ave., Cleveland, Ohio;
presently with sister, Marie
Tomons, 118 West Bagley Road,
Berea, Ohio, telephone Berea 232

Carl Bunge, 1526 Lakeland Avenne
Lakewood, Ohio;
Albert Jasany - 1423 Castle Ave.

Katherine * same
Pauline * same
Albert " same
John . 819 Jefferson Ave.,

Cleveland, Ohio
Xdward Jasany, West 25th Street,

Cleveland, Ohio
Marie Tomon, Berea, Ohio
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Special Agents 8. K. McKee and A, P. Kitchin interviewed
Pauline and she stated that her true name was Jasany, altho
she hed used the name of Jackson. She was guestioned relative
to the operation of the Twilight Inn operated by her sister,

- Bally, and she stated that the Inn was opened about October

1934 and closed ebout January 1936; that they served ehicken
and steak dinners and lived upstairs above the Inn and that
she and her sister, Florence, occupied one bedroom and her
sister, Sally, and her husband, Carl Bunge occupied the other
bedroom. .

Numerous photographs of the members of the Zarpis gang
were exhidited to Fauline; however, she denied ever hsving seen
any of them at the Inn. She 4id, however, state that she had
seen Art Hebebrand and his girl friend, Ruth, in company with
Tony /smersbach and his girl friend at the Inn,

Upon questioning Pauline stated that she had seen indivi-
duals from the Harvard Cludb at the Inn, whom she kmew as Stubby,
¥hitey, Ray end Sherkey; she denied, however, knowing their last
nemee. Fauline also stated thet she had met Shimmy Patton, but
steted that he hed mever been at the club., Continuing Pauline ad-
vised thet she started to work for e CarlFisher, 1577 Mayylyn
Avenue, Lekewood, Ohio, about six weeks ago in his cocktail bar
at 7403 Denison Avenue. Fauline was ungble to furnish any inform-
ation relative to Fischer other than he owned the place,

The following description of Peuline was obtained by agents
fram personal observation:

Name Peuline Jasany alias Pauline Jackson
Age 24
Beight 5* 3"
Weight 123
Hair peroxide blond
Eyes dlue
Complexjion fair
puild medium
Race white
y Maritel status single
Residence 1423 Castle Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio

Durinc the time Special Agent S. K. LcKee was waiting at 7403

Denison for the return of Agents Levin, Kitchin and Smith, he noted
¢ honc telephone directory thet contained the notation - "Tony - slot
Lich 3085". It will be noted here that Mich 3085 is the telephone
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listed to Rorria(Haés at 4601 Harvard Avenue, headquarters for .
slot machines.

It was also noticed thet a State D-2 licuor lieense number
12501 had been issued to Carl Fisher and a federal liquor permit
nunber 35956 had alao been issued to Carl Fisher at 7403 Denison
Avenue,

On October 2, 1936, Special Agent L. Levin questioned
Florence Bose)?aaany at the Cleveland Bureau office. She stated
that she was born on October 24, 1917 at Cleveland, Ohio, and
attended the Lincoln Junior High School, Cleveland, leaving
there in October of 1934, .She resides at her parents' home, 1432
Cestle Avenue, Cleveland,/is presently employed at the Gair Cleve-
land Certon, Inc., at 105th and Vadison Avenue, CIQvuland. Ohio,
where she has been employed since 7-14-36. }

She stated that she has a sister named Sally, who in about
August 1934 rented the premises at 6698 Pearl Road, Cleveland, for
a tavern and which was opened about October 1934 as the Twilight
Tavern; thet toward the latter part of that month she started work-
irs &s & cook at the tavern and another sister named Feuline work-
ed as a waitress and general assistant to Sally; that Sally and
Faulire assumed tke name of Jackson for business purposes. Florence
further advised that she underwent an operation for her eyes dur-
ing theearly part of November and that she was at home not working
during the entire month of November and the early part of December
of 1934; that she then resumed her nosition at the Twilight Tavern
and that she left there on Christmas Day 1934 to be at home, in-
asguch as her mother was troubled with astima and was unable to carry
on the household duties; that she stayed at home until the latter
vart of March 1935 when she returned to the tavern as cook and eon-
tinued in that capacity until the tavern was closed during December
1935, at which time her sister, Pauline, was arrested and charged
with selling intoxicating liquor without a license.

She stated that she first met Art Hebebrand about the early
pert of May 1935, at which time a clam beke and chicken fry were
being held at the tavern; that sometime prior to that time she had
accompanied her sister to the Harvard Club to secure payment of
tickets to the clam bake, which tickets had previously been left
there; that on that occasion she had been refused admittance to
the club, inssmuch as she was under age; that her sister, Sally,
went into the club and that ashe had to aweit her return on the out-
side of the club; that, as a result, she believes, of these tickets
being sold, Art Hebebresnd came to the clem bake, accompanied by
Tony asuersbech, at which time she served them and at which time

)
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she was introduced to them; they were by themselves at & table and --- -~
two other employes of the Harverd Club were at an adjoining

table, they dbeing George, the electrician, and one Sulzman,
whose identity she was not certain of. Further, that from time -

to time various employes gf the gludb ecame to the tavern, and she
ramed these as being Ray){iciay,XStubby,sRed )’ Sharkey, dut was .
upable to furnish their last names; further, that Tony was a more

or less frequent visitor to the tavern, but that she does not
recall his deing accompanied there by any other persons than

those already mentioned; that she believes that Art Hebedrand
was at the tavern only one other time, at which tire she 4id

not see him, but was informed by one of her sisters that he wes

on the porch, it being the summer, accompanied by a women, whose
jdentity she d4id not know. She stated also that Tony was door-
keeper at the club and thet it was he who had refused her ad-
mittance to the club, but that her sister, Bally, went to the

cludb quite frequently to gamble.

She was shown photogrephs of Karpis et al, and she iden-
tified the rhotos of Art Hebebrand, Tony Amersbech and Sharkey
as nersons known to her by reason of their having eppeared at
tte Tavern and that they were pointed out to her as being employes
of the Harvard Club. She was unesble to identify any other photos
as being rersons who had ever visited at the tavern, either with
members of the Earvard Club or as other visitors.

She was questioned about the newspaper publicity attend-
arct upon the arrest of the Kerpis women by the Cleveland police
durins the early pert of September 1934 and stated that she re-
called nothing of the incident, explaining that she was not seven-
teen years of age at the time and did not pay much attention to
newspaper stories. She d4id state that she recalled the publicity
in connection with the apprehension of Karpis and explained this
by stating that the newspapers carried two pictures of him, one
before his fece waes lifted and the other after the operation and
that there appeared to be no difference between the two photo-
graphs. She expleined her interest inasmch as the face lifting
operation intrigued her. She was acked if she had seen newspaper
photos of Baby-facelkelson end replied that she had and that she
would be able to identify his photo; however, she chose the photo
of an individual who in no way resembled the photo of Nelson.

i [ )

She steted £lco that she never saw Shimmy Patton at the
; tevern, but she knew thLe name, seying that she had been told by
/ her sisters thet he and Febebrand operated the ZJervard Club. She
was cuestiored at len:th about any individuel who answered the
descrirtion of Karpie bevin- accorpenied Hebebrand or other em-
tloves of the club to the tavernm, ani she insisted that if such

4i‘
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room with her.

tify his prhotogreph.

Name
Address
Age
Beight
Weight
“air

Eyes
Complexion
Build

Education
Occupation

Crim. record

Relatives

Scars and marks

Marital status

@ thing had happened that she knew nothing of it, since she spent
most of her time in the kitchen preparing the food.
informed that there were four rooms ebove the tavern and that
s®e and rsuline occupied one, Szlly occupied another, the third
wes @& living room, end the fourth was not even furnished.
denied that any male persons had slept in any of the rooms
while she was there, until the time when Sally was married, which
waes in November 1935, after which Sally's husband occupied the

8he also

She

She was questioned ebout the name John Brock end stated
that it was not even familiar to her, and she was unable to iden-
Her description was furnished as follows:

Florence Rose Jasany

1432 Castle ivenue, Cleveland, Ohio
19 (born 10-24-17, * ")
5 62" '

123 ].bﬂo

redium blonde

blue

fair

slender

none

11th grade, lincoln Jr. School,Cleveland
factory worker (Geir Cleveland Carton,lne.)
sinzle
claims none

father: Albert
mother: Katherine
sister: Pauline
brothers: Albert

)

) all residing

) at

) 1432 Castle Ave.
John, 819 Jefferson, Cleveland
Edward, 25th near Lorein, *

sisters:

Marie Tomon, Berea, Ohio
Sally Bunge, Berea, Ohio

Frank’ xamer elias 'hite) Warner, room 1152, Allerton Hotel,
dezler at the Harvard Club, was interviewed by Specizl Agents J. B.

: Fitzgerald end C. E. Smith and questioned &s to any information
?‘ ke had relative to the Twilight Inm located at 6698 Pearl Koed,
h rerme Heights, Ohio, inasmuch es Fauline Jeckson had stated she hed
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seen a Whitey from the Harvard Club out at the Twilight Inn during
the time it was operated by her sister, Selly. Warner stated he

haed never been at the Twilight Inn and did mot know where it was
located, He further stated he had never heard of any sisters oper-
ating any kind of a tavern and 4id not know any sisters by the

pame of Sally, Pauline and Florence Jackson.

It is also to be noted thet during the interview Warner stat-
ed that he had, the last time he was interviewed by agents, identi-
fied the photograph of a man who bad played ecrap at his table.

Warner was again shown the photographe of the Karpis gang, and he
picked out the photograph of Earpis and stated that he had seen

the man in the cludb twice since he had first {dentified him, and

in this connection Warner either identified karpis' photo erromeous-
ly or is trying to repudiate his identification.

¥r. claytonaJohnaon, Lieutenant of Police on desk duty at
Central Police Station, East 2lst Street and Payne Avenue, on
Septemter %, 1934, at the time Gladys Sawyer, Paula Harmon and
“wynopa zurdette were arrested, wes interviewed by Special Agent
C. L. Smith relative to the compleint made by Paula HEarmon to the
effect that a matron had taken a ring from her,

Johnson stated that inasmuch as he was on desk duty bhe
hed to investigate & complaint of thet nature, and upon a call from
one of the matrons he went to the komen's Jail and questioned a
Lrs. »atterson, who stated that the matron on duty had taken a
rin; from her. According to Johnson, after questioning the Matter-
son woman he ascertained that the Matterson woman had the ring when
she left the @leveland Hotel, but 4id not have it when she arrived

at the jail.

The lieutenant further stated that his investigation reveal-
ed that the women were throwing articles out of the automobile
in which they were being transported to jeil, and if the Matterson
woman did have the ring she may have thrown that out of the car.
Johnson further stated that the women d4id bave considerable jewelry
on them. He further stated that the detectives end the Department
of Justice men were working on the case, and inasmuch as they 4id
pot appear to be investigating that angle, and inassmuch as a police-
woman had broucht the women in and thet department wes responsible
for their own, be advised the Women's Bureau end made no further in-
vestigation. The lieutenant further stated that he did not ques-
tion the women for any information other than regarding the ring.

89
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William Stark, patrolman No. 653, assigned to the Traffic
Bureau, Cleveland, Ohio, Police Department, was interviewed by
Special Agents J. B. Fitzgerald and C. E. S8mith, and he stated
that on September 5, 1924, he was assigned to traffic duty on
the cormer of West Third Street and Superior Avenue, between
the hours of 10 am and 6 pm. He further stated that about 4:40
pm on the above date he received a call from the management of
the Cleveland Hotel that there were some drunken women in the
hotel creating a disturbance, Stark stated he went over to
the hotel and observed & waman lying on the floor of the lobdy
in an intoxicated condition. Ee identified the photograph of
Gladys Sewyer as this woman. He further stated that there were
two other women with the drunken woman, Stark identified the
vhotographs of Wynona Burdette and Paula Harmon as the two women
who were with Gladys Sawyer, further stating that Wynona Burdette
hec & little girl with her. :

Stark further stated that the hotel management wented him
to put the women out of the hotel so he called the Central Station
ard recuested that the detectives be sent inasmuch as the women
hed considerable jewelry on them which eroused hie susricions.

Ee stated that while he was wajiting for assistance the management
of tLe hotel took the women into a room in order to keep them out
of sight and soon after his call to the Central Station lﬁies'lﬁilcox,
e policewoman, came to the hotel in response to his call. tark
stated thet Miss Wilcox went into the room and questioned the women
and then came out and told him thet something was wrong with them
as they had offered her a lot of things if she would let them go.
Agents were then advised by Stark that the management brought the
women to the side door of the hotel, also stating that the woman
who had been lying on the floor was in a wheel chair. As soon as
the women were placed on the street they were taken into custody
by Miss Wilcox and himself and placed in Miss Wilcox's two-door
seden. During the time they were putting the women in the sutomo-
bile, Stark stated that one of tbe women took the little girl and
started to run down the street, but was caught by some man and
brought back to the automobile. After getting the women into the
esutomobile they started for the police station with Xiss Wileox
driving end Paula Harmon and the 1ittle girl sitting in the froni
seat and Stark, Gladys Sawyer and Wynona Burdette in the rear seat.

Continuine, Sterk stated that he had ell he could do to
keep the women cuiet in the rear seat, aes they were throwing their
arms eround ap awful lot, and he did not want them to get his gun.
%e further stated that about East Thiréd end Superior Avenue the
women in t-e front seat hit liiss %ileox in the eye with her fist
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and gave her a bleck eye. He furtber stated that they ther picked
up the traffic men at that corner and he rode the right hand rumn-
ing board to the station. Stark was asked if the women threw any-
thing away while they were driving to the station, and he stated
that bhe did not see eanything thrown from the car himself, but later
-after arriving at the station some traffic officer had brought a
bill of sale and same automobile keys to the stetion which had ap-
parently been thrown from the ear,

Continuing, Stark advised that spon their arrival at the
ptation he assisted in bringing the women to & small conference roam
on the third floor, which room is located immediately adjacent to
the Womnen's Bureau. Ee then stated that he talked with the little
girl for a short time in an endeavor to ascertain where the wamen
lived; however, he only found out that they resfided somewhere on
the west side of town. He further stated that a short time after
the women were brought into the station Detectives Huco and Jacobs
took the case over and he went home., The following morning he in-
quired of Inspector Nevel what had become of the women and was ad-
vised by him that the police had found a house on the west side of
town end reided it, but the men were not caught. Stark was then
cuestioned whether he had heard any rumors as to how or why the
men had not been ceuzht, and he steted he had not. He further stated
upon questioning that none of the women had offered him anything to
get away, as he had not tslked to them except for a short time at
the hotel.

It will be noted here that the members of the hotel management
ba¢ identified Paule Harmon as the women who tried to run away with
Francino/savyer rather than Wynona Burdette, as identified by Stark.

On September 22, 1936, Special Agents A. P. Kitchin eand R. T.
Koonan located Antoinet ora at 620 Wilson Avenue, Youngstown,
Ohio, thie woman having Yeen in jeil in Cleveland on September 6,
1934, during the time Paule Harmon, Wynona Burdette and Mrs. Harry
Sawyer were also being held there. When interviewed Miss Mora stat-
ed that while she was in jail at the time above mentioned she could
not recell the three women in question either from the photographs
shown to her or from descriptions furnished, and she did not reecall
~. . any women having been picked up at the Cleveland Hotel at that time
and lodged in the jail. Thie woman showed a cooperative attitude,
but was unable to give any information, the reason being, as she stat-
— ed, thet she had been drinking considerably the day she was picked up o
end could not now recall much about it.
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A record of the long distance telephone calls made from the
following telephones from Jenuary lst to August lst, 1936, was ob-
tained from the Ohio Bell Telephone Company through Miss Mabel
Eiller in the office of Mr. Christman, Manager of the Department of

. Fublic Relations:

Residence of Iorridﬁhnnl « YEllowstone 0583
. Samme)Haas LOngacre 8460
Natelieisenberg FAirmount 6671
Office of ,“oisenberg & Beas Mlchigan 3085
Office of Samuel Haas CHerry 1584

Due to the fact thet no significance is placed in any of the
cells listed on this record at present, same is being placed in
the Cleveland office file on this case. Also due to the numerous
calls listed they are not being copied for insertion in a report.

Speciel Agent W. B. Matney made inquiry at the Retail Mer-
chants Board, Cleveland, Ohio, regarding one John c,{Ferguaon. 3827
“est 158th Street, it having been previously determined that his home
wo.lG be suitetle for instellation of & telephone tap as to arthur
w. Hebebranda, 3909 West 158th Street, It was learned that Ferguson
has been employed for a long pnumber of years as a motorman by the
street railwey company and has always enjoyed a good reputation.

Special igent katney contacted John C. Fergusom, 3827 West
158th Street, Cleveland, Ohio. This men advised that he has been
employed by the Cleveland Railwey Company for ebout twenty years,
but has not been working for the past five months due to & serious
injury to his arm, which was broken in three places. Mr, Ferguson
advised that since his injury he and his wife have rented rooms to
help defray expenses. Ferguson appearsd to be a reliable personm,
and agent advised him of agent's identity but geve mo indication
as to why agent wanted the back bed room on the ground floor of this
house, Ferguson advised that he would keep agent's identity confi-
dentiel and would advise his wife that agent wes an attorney for the
street reilway company and he, Fergueon, had met agent while he wnz.

working for the company.

It is believed advisable to secure the lower back bedroom
as there has been a phone in this room before and the wiring is
£t1ll in this room.

7y
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Mr. Ferguson advised th;t the men occupying this room at
the present is planning on going south on the first of October.
After a lengthy conversation with Mr. Ferguson he agreed to talk |
to his wife end see if they could arranze it so agent could occupy

" this room immediately. They stated that this man wes a landscape ~

egardener but was broke and behind in his rent.

After Yerguson and his wife bad an opportunity to talk ¢o
the occupant of this room Ferguson was again contacted and stated
that this man bad come home drunk and had resented their suggesting
that he vacate this room. Ferguson steted that this man would leave
on the twenty-sixth of September and reguested that agent see him
ezain on that date, He advised that the rent on this room would
be $7 per week. Ferguson hes a phone in his house, this number be-
ing Clearwater 2485-l. : :

The above-mentioned room is being secured so as to install
e tap on the home phone of Art Hebebrand, who lives on 158th Street
in Clevelend, Ohio.

9-20=36

At 1:35 am a girl by the name of Billy called Ardell's
residence and talked to Gladys and told her that "We're at Spring-
field™ and thet they would spend the night there and would come to
Cleveland the following morning.

At B8:10 pm some men called and asked to speek to Billie
end asked Billie how she liked it over there., Billie told him that
she badn't had any business and things looked pretty slow. He
stated that she should be careful and "take good care of that dough";
that they would leave there the next day. He stated he was staying
at 1906 East 84th Street. -

$-21-36

At 2:02 pm the same men again called Billie end after being
jnformed that business was still slow, he stated that he expected
they would meke at least $50. Ee then said they might go to Buffalo

the following day.

At 8:12 pm this same men called and told Billie that he
would come for her at 10 pm, and they would go to Buffalo. Agents
Smith, Melone and Kitchin covered this proposed departure but no one
wae seen at either Ardell's place or 1906 East 84th Street.

4.3



7-1
9-22-36

At 4:12 pm some man called and said he was a friend of

" Bdith Barry and wanted to come out. Ardell then called Edith in
" Toledo and Edith said this man was ok and his name was Walter

Patnoe. Then rqllowed e friendly conversation.
9-23-36

At 8:55 am the menager of the Tilden Apartments, 1906 East
84th Street, called Ardell and steted that the man who stayed
there had lart some clothes and a scottie dog and wanted to kmow
where she could send them to him. Ardell stated she did not know
his address. ‘

\ From telephone calls it was learned that Bil!l){Quin.n, clerk
at the "HollenQe_n“Botel. is a close friend and procurer for Ardell.

9-24-36

At 1:25 pu Gypsie\Currier made an eppointment with the hair-
dresser for 1C:30 the following mormning.

9-25-36

On this morning Agents Noonan end Kitchin picked up Gypsie
Currier as she filled her appointment stated adbove.

At 8:01 pm Mr. Rudd, jenitor of the apartment house in the
rear of Ardell's place, called Ardell and stated he had something
important to tell her and she should come to the rear of her back

yard,
9-26-36

\ t 1:05 pm Pelen vélaude called long distance and asked for
¥r. W. T.\Keller o\ Tiller at telephone §580, Joplin, Missouri.
Mr. Keller was not in; Helen later canceled this eall, .

At 1:10 pm Ardell called Sorgeanty‘}ire at the 1lth precinct
relative to Gypsie being missing. Sergeant Fife said he woul oome
over at 2:30 and see her.

At 3:15 pm Sergeant Fife called Inspector Carey from Ardell's

and recuested Inspector Carey to see if Gypsie w=s being held at the
PDL. He gave description, etc.
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At 3:30 pm Inspector Carey celled Ardell and told her
Gypsie was not at the police department and he could not find
any record,

At € pm Ardell called Detroit, Temple 19209 and talked to
Jane relative to same man who stated he knew Jame. This isewdently .
a house of prostitution as Jane stated the man was ok and good

for $20.

All during this dey Ardell made several calls in an efforsg
to locate Oypsie. On this same night the agents of the Clevelapd
Bureau office raided the house of Ardell Quinn and the results
are being reported in a separate report.

9-27-36

Ronce answered phone on each occasion and told the parties
at the other end not to talk over the phone and about Ardell's

arrest.
9-.28-36

Herry Yzll, bondsmen, mede several calls to the house in
«n endeavor to find Joe 'sanim relative to the bond for Ardell‘'s
release. Mr.)Booth, attorney for Ardell, elso celled.

At 8:29 pm Mike tc:uer, evidently a bondsmen, called the
U. S. Commissioner at Fairmount 4084 and tried to get the
Comrissioner to accept bond for Ardell on this night. He was
t0l1d by the Commissioner that he could meke bond at about 8:20 or
8:25 the next morning. Immediately after this call Mike Cosser
called Dwight E. Nilliams, Deputy U. S. Mershel at Gerfie}d 9086-J
and told him that the Gommissioner would allow bond at &£20 the next
morning. Williems said he would be down early in order to assist and
see that Ardell would be relsased. He stated that he would have her
at Nicola's office,

9-29-36
: Bﬁme man from the Independent Towel Supply ealled and talked

to Martha'McGuire end asked her if they were going to continue out
there or did they want him to come by after the towels, She told
him to call later and talk to Ardell.

Due to the fact that they evidently had some one from the
telephone company checking the line, the tap on toth phones was

temporarily éiscontinued. Garfield 4780, the private phone, was
teken out of Ardell's but the tap was continued on Garfield 9241,

the nay station.
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T ) 9-30-36

At 2:55 ar == Out. ,

; .

Man called BEenderson 0910 (Belden) asked for 301

Jean - - Hello

Man Just a minute, Jean

Woman (teking phone from man) I want to know something
for your own benefit. Did you squewk on
Ardell this afternoon?

Jean Who is this? I told what I had to Who's
this?

Ardell {taking phone from woman) You recognize my
voice, don't you? Tell her what she wants to
know, )

Jean Yes, I recognize your voice, Ardell.

women (tekinz phone from ~rdell) TID YOU SQUAWII ON
ARDELL?

Jean Who's talking?

T oman Never mind who's talking. 1I1f ybu squawked on

her, you'd better hide or get the Hell out
of town right away too - if you know what's
good for you.

Jean I'm under a doctor's care now. (Women hung
up while Jean talking).

Out - Receiver lifted, but no number called.
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At 10 am "Cele” called Ardell from Detroit and during the
conversation said "And to think of all those thousands you've
paid those people downtown™, Ardell immedistely cut in and
changed the subject. , : . }

On 10-2 and -S-36 nothing of importance bappened over this
tap.

On 9-23-36 the tap on the Beachcliff Realty Company was dis-
continued as it was unproductive., On 9-30-36 at 12:55 pm a tap
was installed on the telephone at the residence of iArt Besbebrand
and is being maintained by Agents E. J. Dowd and W. B. Matney. Up
to and through 10-3-36 this tap has been unproductive.
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L Septanber 25, 1956 until Septembor 0, 1936, tho 4;
R verious agents assigned to this investigation were unsagoa TR TR
i~ ° - 41n the investigation of the case entitled ARDELL QUINN; g R
Gertrude Currier et al, Victims, WEITE SLAVE TRAF¥IC Acr.’*’ -ff, \
which was an outgrowth of the telephone tap on the Quimn ' _*-"F .

woman which was installed to secure information conceraing BELILY. Y
corruption in the city with respect to vice and the polies w; " &_' “ i 1‘? _

department through which the fugitives herein were adle to
come to the eity and secure assistante in hiding tm tho

o L S R 5;:-;; ( '-,; .
‘ ¥o nndevoloped leads are Ning set out in this rcport
. for the reason that all investigative activity at the present -
- time is Deing assigned to the various agents on the assimn!t
) in memorandur ton. R . 2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, Ohioa P FILENO. 7.8
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHER MADE PERICD FOR RIFORT MADEBY ' T
. 3 WHICH MADE
v { EL PASO, Texas. 10-5-36 10=2+6-36 M.CoFalkner D  « N
? TME : 9‘ CHARACTER OF CASE \‘.

ING - FARBORING OF .
GITIVES = OBSTRUCTION OF
*

0
VIN KARPIS, with aliases; DR, JOSEPH P. MORAN,
th aliases = FUGITIVE, I.0s 1232; et al;
) d? WARD GEORGE BREMER = VICTIM,

5

synopsis OF FacTs: Mo record of the registration of&ggg De Luxe Coupe,

motor #18-1615253, at Motor Vehitle Bursau, Santa Pe,
\ ‘N.M. Stop notice placed on 10«2-36; stop notice with-
! drawn on 10-5-36,

)

RUC

1

|

) 1 REFERECB: » Letters from the Cleveland Office dated September 19, 1936 and
, Seprtember 29, 1936,

DETAILS: =

: The reference letter dated September 19, 1936 requested that ,
chezk be maie of the Motor Vehicle Bureaus under the jurisdiction of each field of- |
fice tc ascertsin if Ford De Luxe Coupe, bearing above motor number, had been re- !
g€istered at any of these Motor Vehicle Bureaus, Reguest was maie in this letter :

zthat in the event no registration had been made of this automobile, that stop

'notice be placed with the various Motor Vehicle Bureaus,

AT SANTL FE, NM:e

On 10=2-36 inspection was made of the records in the office of |
the Motor Vehicle Bureau and it was determined that the automobile in question haes !
not been registered theres On the same date a stop notice was placed on this auto=-
mobilee

The reference letter dated September 29, 1936 stated that all
stop notices on the instant car may be withdrawn, as this sutomobile had been locat=
ed at Youngstown, Ohio in possession of an innocent purchaser for value. On 10-5-36
the above stop motice with the Motor Vehicle Bureau at Santa Fe was withdrawn. ;

i o REFERRED UPON OOMPLETION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN =~ !

, AFPROVED AND SPECIAL ASENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES '
! rFORWARDED: " CHARSE
| e ! . ¢ H - ' H '4 [ “: 9 1936
) ; E;iﬂ ( Q,(/ﬁ"\ |~ff J s :\ A N T
i 1 v corn,uro;"rmsnvom’ / i
b ‘_/’
i tw i PERROTED ‘
! l= Chicago : w |
! £« Cincinnati w R 94 N6 ﬁ:& o :
' 2= Clevsland . \ :
£- El Paso. ] |

V.8 COVIRNETNAT PAINTING OFFICT 7—808¢



2 - - -
. RN §
! JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ) T,
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. Fredrral Burrau of Frwestigation Paeeene
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Hnited States Drpartment of Instice R

LU A

Washingion. 3. L. G
Tha:k Octover 2, 1336

-~ ———
’
-

. r?
N gdneny !

o e
( v } A MLUORANDU TOR .-‘.“ TOLLO ; N
- L t v 1

F e eanntinagiifhdaand . - A

.-

\ Mr. Suydenr telephoned end stzted & person connecied
with the'Americon Christier JZoundstlion peper wus in his ofiice
arnc dezired & photorrash o’VRarvis ané Camcbcll for revroccuaction
purpoc:es in correct_on with &n article |they vere prepirirg.

i -
v \
The above regicest vwes complied with.

Rerpectfilly,// P




: ) »‘
Federal Bureau of JInfrestigation
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice ?

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ghio

,4

_October 8, 1936,

Director,
Tederal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D, C.

Dear 8ir: RE: BREKID

Reference is made to Bureau lstter under date of
October 3, 1936, advising that investigation through the
office of the Bureau of Internal Revenue at Washington, D. C.
feiled to reflect the filing of a corporate incame tax retum
by the\Harvard Club, Newburgh Heights, Ohioc.

Please be advised that the original request, as
contained in letter from thié office to ths Bureau, dated
Beptember 19, 1936, was that inquiries be made to ascertain
wtether the Harvard Club had filed tax returns under the
pize of the\Avenue Catering Company, inasmuch as the individual
incane tax returns of several employees of the club, when ex-
amined in this office, showed the name of the Avenue Catering
Company as the source from which their salaries had been received.

It will be appreciated if you will bave the desired
inquiries made as to this concern.

Very truly yours,

CC - Chicago o P, MacFARIARD
« Cincinnati Special Agent in Charge
Lﬂ//é/a(, RFer o e
. 2 SITD '
< M 2 &~ . ji.g ]_é. '.'.._!-}_, .._.1.4
P e
20 « o o
o ; uLi 484535 .5
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Octoder 16, 1938

’ i
RCSiDT o
FaBYE <ABORE ~ - T TN T an T e mmemrpeimo e e g

, . . - N N
' } ) i ; !
! ) ‘ s A /,
Special Agmt fa Charge, B
‘ Res ALVIR KARPIS, with aliases)
B, JOSIPE Py WORAN, mom&n'
L. 0o £1252; EDRARD GEORGE
ewJiSTIN = KITEATIDG —
- Deapy By 1 3 b \ }
Beference 1s made 0 your letter dated Octeder 8, 1938,
4a which yeu request that the Puress sscertaia faformstien sonserse

By latter dated Octoder §, nse. Chlurmuamudiy
Bonorsble Guy T, Belvering, Commissicuer Intornal Revenme, -
Treasury Departaent, Sexhington, D, C,, ‘htmmn&om

ing this matter was recsiving attention, mmmum
wmm&mdﬂimwmuu. \ , \
‘ | ' "thlym ‘ w7
Jela Biger Soover,
oo=Clasimnatl
st. Pl — X
Cxtiosge \ \ ’ @/
O TRTITIONS SELTLL
[* 1 l G &PTJ:n ‘A. ‘\
i ool b de.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT cmmn‘ mo PFILE NO. '.z
REPORT MADEAT . . oo e oo}« AT WHEN MADE 1 PERIOD FOR  RITORT MADERY 1o gy -

. WHICH MADE T Y 3
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 10=7= 88 9=-25-36 B. L. DAMRON AT

cumcrmorm

T fum%mns with anuea, IR. JOSEPH P. \ | XIDNAPING oas-mwrxox @
«Jy CARAN, with aliases - JUGITIVE, I. O. 1ese; | JUSTICE; BARBCE ING mnru's;
‘ET. AL.; EDWARD GE(R - VICTIM - NATIONAL FIRKARMS

~ -

synorsis OF FacTs: No Tecord of 19SS Ford Ooupe, Motor §#18-1615888 - . -
among the records of the Automodile Registration

P Bureau, State Capitol, Littls Roek, Arkansas.

- Stop placed against the registration of this

automodile.

[4 S - )
TN SN TN Ty T

: )
| REFERENCE: .~ Oirculer letter to all f1e14 offices from the /
T : ‘ Cleveland Offioce dated September 19, 1986. -

1 -

DETAILS:

R, A B e e —— e e——— e
e e e —— e A et Sl e - —— -

At the office of the jutomobile License Bureau, State Oupitol, Little
Rock, Arkansas, it wes ascertsined that they hed no record of the registration of
1935 mdeytora DeLuxe Ooupe, motor §#16-1615253. The search of the records was
made in the presence of the writer who examined all of the registration eards of
this series as rooord‘d in tho License Buruu. .
\ ’ ~N / \ s \\
: An tppropruto stop was ylacod mng the records af the State License
Bureau &8s %0 this sutomobile and the lLittle Rock Office will %e afvised {if the asme

is registered or any inquiry received concerning the same in the futurs. P

UNDEVELOPED LEAD:

THE LITTIE ROCK OFFICE at BHot Springs, Arkansas, will conduoct Sha:
investigation requested {n the summary report of roul Agont A+ Paul ntchin,
CI.ovohnd. Ohio, dated September 8, 1936, - -

~ - " | -~ - . .\\ ' ) ‘:’ . ’ .
| ) ) L. g 'TND :5 NG~ ' \ {
Ry 2 2 {) peveld DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
T 1 E7r 20 QL OCTIT

3 Buroauym“m‘m" OCT 14 193 .
2 Cleveland m m P , - — - I
2 St. Paul ; N
2 Chicego  GAMD AR B4 108 v/ y l
2 Cincinnati “__IQ_._%’ . U’ — -
2 1Little Rock .- e

.
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BAC ATLANTA
FRoEz, BRECID. mmx LETTIR 0CTOBER THIID REAEDING mmm

SAM. IWPOR’ rm OBTAIND ms mmwy s m*f‘caons ins } /
B. :xcmscu ALIAS osomtfxwon SENTENCED ATLANTA Pr.m-mxm R
JUNY WINETXEN YUIRTY ONE FOR MAIL ROBEXEY, FINGERFRINT CLASSIFICATION
T YNTY FIVR OVER NIRRTZEN, I OVZR O, SIXT KN OVIR EIGHTTEN, PLFASE

OBTAIN SIT PBOTOGRAPHS, PERSONAL NISTORY, CORRESPONMENCE WECORDS AND
PORTARD CLEVELAYD ATR MAIL SPECIAL TELIVERY FOR BSE IN LOCATIG.

| \ 3 .
mlbru.._ ) /\ . J :\) » )

CONNELLXY
sx/eys /
CC - Burean .
Cinoinnati '
Chieage
Y “ / \’ \} { > i ) | 3
. / . . '\\ : K .
RECORpE
it e . o e e e e e ‘. - ‘ . .1.) - e '5 e
’ INDEXRD PRI ,
% 0 - ‘ L’ . A dir
0CT14 1930 .
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H .‘( T e PN [
b , {\‘ M ‘ i



- i i 0t o, S———

1448 Stendard Building

y Cleveleni, Ohio
Y T e T T Y T T T T TN :‘,‘ :"}K;"»’Tf:ﬁ,’!' ”ss e
TN T R ;s
DEPREDEORON df
S 'T‘a"/,_ S Octoder 8, 1938, EL
S el e T
. A . . T . .- : 3 K
P f s - » ‘“,s ,r. . ’."":J’ '..p“ i
K ' | A A T iDvE) B
Bpecial Agent im Charge, ~ =~ = - o7 e
Cinoimnati, Ohio, B ‘
Dnr Biri ,/._v, l! mn /...,\‘ : /,.- /,__ 4\‘
< ' In connectien with the Barborin- tnvestigstion 1 { k
%he above entitled cgse, 1t 1s desired that a photograpk be S

secured of LUCI'N C.H/LER/ING, forzer state prohibition offieer,

: T em informed that 8 dhotoprept of Flemin~ way e — ~
obteined froxz ¥r, Herbert] hine, Departaent of liquor Control,

Ohic Hortmen Buildinr, Columbus, Ohioc., Flemin~ was emrployed

io the -oforce~ment Jivision for eight yeers prior to 193G, . — .

%111 you kindly eecure a copy of tkis photograsph

and forvard --A{ to this offiee? ) P . p
} : { : . ' :
A ) \ i) \
: Yery truly yours,
SrX/sJB /
CC - Bureau de Po MacTARLAND
= Chiocage Specisl Agent in Charge -
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Federal Bureau of Inbrestigation \
H. 3. Brpartment of Justice | Z _

1448 Stendard Building _ . .
Cleveland, Ohio

) o

-

-t

Octodber 8, 1936,

Director,
Yederal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, b, C,

Dear 8ir: RE: BREXID

In connection with the above styled investigation at
Cleveland, Ohio, information has been ,Aeveloped that mdqsu-kor,
with aliases, ordered shirts from thefThomas Shirt Company, 240
North High Street, Columbus, Uhio, and that these shirts were
shipped to him in five packages, under the name of E{ Bronson,
S111 Barvaerd Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, via parcel post, cash on
delivery. Attached to these packages were so-called "tags™, or
receipts, signed by the addresses of the packages, indicating that
bhe had received the packages, These tags are on file in the money
order section of the Cleveland post office, and Mr, Jemes Collins,
assistant postmaster, bhas advised that he eould not releass these
tags unless the office of the third assistant postmaster general
at ¥Washington, ¥, U, 80 ordered. Accordingly, it is requested
that appropriate steps be taken s0 these tags may be made availabdble.

To properly identify these tags, it is stated that they
are each for $25.40, are each addressed to k. Bronson, 3111 Harvard
Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, and are from the Thomas Shirt Company, 240
North High Street, Columbus, Ohio. These tags bear C.0.D. mumber
of the Columbus post office of 81202, 81203, 81204, 81205, and 81206,
They also bear Cleveland post office money order mumbers 629675,
629676, 629677, 629678, and 629679, These latter mumbers are the
key to the filing at the Cleveland post office., -

v )57 13029

0CT 30 104 ery truly yours,
3o Vewoe

4
CC - Chicago g Tard o
- Cincinnati 3. P. MacF
/ Special Agent in Charge
;{ 1 Fat é",f‘m el Uetre &" |

/o/yif/.zé
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RCS'VIL o o,
__ [FCORDEL 7-576-13029 ' Ogtober 24,19%. _ . .

-t e e NS t L - e & , -“&‘

e s ) - Pu— . ./—m.,\ "m« o v:;:,,v‘

N ’ . . N - \ ,.’/ \ . \‘ & ‘“\,h
P The Nomoradle, : Yy, Y SN /x . Y,

*  The Postmaster ocunl, - Yoot e AR

During the eourss of an efficial investigstion being
eonducted at Cleveland, Ohic, £t mas determined that the Thomss
Buirt Coapery, 240 Borth High Street, Columdus, Ohio shipped ¢¢ . -

" Be Bromsan, Y111 Harvard Awenue, Cleveland, Ohio, vis pareal )
! post, cash en delivery, five packages, 4ttached to these packages
’ were receipts signed bty the nddrum, iadicating that be had

received the packages, -

Photostatic eoples of thou md.ptl are euird i.l
order thut ocontinued finvestigstion ean de eomducted, and NMr.
dames Collins, Assistant Postraster, Cleveland, Ohio has advised
the Cleveland Office of the Federal BJureau of Iavestigation, ¥, 8.
Departaent of Justice, that he would be wnadle to teaporarily
relesse the reeeipts unless the office «f the Taird Assistamt _
N Postsastsr General at qu.nm b. €. nﬁmriud this actiom, /

J
ﬁcmlpuhuuuammuuﬂhduhm
for $25.40 essh, bearing essh en delivery musbers of the Oslusbus
Post Office as followss £1202, 81203, 01204, 81205 snd 81206,
The receipts sleo bear the Cleveland Post Office money erder
suaders 62*75. “““’ ‘2“77. m and ‘2%”0 S

I¢ would de appresisted 4f you would suthorise the
Fostmster at Clovelsnd, Chic to teaporarily relssse these ressiple
u;mmu-totaurmmu«nmnpm-mm.

: : Furpose stated. y Voo Y
. / Y

, -
umml.y yourse,
YOMN OF RECS.

S Q
\"‘ MAILED  BON o il e

$
. B0T24132; ; (Bigned) Homer
0"'1.05 st CY Attoraey Osnerel,

cc-Cleveland 939 k
,




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SYNOPSiS OF FACTS:

-~

Okla, City files od:tnin 20
or association between

previous to Coker's arrest in Ohio.

tioned in these files 1/10/36.
Penitentiary 9/3/35.
was begun Jan,, 1936 due to

. data to show
\Coker and Harry

quaintance
11

Coker first men-

Coker relased Okla,

Investigation of Coker im Okla,

his association i th

dy, who was affiliated with Karpis am
Ko information t0 show Campbell com-

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT cincimti . Ohio FILENO.  $a3§
{ RAPORY MADRAY -~ === ~—~=="""" ~ ‘| DATE WHEN MADE’ remcoror | merosr maswey 17T A 7o 7T AT T A
‘ wHiCH MADE - LT e RN
Okla, City, Okle, 10/7/36 o/ga/: L. B. Beed - .-,
Tmx &) ’ ; CHARACTER OF CASE = \
ALVIN KARPIS, witk tllun; ; % ! . . : .
DR, JOSEPH POMORAN, with aliases - FUITIVE, Tidnaping; Barboriaget ;..
I. 0. 1252; ot al, . Fuogitives; Obstruction of
Justice; Natimal Fireams Act

~xBrock sentenced to Okla, Penitentiary 10/8/31 and

nected with Karpis-Barker mob between tims Coker was
arrested with Karpis and Fred Berker 6/10/51 and
Coker's release 9/3/35 or prior to 6/10/31., Johm

discherged 8/5/34. Okla, City files 4o mot show Broek - - -
ever associated with amy sudbjects in Brekid case in

Okla, Broock was a protege of Keady, the associatim
de upon Brock's discharge in August, 193¢, =~
Brock's first association wth Iarpia—cmnpbeli ap- )

parently when Keady put Broek in Garrettsville mail -
robbery. Coker amd Brook wers strickly Keady's men,

Xeady now reported rumning gembling joint in Dallas,
Texas

X1}

2 .
1' . - \\ - h A3 s \\ 7’ l ) B ' \\ i \ :
[ : i !
i | N ST ,,) {\ - N g
.:‘\— ——MMDCD .__ 5 preieli _ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES _ :
‘ o [ 7L 1]3030 0°T1213% |
‘ COPIES OF THIS REFORT
! S - Buremm 2 - Cincimnati 16
E & - Chicego 2 - 8t, Paul - 2,
! | 2 = Cleveland o
2 - Oklahome City “'rD ® [
: oML nmm Y
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usom u.mspm-xum:.:.mota-m .
l\’n'oa office tohphonod 4he Oklahoma City wffice, “and iaformed Special l“t 1

‘Le' Be Kingman that Ey 7. Connellay had ted that eertein infermatiém

be obtained from the Oklahoma Oity files ixf this sase with refereneé %o the™ .
harboring situation at Toledo, Ohio, emd it was desired sll iaformatiom 1a the -
files iz this ease de wua.mcn-omwtommt:mmxd
Sam Oocker were aoquainted with Narry Campdell previous to their assosiatien ,?
with Cempbell 4n the Garrettsville mail robbery, Mr, Wynn stated that Af mo . . .;
information $o this effest eould de found in the Oklahoma City filey it was Qe-
sired that inquiries de mads %o tmlop-mih information.

.Conserning 8am Ooker, the Oklahoma cu\: files 1n ﬂna ease ’hln

S
h Y “ \\oon mnoa, end foumd Wt to ‘contaln any information ¢o sk qnpntmp- !
Ahip ot sssosiation betweén Sam cohr,nd Bayry Campbell\in Oklshoma, or pre= -

vious %0 Coker's arrest in Ohio, ~Sam Coker was first mentionsd in the OXle~
boma @ity file on this case in a letter dated January 10, 1936 from this of fice
to Mr, B, J, CGonnslley et Ohicago. It had been lsarned at that time that Coker .
was associating with "Burrbead® Keady sinoce Cokert's release from Oklahama State
Penitentiary; that Ooker lived and had relatives at Nowata, Oklahoma, OCovers
uro placed on the mil of Goker*s relatives in an attempt to got new leads as

to Campdbell®s whereadouts, it being believed that some informetion might be
developed through that method, as Coker and 'Burrhud' l’ndy were olouly u-

locutod
VTN N TN
{ } In January, ‘1936 Pest Office Ippoc lottrl. 0o

“d4ndicated m belief that T was than at Cleveland, m

h the -
Gerretisvills, Ohic mail robbery, Bettrick said that Ookor had been under Ob=
servation by the Post Office Inspectors, .

Phe secords of Oklahome Btate Pemitentiary at MoAlester, Oklahoma

reflest that Sem Ooker, £1402S, wes admitted to that penitentiary Nareh 16, 198¢

on convistiea ef bank roddary $o0 serve thirty years, Hs was paroled Jazuery : .
11, 1931, and She parcle was revoked February 15, 1951, aad he was returned %o
that penitentiary June 19, 1931, mmmw-umoox remaingd i{a e

\snte Peniteatiary at Nojlester from June )9, 193] watil Septywber § 193&&

‘which date he was parcled, He was returned to that penitentidry May 9, 1
after his arrest is Ohio, The Pevocation of Goker?s parcle {a 1951, mcoording
to the record slsrk at MoAlester, Oklahoma, was drought about decause i% was

i...,_,“____ 1samsd he had been running with Alvin Karpisy Fred Barker ead others, Hs wes .

arrested on Jume 10, 1831 at Okmulges, Oklahowa in sonnection with a Jewslxry
robbery at Heuryetta, Oklahoma,

Attention is salled $0 She fast that at the: time Ooker was arrested

oo
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B a0 o a0 it Sa b aad I TR Y. TR ,‘m“’. '.&Fv---
with Karpis m Barker snd from zhu on up to the time of E:kor'l Telensne
in Beptember, 1935 from Oklahama State Penitentiary there is mo nrorntm te'
indicate that Harry Cempbell hd been sssocinted th th, =

in Oklaham.\ f H

f«\\/lyﬂpoehl utl\l.

ruut-inu-: at NcAlsster, Oklahoma reflsst shat Broek was semtensed 0 M %y 3
fnstitution on October 8, 1931 from Creek Cowmaty, Oklaboma for assault I;ﬁ
iatent to kill, and was luchu-pﬂ on the expiration eof his sentense ea -

Avgust 5, 1934,

An examination of the Oklahoma Oity file in this case 40es mot
,Yeveal that John Byrock ever bad any eghnection with any of the rsubjoctl u the ™.
;BREID case in Oklghomm,: ) c

./ . C

Special Agent L, E. Kingman, who was flnilhr with l!.tuticl
, in Tulsa, states that at the time O0f the arrest of “"Burrhead" Ksaldy, it was

----- -~ ascertained that John Brock returnsd from the peaitentiary ia August, 193¢ .

broke and 111 wi th syphilis and nearly blind, George "Burrhead" Xsady pi.ohd
Brock uwp snd took care of him, and gave him employment in Keady's gexdling
and liquor joints. At the tims of the Garrettsville mail robbery Brosk pta

employed by Keady at the>incoln Hotel Barroam, S South Main, Tulsa.
was Keady's man, body and soul, but thsre is mothing to show that Bmck ever

e s e

bad sny comnection with Karpis or Campbell viou to tauu m to Ohio -
to participate ths nnn robbcry
Rt ). { (
u-on thuapnunm toB tuuaum

port of Special Agcn:t X. J. Wynn, Cleveland, April 22, 1936, pages ninsteen to
twenty-six, than eny other portion of this fils, this information being obtained

by Special Ageut R, 7. Powd from ki s Sonfidential eontasts ith Popt Offies .
m”.“nmmﬂm“h“mh ;;’r,—¢4e&£x C ** ftrl T

A m.-. Okladoma (by lpum Agat Ie B tinm). -’ i AW

N It A8 bonnod bat Policd tective Barl Gerdper amd Bill luoa-x
Burns Moctivo Fepresentative, are more 1jar o th the ‘subject matter ais
. cussed bere tham any other .nu!\du‘ hnitvouann Aatetvieved amd -
questionsd 1in detaile

s kebi J¢ was luml mtmm,mmpmhnlmn.
1931 from Governofiolloway for §5,000,00, He cams to Tulsa and bis home Rear
Bowata, and was teken in tow by George "Burrhead® Keady, who was then scting
as the Tulsa eontact ST the Barker-Earpis gang, and who is said to heve put
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ékor Ynto that g {\umn ropnuuhtin u i’ It, unqn’

. _be r. ia the penitentiary at McAlester from n

I - . o . R o P
£ e f”“f.f' P RS S g A B 2 TRy
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impossible for 0o to have bobn sonnected with $bis 'u‘yﬂor

at Tulse, Okhhulbyhrl Gardnar amd other officers oa June 10. 1!81 at nlouo
~om 936 South Bradea Street, Tulsa, where they were living. - In their possession -
was found burglar tooks, guns and ebout §1,500,00 worth of 1oot taksn £rom She
Af!lnck Jewelry B8tore at Henryetta, Oklahcma, This theft sonsisted of edbous
$6,000,00 worth of jewslry. They were taken to Okmulgee fo? trial. Cokerts
g:le/-u evoked, and he was yeturned to t5ie penitentisry on June 29, 1 g
is'was not trdd. and nothing cems of the prosseution ot)h others, % (
_Ahe fact that the Jewelry was mtnrn-d to the owmersy " - | i

. ‘ R
5 - . - el - a4 g 53

80 far as the records of the l'uln Polioce noputnont show tu. h

-— 4he only arrest or instance where it san bs shown that Ocker was assodiated With -

Karpis at any time prior to going to Ohio after his parole in September, 1935.

. . In 1831, mp t0 the time of this Henryetta Jewslry. Job. Harry Cempbell

had mot joinod the Butor-nrph gang. BEe in Tulsa, ®md was associated in

e gang oonsisting mainly of himself, J. wson end Glema Roy Wright, He did
- pot beooms wssociated with the Barker mad wntil &fter the killiag of J. Xar
)ﬂutb, Tulsa lawyer, Of sourss, Caxgbell the Barker doyp for
"_severel » Yut @44 not $ham wp with in their real fobs whtil after
Coker went hck to the penitentiary, emnd 1t is pouihlo that Coker ud lot kn'
Campdbell uatil honuttoououn%. : I
gLoove s Joka Broek was pldred wp by Keady, M, glnn mod1eal tzutl-t, .

rornl syphilis, and practically rescusd fiom a dying eondition, after he got '
out of the penitentiary at McAlester ia 1934, Ne was nearly blimd, Itilloth-
umdmthwmrhmdtmhnunm-npurhhmm.
hy Kealdy %0 taks the place of Coker in the Garrettsvills jod, mumuu
'u belp Keady rwn mmugsonn.‘ )rtortonahhmqn-l
Sepilpa, boma, 1ink in the ebain thet’ boumd togetder $he Barker<Karpis
axtnd 10d them 13%0 ‘!'nlllm hw. cokorlndnn& Ioro!only'linl.u’-
plied by Mume , : T : .

Pt e '.poﬂll u-u in Ghu'go Bwight huthy was dﬂaoﬂ tt th mdt“‘

convention of identification men at Dallas, Texas by Clint Miers, Assistant
Superintendent of the Oklahoma State Bureeu of Criminal Identification amd In-
vestigation, thet Keady was presently running a gasbling joint in Dallas,

Keady has mot been seen or heard of recently in Tulm,
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Director
Federal Burean of Investigatioa
Washington, D. C.

Dear Bir: BREXID

A motion was made in behalf of Cassius

,llcnonula on October &, 1936, before the Circuit
Court of Appeals at Omaha, Nedrasks, for bail,
which was heard on Octodber 6th and denied. George
A. Beisey, Assistant United States Attorney at
Saint Paul, vas present at the time this motion
was heard and advised that McDonald filed an affi-
davit stating that he oould make bail in the amount
of $75,000,00,

Mr. Heisey also advised that the appeals
of McDonald and Sawyer will bde heard before the
Oirouit Court of Appeals at S5t. Louis, Iiuonrt. .
on December 7, 1936, 7

Very Sruly yours,

QoW KT,

‘ Cc. ¥, STXIN
JVA: DM Special Agent in Charge
’ CC Chisago
f ~ Cinoinnati
o Cleveland
u t - Ll"

Z:_i 7! /_3_9 J
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Feveral Bureau of Inbestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio
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Mr Mihels. .. .. .~
t
PERSO October 8, 1986, - an
COVFID IAL ;:“' ;m-‘/ t
Diroctor, :;7‘:7.. -
Federal Bureau of Invest igation, et
¥ashington, D. C,. j —— .. .
et
Dear Sir: e RE: BREKID
'3 - @
/¢ “puring the eourse of the harboring investigation being conduc-

ted at Clevela
~ man known onl

. Ohio, information has been obtained that the unknown
, Who 18 alleged to bave participated in the

arrettsville l'vnin robbery, and who has been sougnt as a potential
ct to the harboring situation in tkis district, is identical with ~
/ %oves. former inmete of the United States Penitentiary, Atlante, N
Georg This deta was obtained from Captein Alfred Jones of the Detec- e
- tive Bureau, Cleveland Police Department, and he also advised that Post , ~
i Ofrice Inspector S. J. Hettrick placed e wanted notice against this in- 5 ,
) dividual with the Cleveland Police Department, omn August 26, 1936, in a &
~ connection with the instent mail robdery. =
. : = )
. The Atlenta office has been requested via teletype to secure -
S photogrephs, personal history, and correspondence records as to this %?r
man and to forward same to the Cleveland offioce for use in locating him.
= The descriptive deata on record at the Cleveland Police Depart- g
‘% ment concerning this man is as follows: §
4
” Kame - Benson Groves, alias B
rayson, alias Geo ilson,
Age - 50 years (born 8-25-80)
Height - 5'%‘
Weight - 169 pounds
Bair - Dark chestnut
Eyes - Azure bluo
Complexion - Ruddy 'Z q)g}
Builad - Muscular, hoavy, with po -
¥PC - 25 1 \.£
19 © P ,
?f”/‘ 0wy Police # ¥ - cleveland o, PD §13828° s
.fMDE‘eD .,ll'l \ »
4 S 55""‘: bb . e - e e
S #3 \ mbgm < vy
. Lo
R ENPLR & S
T ¥
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Criminal Record

The Buresu is requested to furnish the Cleveland office with
a complete criminal record as to this man and to advise whetlker he is
possibly in custody at the present time., .n the event no other law
enforcement organization has placed a wanted notice againat him, it

Church scroll with star beneath im
heavy circle outer forearm; girl om
inner forearm; “B.U." outer foreamm;
*"B.G." fan on forearm; shield on inner
forearm., NOTE: All of the above marks
in form of tattoo marks,

Arrested Cleveland, Ohio, 1915,
safe ocracking. Sentenced Atlanta Peni-
tentiary, June 1831, to 5 years on charge
of mail robbery.

is respectfully requested that a confidential stop motice be placed

in order that the Cleveland office will be immediately informed of

his detention, and be in a position to interview him without delay.

If a wanted notice has already been requested by some other law en-

forcement agency it is desired that the usual stop notice be placed
on bebalf of the Cleveland office for its immediate advice of the

location of this individual,

SEM/®TB
ATR MATL
CC - Atlanta
= Cincinnati

« Chisago
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Refersucs $8 sade 40 your letter of Oetoder §, 193, fa st:ick ol
vise that iaferaction Bas Been sttained Wy your ef7ice %0 2o offeet that
the winom aer knosm enly »8 Sun, whe 1o alleged to have perticipsted ta |
the Carrettsville mail trsin redbery, sad she has beer soucht és » potane -
t1sl sudjest a3 $0 the harderiang situatiom ia yeur aistrict, $5 Sfdwmtd
with Bensoa Groves, ferser fnmate of the United States Penitemilary,
stlarta, Qeoryia, It iz peted ia the 1s3t paregrenk of your letter you
regucst the eocmplete crizliial record of Benasco Groves, osether witk w-:-
mation 88 $0 whether he {8 ia euetody st the presect time, and alec that a
santed notice be placec 4x his fingerprint £1le % the offect et ko 45
wanted for guesticaiag by yeur offies,

Thare 15 enalosed berevitkh & supy of the canplets arininel reoeerd of - - -
Bensca Groves, with alleses, fBI1-10577, &8 reflected by the finserprist Y
files of the Puresa. n:-mutuuwm”mwnw Y,
Tuited Ptates Penitectiary, Atlesta, Ssergia, #6798, ea Fedewary 3, 1917,
and agaln en July 10, 1911, as £383604., The erisimal recerd enslesed e

all alfeses, descriptien sad fingeryeiat elassificetion of Densen

L

tion MMMM&M“:&W Juwd.f‘lhu\
etter, togethar with the eneloseres mentioned Merewitl, s Deing forwarded

‘«
4

; the Mlsste, Cincimnsii, and Chicage offiees of the Duremm. ~. .7
r . o deciph 8 . v m m M - ) % ? ’ ,‘ - :
Pm ' r d”'"{”""’tr’“’ a5 B SEECE e il o At R il e
; | YQccrAl, Atlscte i 5 .
i i ! uc. Cincianatd ~ f ) TN
v SaCy Sutmmge. Jeota Bagar Roever, - )
o

¥ xb-huro mmss‘.‘
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: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
i : FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

é Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Caf Deleted under exemption(s) w US.C. JJ’/ with no segregable

material available for release to you. b
. /O ] 7 C

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[ Document{s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

3 ——  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

—_ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

(] For your information:

& The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

159 - /2030

b

5 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

f DELETED PAGE(S) §

NO DUPLICATION FEE §

; XXXXXX X FORTHISPAGE X
XXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXX
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' There are tm-!thd hmﬂ\ bo mbn h um ot th :~’¢,;:
Ferts Drivurself Statioas, Yoledo, Chio, ia She amounts of $11.19
end $£1.%0, w:ioh represent payment for ths reatal of sutomodiles
¥y 8pecisl mnu or thu m. i

7~ You are .dviud thu tho mtd ot Shese ugnnn -u nuu!um
Wy she fnvestigetion being eonducted Wy the Bursan ia eonmection ll“’
the Bremer Kidnaping Osse. . It was nesesscry that dertein perscas de .
kept under eonstant surveillance and, Shere being mo Geovermnsat ears
availadle, She rental of these machines was eseential, This was the
- dhearest means of $ransportetiou availadls fer She preper sondusting @
of $his investigatien.

e Very truly yours, = _
L Ty ' mm movar,\ 7 Y
4 o \ : \ . \ ) {
N " \-- -~ ‘ . - - ’ \ T ) )

—50-/3033
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Bt BRKID

The Buremu desirez to beo immodistely advised whether
@ defiaite date bas bren set lertbotrhlorlummmdm

\mdd.l ta' the harboring of nm”x»m-.
Very truly yours,

CC =« Cleveland
Cincinnstl

John Béynr Roover,
Pirector.

REOORDED
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" 1LEHARRTAILORIK Cu . o

(' : 112.118 E. FRONT ”
- . VIS STOWN, Ok s
THE HARCO COMPANY | N ]
Tailors to the Trade T

2 EAST FRONT STREET

"
» YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO Qs 7- /7%




COPY DT

THE BARR TAILORING 0O,
, 112-118 E, Front 8t.

e ——— J - Youngstowm, Obde = .
| Oct. 9, 1986
.- _\' L N T,
‘ s v - L
Er. 7. Bigar Boover,
Washingtom, D, C.
Dear 8irt

I read in a local paper that one of the remaining men

otthnhrpuzmghknomtoboc'!wngltolnm. thotollodu
-qbooftnuruttoym. )

Inlnnenfricndotcnrapnrclnudaphumthnmuﬂ.m
of the city. When, before purchasing, they tried to inspect the place
they ye allowed to see only one floor at a time, being told the
other floors wers mot fit to be seen and to come back later. After
our friende took posession of the place they found that the door leading
frox the besement to the fruit cellsar had been shot to pleces, about the
height above a mans hips, showing 4t had been used as a target. 8Soom
after they learned that the place had been used as a hideout for the

hrpi- gang.

The former occupant of the pruim was an upl.oyo_,af the
Isaly Dairy plant, He has since died but no doudt the widow s stild
employed there. It is possible that the man your departsent is looking
for is a relative hence the use of their house as a gang hideocut,

Yours tn:lv

/./ 7., T, Yoaver X
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‘ Oetoder 16, 1888
RCS83 DT
7-576-1%0%5
Y
Bro Fo So Boaver, - . .. ... ..
Seungstom, Ohis, Res ALVIR KARPIS, with aliases)
, DR, JOSEPE P, MORAN, .

vy X, O, #1252; EDWARD GRORGE
s 1

Dear Sivy . R S

place o sutekirts of Youngstom, Ohie wbich may heve Demm
used as & hide-cut for semdere of the Karpls-Barker geng,

1 ea referring thh,hfomunhlr; o P, BasPurlend,

Special t in Charge, Federal Bursen of Iavestl v% &
= TLit Btoadare Dutlding, Cievelsod, Giiey ,

Very iy yours,

'ﬁ H‘Ir m.
Biresters
e0-Cleveland (with eopies of tnouhﬁ httu')
Cincinnati
8t, Paul

st - o \ ‘

- : )
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‘such indictaents, and ia your above mestioned letter of Septemder

AIR V.AIL FllAl nmv.xr

1448 3tandard Muilding,
Cleveland, Ghie

btmnu—uumhsmummmu,m. q"'
end to telstype from $:48 effiee dated Jeptemder 86, 1936, mu'ruc
% indietaeats retursed agalast various defendants ia the Nrener
kidcaping ease and returns ssde oa warrasts issusd es s result of '

27, 1956, it 1s noted tnat mention 1s made ¢f e bench warruzt for Karpis,
fesued ca January 82, 1935, with & mon est return male January

83, 1935, oa another bench warraat fssuel azaizst Alvix is en
January 24, 1935, and & a0tation of it davia: bdesa served ea May

6, 195E. ZFurtuer nentisa {8 mede of a deuch warraat issued agalass

ia mn:umu.uwu«xcuvmbmmu
uqu 1936. ’

-

The file reflects Shat two fadictments were rasturned by the
Unfted States Jrani Jury of St. Psul, Uianesota, oz January 23,
1235, one naain: various defezdaats, ilneluding Alvin Kar;is end
Harry Campbell, in a oons;irecy eoint, the other irdietaect, re-
turned a_aircst Kar;is end Camxpbell and ether individusls, was
eom)rised of the substantiative suarge kidnapiang. From your
Jetter, above mentionel, {t is {mpossible t0 ascertain which ef
She above menticned warrants, 182.ed against Alvia Karpis, was
issued for the eomspirecy indietnent and which was issuel for the
substartiative 1_dietuent of kidnapiag. It Ls zegusstod tist this
effice be advisel as to what {pndietasnts the densd warructs lssued
ezeiast Alvia Xarpis en January 82 and Jecuary 34 refer, and to shat
{adietzent She bepel warrent fssued against Barry Campbell ea Jen-
sary 22, 1335, refers. Informstion 18 likewise desired as %o
whether oaly oae bdensch warraat was issusd ecainst Sarry Caxpdell
ea the indictments returnsd azainst his oa Jenuary 88, 1933.

The above iaformation 18 uesired for use in the preparstisa .
of a summry reorg, deins ;rejared st the preseat time with pefer-
sace t0 the barboriag ease at Toledo, Onio, and it is requestel '
that t.0 adove desired lafor-atioca be forwmrded so this effiee by

air mail opoeul delivery letter.

o5
. $ruly
14 1936'&17
OCT REOORDED - 7‘ /95 0 3€
J.Te Mael. x, ,l,”‘“q
DFs/ird spoetu Acqt in Caarge - iS58 .
o¢ - Bucean e,
Sid::? 13 - M -*.~-.",;.__

g
SR,

Spestal Acent 1a Ohargs, * TN L il R
8¢, Puul, Mianseota L hl m cea T SN
Dear lra S R 971 16

. ’ * } 1 < ;_;
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FRIRRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 97115

¥, 8. IXPT, OF JUSTICR |
1300 LIBERTY £RUST BUILDIN T
BEEKID OLEVELAXD OFPFICK TSIXES TMEDIATE INVESTIOATION NURTHEASTERE
mmwmmmmmmmu
 RECEIVED PHREE DECEMEER TESTH NINETERN PHIRTYTIO JECM ATLANTA

PENITENTIARY LATTER NUMBER THREE BIOR? SIX NAUGHT FIVE

| RECORDED 7"57é _ /?037
. | ) INDEXED. nm‘ "F' hud‘r 1:VESTIGAT
1098 | OL. & 4936 »
,..iur / OCT:."S J3“-’ Lot oo aory oo
: ez —
* Gleverams e Q@ B &

.'..- -

”‘\f”‘u S S V\J

-



1448 Stentars Mutittag,
Cl.veland, OCatlo

)

Ostoder 9, 3536

Speeial Azent ia Charge,
Pailadelphia, Pnuyol;vnu Re: BREXID

——————

“Y”r'* M‘v "'m’u—w'w""* .- e ;-; -
Dear 81wt . Ll e T i

-

97114

IR (e
oy

Mig‘,; j *www

wmumunoumdwwl.tm

Gated at Palladelyhia, Fedruary 8, 1933, and to She report of,

-Special Ageat Billiam larses, dated at Betroit, Miehigan, m
31, 1935, with partieular referc.se %o ¢
'utnmmmwuh. Borsee N.

the tw r-uum trcn Atlantie City, Bew Jm

You will pleess ncte by readiaz the two reports of referense
taat there are very material discrejancies with reference to the
oxact date and $ine that . Bunsieker was kidnsped by Alvia Karpls
and Narry Cempdell, arnd tiat Dr. Tunsicker gt the tine hs wus jater-

viewed, ®as apparently in @ RiZAly nervous soxiitioa asd, perhape,

jaformaticn ¢catelmed . L
unc-tuum s

e
k'S
F#

-

was aot adls to fully recall all details with referexzse te date,

tm. »lace and eircunstasces swroundiag iis kidoaping. »:
-k

It sow beeomes important to fix defiaitely She tine, date
and place where Wr. Hunsicker was kidnaped by Alvin Karpis ead
Harry Caz;bell, aud it is, therefors, re,ussted thet you go over
Shese reyorts very earsfully and re-isterview Jdr. Horeese K. Hunsieker
for the purpose of securing froa him detalleld, sceurste 1nfercaticm
with refersace 10 this kidnaping, with quhr tor-rcm as %o the

exact date ead tl..

Insswueh a8 this wemtion is desired {2 mﬂhn

ths pre;ecation of a sumsary report,
Clevelani Offiee, you are requent 4 t0 expedite this zhtter .l

‘s

sarliest moseat pu!bh. .

Cice imtl

.
M'““

‘.
OCT 15 1845, Loxeo

lpuul hnth

wlf
waleh 18 being prepared by ¥ _
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l,-chl Agent is hu. Bl e g o e wT
Clevelaod, chie . T e R

R - =._

v, m N . s R SRR A
- btom is nu te sirculer ht\or rr- n-r dﬂn
dated Septanber B0, 1936, 1a the above etitled metter, requssting
thet stop muti 1a the Burean of Notar Vekisles, be withirawm
.pu.t ® 1838/ u'l '-8 Coupe, motar Q-Im .

: Plouo be advised thet the Notar Vehicle Burery .
at Albany, Bes YCrk tas desa fastructed $0 withirer said flesh .
sagd 0 . I N » Lo . ‘ .-

“1 - i PR . .. R ,“, o - TS -
s . - DR . . . 1}-‘,. . .
-y

PO Y

- -

V¥ery truly yours,

» e
i3

-

- -

5. K. SiCKEYT .
, OVO:ME : s;nexal Agen$ 1u Chargé
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' . 1448 Stangard Builling v -7
‘ Cleveland, Ohio ) o
i iz
4% > ' Octoder 10, 1936,
st L TR TR WIS e e
) i g ST ;,‘w. '.'....-.,,Ah 7 - —{w*—-*—vv‘"’ f“m;" Lo ;’jﬂf ’“t‘:’:f‘»jr
© Spesisl Agent 18 Oharge, e L e apie
alnh. Seorgiae - "y NN )
.~’? e . 1’ ~, - LA o ;A:
%-r we -0 5 R e

P
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o s {oulothtcrﬁdo\crl.m‘.‘
mrﬂw hnmns, with ases, ia wiick {aformatios wag """~
" Sransuitted that Groves eommunicated with Mrs. 0. DJ Fowmtaia, * X3i%7
possidly his wife, at Gordon, Oeorgia, duriang ide )oriod dowas %
sonfined in the Athltl P‘l%‘l‘lu‘]. )
~ It is Senired that Iavestigation de eondnucted at Garlon.‘~ ‘
Gecrgle eonecerning the $dentity and present location of 4Lis wesam
ia order thet iaquiries mizht be mele thrcugh her for the purpese K
of locatinr Croves. Im eca%ucting this favestigatios It {s mot -~
desiredle to mention Croves' sonnectioa with eithar the Oarrettsville
mn1] trein rodbery or the fmstant harboriag favestiratiome = _.

[ 4

‘letuse give ttis faquiry expeditious attentiom,

Very truly yours,

snw/us 3 ; S \ “ ‘ ';, -
- €C = Bureas / ! . ’ . P i !
e Cimginaeti ) Je P Wmor:LAND . .S
= Chiesgo Speciel Ageat ia Charge
. : . v ‘; o L e -; - ' h
. ) REOORDED '
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